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OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
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v SUBJECT:
\ e
The information

| iained from HARRY GOLD relative to
_nection with GOLD's espionage activitye.

Director, FBI
SAC, Philadelphia

- UNKNOWM SUBJECT, wa FRED

FORMANT

ESPIONAGE = R

In late 1937 or ear
by his unknown Ruseian contact, STEVE
- giving jnformation concerning

J 7 sylvania

1938,
WARTZ,

Sugar Company where
GOLD advised that

\ would be interested, and STEVE began
and to give more informatione.

Therefore, in late 1937
afternoon meeting in New York City, STEVE
Russian contact whom he knew only as FRED.

GOLD stated that

upper Broadway in the
of the restaurant, but was of the opinion
such as Rudleyse. while they were seated
GOLD to wait a moment and he left
¢ive minutes. GOLD was under the impression
call. About five minutes after STEVE returned,

taurant and was introduced to GOLD as FRED.
them,

80's.
that

1t was merely to nod or smile at the man.

4
i
4

7

being set oub
his third Russian contact in con-

at about this time,
\, nearly all of the meterial at Pennsylvania Sugar in which the Russians

pressing him to ovtain more recruits’

or early 1938 at a Saturday
jntroduced GOLD to his

on this Saturday afternoon, he met
STEVE at a meeting previously arranged and they went to a restaurant on
GOLD could not recall
4t was & chain restaurant
in the restaurant, d
the restaurant, 3
that STEVE made a telephone
a man entered the rea=

Just before FRED approached
STEVE asked GOLD to give the sign of recognition which

GOLD stated he could not recall what the sign of recognition was unleg /

}
sra@ls GOVERNMENT

DATE: June 1, 1950
-1
- EA

herei.na.ﬁ-oi' was ob: ‘

GOLD was being handled
to whom GOLD had been

chemical processes mostly from the Penn~-
GOLD was employede '

he had given

next

(&5 IF— —

the exact location

STEVE asked ™
put returned in about

GOLD did.
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Director, FBL
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‘ .. - FRED joined STEVE and GOLD, and STEVE gtated that he

" was not feeling very well. GOLD added that STEVE usually locked as ..
though he were not feeling well. STEVE jnformed GOLD that the latter
was going to work with FRED. STEVE informed GOLD thet the reason he was
jeaving was that he had not been feeling welle S : .

o GOLD said that after association with FRED, he
came to the conclusion that the reason STEVE turned him over to
was that GOLD was not producing very much information, and since FRED ~
was what GOLD described as & nyough guy", he thought that perhaps the
Russians were of the opinion FRED could get GOLD to do more.

T STEVE left themmdcommmmme:‘: made ar— -
rangements for & subsequent meeting, and during GOLD*s association with
FRED, each meeting was arranged in the future on 8 specific date with
an alternate meeting provided for. Each meeting was a definite date
such as June 18, together with the details, and never was arranged such
as the third Fridsy in June, or the like. :

GOLD described FRED as & ngtrict disciplinarian®
who Mived by the book'. When asked to enlarge upon this, GOLD sald
that FRED was more jnsistent upon GOLD's being careful when meeting him
than any of his Russian contactse GOLD was of the opinion that it was
FRED who told him that if he wanted to check and see if he were being
followed, to stop and tie his shoelace, Or walk up deserted side streets.
FRED also advised him that any time GOLD had to tear up & plece of paper- ~
' ) which had some connection with his activity with the Russians, it sh :
o be torn up in very small pieces and each plece dropped in 8 'separate
e block while GOLD was walking down the street.

IR : In addition, GOLD said that FRED was constantly
s suggesting that he obtain more information, and when GOLD stated that
Pennsylvania Sugar had very few possibilities left, FRED jnsisted that
GOLD obtain a position with the Government and GOLD distinctly recalls

GOLD said he never did this and during hie entire association with
FRED, he merely supplled FRED with "odds and ends™ relative to chemical
processes obtained from the Pennsylvania Sugar Company e .

- . - T it e bt Tt 4 S T snn e b memm s s o T
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Director, FBI
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e GOLD said that FRED gave him instructions on how - .-
to wrap information which was to be turned over to FRED bty GOLD, GOLD °
stated that FRED told him to put the paper containing the information
between the folds of newspapers and when the two met the Russian contact,
who was also carrying a newspaper but with nothing in it, would exchange
papers with GOLD. FRED salso said that if the information were B0
bulky that the use of a wrapper was necessitated, it should be wrapped
in plain brown papers

In this regard GOLD stated although he had not
definitely attributed it to FRED, he was given instructions that he
should never wear anything with any jnitial on it such a8 & tie clasp,
belt buckle, or the like, or wear any ring with an unusual design, or
wear anything which might attract the attention of someone who might
be looking at GOLD.

- : GOLD said that he did not have very many meetings
with FRED and GOLD tried to arrsnge them as jnfrequently as possible,
whereas FRED would try to arrange them more frequently. GOLD stated that
he met FHED once in Philadelphia but the remainder of the meetings were
in New York City. GOLD could not recall the details of the meeting in
PhiladelpPhia, and only the barest precollection of the meetings in New
York City.

- GOLD said that on one occasion FRED offered him $50 ...
which was refused. GOLD said that he was very short at the time and . -
actually he considered taking it for a brief moment because he did not
ynow whether he had enough money to get back to Pniladelphia. AY the
following meeting with FRED, GOLD sald that FRED was very ingratiating

and told GOLD that he should reconsider the offer of moneys. FRED told
GOLD that "they" had it on record that money hed previcusly been offered
to GOLD but it had been refused. GOLD advised FRED that his expenses

were very-inconsequential jnasmich a8 the train fare from Philadelphia

to New York was only about $1.50 or $1.75 and further, that he never had
accepted money from his previous contacts and therefore he did not want

to Btm. . ) - . '

GOLD recalled another meeting with FRED along 5Sth
Avenue in the 90's. He recalled that he was with FRED a very sghort )
period of time but that FRED had stated that he had somewhere else to ga -

-
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Director, FEL = - D et

and would meet GOLD later on in the day. ' GOLD said that they did mest
jater on in the d&ay at a spot on 5th Avenue either & little above or &
1ittle below the place where they met earlier in the day.

GOLD said that he definitely formed the opinion
that FRED was handling other agents inasmich as he stated several times
to GOLD that he had someone else to see Or somewhere else Lo gO.

GOLD stated that his last meetlng with FRED was
jn the late summer or early fall just pefore his enrollmernt at Iavier
University. GOLD gaid that he got on a train at 30th Street Station
jn Philadelphia to go to New York to keep his appointment with FRED,
at which time GOLD had definitely decided he was going to Cincinnati
to enroll in Xavier. GOLD said that he obtained a seat in a non-~smoking
coach and was walking through the traln ghortly after it jeft the station
to go to the smoker and saw FRED sitting on the train. Their eyes met
but FRED looked away and GOLD continued walking to the smoking car where
he said he either put a newspaper or his nat in a seat and then decided
to turn around and go back to see FRED. GOLD stated that he went back
to where he had seen FRED but the latter was gone and COLD saw him no-
where on the train. GOLD stated he is pretty definite that this train
had come from Washington, D. C.

GOLD stated that for a brief instant when their eyes
net, FRED gave the appearance of being fscared o desth'.

On arriving in New York, GOLD went to the appointed
spot. GOLD could not recall where this meeting took place but recalled
that it was raining and he kept loocking for FRED who usually wore a
tpench-type rain coat. GOLD caid that FRED showed up about 3 hour late
and it was GOLD's opinion that FRED had been thinking about whether he
should see GOLD on this occasion or not. GOLD stated that when FRED
came up he glared at GOLD for a few moments and when GOLD started to .
mention the train incident, FRED srmediately brushed him off and said
that he had other things to talk about, giving GOLD the definite im— .
pression that FRED did not want to mention the train incident. ’

. GOLD stated that he was afraid that FRED was gO i~
to become very angry upon hearing GOLD's final decision relative to :
going to Cincinnati, but FRED merely stated that he saw that ‘GOLD had



Director, FBI

made up his mind to g0 and there was nothing that could be done. GOLD:
said that he definitely thinks FRED had just about given up on him and
was getting "fed up™ with GOLD's inability to produce any valuable in-’
formation. : LT AL R "

-

' GOLD stated that FRED made no mention about any
possible future contacts after finishing school but GOLD told the Agents
that he always thought during the two year pericd from 1938 to 1940 that
he would at some time be recontacted by the Russians.

o The following is a physical description of FRED as
supplied by HARRY GOLD: _

Soviet agents
this countrye.
whom he states somewhat resembled FRED.
Nstionals, are MICHEL D.

30 to 33 (1938)

Age

Height 5148 Lo 516"

Welight 140

Hair Dark

Eyes Dark

Complexion Swarthy

Face Sagging jowls

Mustache Medium size, black

Nose Large . , = .

Build Stocky =

Speech Russian accent me.l

Mannerisms Definitely foreign—GOLD of opinion he T
had not been in this country very long

Residence Washington (on basis of train irip) or

New York—in GOLD's opinion

GOLD has been shown numnercus photographs of suspected

as well as photographs of Russian Nationals previously in
GOLD has thus far singled out two pictures of individuals
These individeals, both Russian
TKAPTELTZEFF and JOSEPHN{SURIN (this name has
sometimes been written as;‘(SURIN). :
For a number of day
emotioral state had been such that he

s after GOLD's confession, his
has had extreme difficulty in



Director, FEI
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_ trying to remember details of his esplonsge contacts, especilally those 7170
“which occurred during the period 1936 to.1938. During the subsegquent S
interviews with GOLD, attempts will be made to obtain more detailed e
- description of this individual as well as more details on his meetings . e
with FRED. ' / A

: , of possible interest, it is to be pointed out that
when JACOB@[DS contacted GOLD' for the tirst time (for GOLOS) he in~-
produced b over the telephone by stating that he was & friend of

. B . Tye interested offices and the Buresu will be in—
formed. of any additicnal information relative to FRED a8 supplied by .-

. v —
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July 19, 1950
Suwe=3oy-21550

rhiladelpnia, Penna.
H.Ge

Hﬁl, HARTE GOI.D, hereby make the ronm.ng volmtary .

-ltatemnt to T, 8001‘.! III.LER, JRe, uﬂRIm E‘Bm, ihﬂha:vo__

mmﬁmmwmuwmdmemm

afmvasti.gauon. lot.hreaucrpraninahavebemmdem,mdx

realinthat!donothavetomlmmyatatemnt,mdwstatm
Idomakamy‘beuscda.gainstminaCourtotLa._ Irea.liz.et.h_at

Ihnveaﬁ.ghttocmel

T would like to sdd the following to the statenent which I
gave the above Arents on May 22, 1950. The matter concerns an

elaborctim on my various mtinwbth KLAUS FUCHS.
The first meeting took place in late Jamnrycrnryearly

pebruary 1944, and was at the Henry Strect settlement on the East side

of New York,
The second meati.ng, and T had set the place, and the’ tim

had been acreed upon mutually by KLAUS and ::wuelt, was on the Nortlwest
corner of 5%th Street and Lexington Averue; this was about ten days to
two weeks after our initial contact, The corner I have specified has

a bank with very tall colonnades, and there is a subway entrance in the
bank budlding itself. I met KIAUS directly under one o the first colon-
nades, ar possibly alang S9th Strect on the Soath side of the bank, ¥e
walked in the gemeral direction of the Queensbaro Bridge, the intention- -
in my nimi being that we would wall: across the bridre and into Queens )
itself. Howcver, this bridge was closed to foot traffie during this

pertot, ant tnstcad veREINFORMATION CONTRINEDSS (he brite:

TSM HEB HERE‘N IS ui.:.u.:)‘.l : : _10_5(;016
OATE  00/2E B s o




I‘emhnvonlkadurarﬂorm“wthstret,a.rx.wcmhavegom
;bl.cku?ndm, _n;dve:v]ikalvnmdcttlcut aevmlyuugu -
mmmmmudmmmmmnmmm, bet-unSSth

G smetand'fot.h Stresty

P et

w recollection of the u;mi eting with KIAUS FUCHS=i=yl. 4
It occurred in March of 19hk. 1 recall this clearly, it was still
quite cold and we both wore overcoats. This tock place on Madison
Averme in the T0's, and we mediately turned imto cne of the dark
doserted side strects tavand 5th, ond the trensfer of information todk
pla.eel there, The whole affair took possibly 30 seconds or one minute,
‘o T {modiately walked ahead of KIAUS and dom Sth Avemus toward 57th
Strect and 6th Averue, where aporaximately 15 minutes jater T turned
over the qﬁomtion to JOIN, Here again the meeting was of the briefest
possible duration, possibly a mimte or B0e
‘ Tharourthneetj.ngwithmus FUCHS tock place in the Bromx
of Mew York, andm;nfmntofthrgommumatermtbeﬁrand :
Concourse near Fordhan Road, but not quite that far.
Te went for a walk partly alang the Grand Concoirse, but.
usually on the side streets, %Lring whiich time we discussed the next
meeting which was to be at Queens, and st which a second tysnsfer of -
information was to take place, and the exact details were arranged.
A.ft,er_thu T took KLAUS to dimmer, it was a wet and somewhat chilled--
night for April, and as I recall, he had & pad cough, and I did not -
wish to expose him to the elements any more than was necessarys Th:i.s

whole procedure of pgoing to dimmer in a restaurant wis azainst cything

Harry Gold
TSH REB ' 7<10=50



pot.or oF tecimique of mc\.ing,
guch a deviation froarthe
muber of mtt.crs,

ghat we had srevicusly get forth as a oo
the circunstance qutificd

yt I fclt that
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twamerdummwuwhwwwb-
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ﬂhamaﬂma concer't-ﬂ soootime in

the idca was thatmlmdhadadjacent scats

. ghe lobby during tho intormisoione Also, there
asubs:;qucnttmlwmldgotouxenles ofaﬂeu'!oﬁ:papcr most N\
peliove I mentioned tl'd.s paper 0 K1AUS, ;

gach 8 cancert andwum determine what \
1 would

ALY (LM TR b

moalv the Yawr York Sy and 1

axd would look wp the dato of &
ons had been on the progiae

mubess oT et msical sclectl
—<icicsl sclechioms 30 ek we would bokh

shea pive P I Ko £ 57 of 1ae o .
questionod. Tae rostousent T i
nogcrheints, and 19 adjacent
and tho Grand Concourase. |
g--the mathor was atm

tg:kacabamlmt
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bo familiars with Llic profraa weit we

w‘iichItOOkﬂ"JStOdimcI‘WcaJlEd

to Alevmnders Departoent Store at Fordian Road
After we hed dimmer and aerged from : memein'
- nasty—I recall a cold

l domiom o the nci;}boc:‘hood of
that it may have

drizzle was fauing,
the S0ts and Ladi.aon Avommiee There
been the 90'8 ard Lexington

is caae posoibility
o co:'ftainad tables, and

= ) AveorriCe \ewentintoamallbaru’michals
}‘ gat at one of these t.nblcs;mdhmlswcraldrirﬁ:s. we uxmlerbtho
o bararﬂ'.tputmminacab.Inwmcallumtthemasmformm
T t.al_.n:; +he cab Wis ot e Lived on 1he other side of jericttan, orxd }
Yarry Gold A
TSM BB 7-10-52
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di;-ccu‘transporumion t.hromn Central Park late at night is vay

aifficulte After KL\U.:'B cab had umar‘bcd I

until an epty cab cane alongy and toox this

St.at.ion and than took tha noxt t.ra:l.n 'oo ?hiladelphi.a

rr

a.nd was in w, not too tar frcn QuaenSboro Plazl

waltcd for & few noaents

to the Pernoylvania

w £ifth mm vith mus FUCHS tOOk hoe m Haar or 19hh.

I

ImaJltlw

r-,.

- event €lear '.ly ‘because I gct. 'l.ost in t.he neighborhood o.f.‘ Queena' tha

a:dhadtotalmacabroradistanceofabaut.ahalfamﬂeuntilI

came to the spot I had indicated to KLAUS FUCHS, I was possibly two

or three mﬂ.nutes 1atej he was " alrecady there. On this occasion FUCIS

4o 10 pagos. 'I'he total tinme of the mecting

- ‘gave me the gocond packet of mformation, ar'a.in consisting of some 25 - - T

was not over three or four

minutes, a.nd after I left hidy T walked rapidly further out in Queensd,

and then t.oo an clevated train Jo..w distance further, possi‘s‘.‘.;,-' a ten

rinute ride. pfter leaving the elovated Iwe

.25 in the "fnc:-l aree

where I was to meet JOHI. I gtill had about five mimites to wait and

I recall stopping nesr & drug store, and teking 2 glirpse &t the inforpa= |

tion that KLAUS had turned over 1o mes This was in a very snall but L

aistinctive writing; it was in ink, and ccmsist,cd nainly of mathe::at.ical

derivations. There was also further along in the report & good deal

of descriptive detail, I did not look at t

e report for mmch more than

vyo ninutes at the noste About five minutes after this I went to the

place where T was to mect. JOIIN, thig was sof

Jackson Helehts, and sommhem close t.o the

TSM REB

aewhore betwem Toodside and

elevated line whlch runa

garry Gold  __
7=10=50 —-



out Qucens anc ends in Tlushingj there T turned over ihe infonation

to JOHN, a;-r Tne total time of transfer was not morc than one minute

wit.h hardly 8 word aaid. The timo of the mcting wi.th KL\US was abaut By
7:00 o'c].nok in the e'mins, posaib]y smhat earlier. 'rhe tdno d’

i P '.'_ .-

the me‘ting 'dt.h JOHL about 1:30. u I recall 1'c. vas dark or
ert,ai.nly very ear‘]y evzning whea I net JOHN, but t.his maw have bcan - N". L

%S WEE RO TR T

due to the fact that the entire day was heavily overcaste

4t was souewhcre in the ared of Boro Hall, 1218 was in June %f%. '
A S D\n'i.ns this meeting 1 recall that KIAUS Fucns told me t.hat. e
.;there was Sams ooasibﬂity that his sist.er who uved. in Cambridge, o
y'assachusetts, he did not give me her nanc)ﬂhf{rever ’ might come to

yler: York. He explaincd to e that his sister was married and had to

chiléren, and that she was hoving great aicriculty with her hasband
and that she wad fully intending to leave her nusband and caac Yo koW -
Yorke. Should this occur', KLAUS told me that he would li.ke very mch to
be able to ehare an ‘spartment with his sicters I gatbered that he and
nis sister were very close to each othor and also the fact thot KLATS .
was exbrmely fond of;:;:%d.ren KIAUS told me that he vrought up the
matter because he £irst wanted ne to inquire of my superior whother

guch an action would be all right. I said that I would nake the inquiry.
This comrersation took place wiile we were waliding 78y fmn Boro Hall ~
and further into Brooilyn. I recall clearly that after this mecting T

met JOHN, on the very same eveninge The meeting with FIAUS took pla.ca )

Harry Gold‘
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1t about 0130 and Lasted for possibly half to three quartess of an

80 +hat I met Jon sometize about 7:00.

neet-i.ng with JOHII a.nd t.ha

KIAUS F'UCHS, aom tranafer oi' i.n.t‘omation rrnn

to JOlm H however, I do not clearly

T do not ‘recall much oi‘ the subject of my con=

even an houry

mﬂr have been chxri.ng this

hor, possibly
just ccr.:pleted one wit.h

i KL!\U“ !t.o me and then frcn wself

* recall such an  evente
opt that ho was extrencly gatisfied with the
that he left me after a very brief

It is this bricfne.,s of the

versation with JOIN, oxc
that things were going and
ossibly five to ten ninutes.
makes me think that th

way
meeting of 7
. meoting with JON that

eromyhaveboenm :

- gransfer of ‘informatiote ,
th ZIAUS FUCHS occurred in cither very

The seventh mecting wi
19%):. This ool place necr

4
4
3
2
hE!
4

~ly July of
- est, oide of Sth
park and in the many
This

but most 14%oly in €2

1ate Junec,
AyCTaCe - NS

sOts, ent <n the

alnost entirely in Central
1cadiny through the park 1tself,
and was averylei.sure.ly ones

an Art laaseai in ihe
went, for a long walk,

winding roads and smc1l paths

nwet-i.'pg took at least an hour and & half
re was sa:ua possibility

alk YG.AU" told me that the

" uring this
Rt LT on T Appars
v 15, the nat yoal, hc vrould be transferred someshere to the South-
ould be lexicos He also told me

1o thought t.‘mt pos..ibly tids v
brother, C,..'Hru'ﬂ), was now

conva'l.escing as o result of. hmrlng becn only mcent.ly

Goxmn co*\centration caps 1 gathered fro ‘the conver aation
' was of the same political me:gfﬁj" ~jCHS. T also told R‘HJJ""
R Sk N hg:. '_Ia'fc,'

ot mYmEo
o GLlOuvue

ctly o) ri-ht, S Laand L

‘9 ) West.
at this tice that his

jn Switzerland and was
rclcased froo a,

that GRTAT

thel 1t ward be nesTa
Harry Gold
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apartnetﬂ- together with her and the children, Actually,

ror hiz to take an
t.o JOI at all, but had taken it upon my-

I had not mentioned the matter
mt s.mh a proceed.u'u, \-ras O.K. .
'me ei.ghth meetins# to take place i.n Brook'.l.yn and was to‘ '
sibl th.ree, af_m- t.he metins m Central park T
abautthee!ﬂofmwhho,_ : metina

which 1s just off tha :.ast,em

‘ .aclf to t-eu Y.L-.U" ?‘

% be’a‘bgut wo weeks, P°5
0l :in Jm’ this mﬂd p'].B.cB l-t

was to occur in front of t.he Bell Cinena,

Par]m’ay in Brooklyn and Very close to the
side of the Parhvay fran the Luseudle 'rhis mctirg

had ‘boen schedn]nd

Broomn MPuseun of m. only . -

1tisa1the
nord.ida.mzbsequent onewhich

di.d not- t.ake puce,
on Centrsl ?a.rk nest, and so::.eﬂhcra about 96th

ror such an evmtuaJJ.ty,

possib].y sorewhat above 96the

Strcct. and
came VCIY worried, pa.rtieﬂ.ar]y

on the second occasion I be
c secilon o

area is very closc to e ¢ Nenr York where nrar-ing "
'.'L."J.: was of sl:.ght build ana pight,

since the

often occur, and also the fact tha

1 would like o emphasi.zo th&t

seem an inviting preys
ing at the Bell Cinera. in Brocidyn, BoT the one on ccntral Park hest,

noither the neet=

~ about 96th Stroet, oscurTed because of the fact that KLAUS- FUCHS did

not show up = = 1 vas there on both occasionse.

uansuccessful attempt

A ~hen I reported the fact of the second
ion lasting possibly

we held a very long d:l.qcuss

T with KIA'S TUCHS to JOIE,
d unon just what the di.fficulty might

o hours s in which e speculabe

be, Our pri.ncipal tro*.hlc was to ucc
was unable %o keep the neet:.ngs; he was still in Now York, o ",

ide whether HAUS, for sore reason

v.'hcther he hoo actun 1ofy Lo Yoo .
Harry Gold™ °
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On thc occasion of my ncb ncetins with JOHN, wiich was in,

I belimre, very late August ol 191414, t.he followi.ng avems occurmdl -
'fhis neet.ing took pnu:e on a very earl;r Smday mnrning,

i s

would sa;y abaut. ) 93 olelagk, anc;I 1} oocurer in damom
Few 'Iork it et inis timn 13 mo um he had ascerta:l.ned the address

of KLAUS FUCIS, and that I should, that very morning, make j.nqu.i.ry at
that address as to whether KIAUS was there, Toward this end I went so2e
distance up tom and in one of the railroad stati.ons I purchasod a book

calledy "?EPH THE PWIDI-R" which ha.d re.ccntl:r been published and had

been m'ittm by TAOHAS MAIN. On the insida cover of this book I pr-.\mad S

very leziv the following, MK FUTES, 123 .'eatj“{t.h atreet, New York,
~e te the ndc’ress given. I

S

E‘..Y,"A T was this B0 Lhat I too with

waeall sl annesTante of thc building very well, It r2s cIe sort of

white stone and looked nower and better kept than the other buildings

on the sane blocke It was, a3 1 mcall, abo‘ ta i‘aun-story-dsrening,

us::d as an epartment hou.-a. This tuilding was on the Scmth side of the

Streect. I looked around outside the bui_d*_ng,a.r.%dmm 8 v'cry short
- flight of stepsy )'.:i-% Just to the side of the door leading into the
building, was an old man whaa I tock to be 3 janitor; he was handling
s0e rul:»-bim froa the spartment house. T believe that I made an inquiry
of him as to whether KIAUS FUCILIS livcd-there, but he appesred so:m:hat.

puzzled by sy question. I t.hen dpcned the door anc went into the vesti-

tule, There may have becn & very short flight of steps leading up tO-_. -

the vestibwle, There to g rratilicabion, 2°97% the nueaeolates, Tooow

Harry Gold
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_ for *sonevthere on a’ boa.t.

one reading, "Dr. KLAJS FUCHS," though 1t might have rczd, "Dr. K, TUCHS."
I pres sed thc 'buzzer, but. the.c was no ansr.‘cr, and fi-ul_y I apcmo%tha

; :doar ].ead.i.ng fran the vest:nmla .’mt.o the m.i.n ha:ll; t.hi.-.qnas \mloclgad.

I wont mt.o the mi.n hall, along the first ﬂoor, iood:u, ror the aoarb- L

" ment, wh:l.ch as I recall had ‘bosn given alangside the ‘pancplate as being

1-E or 17, (there is some possibility that it may have been 1-D). As I
walked along the vestibule a door opened, elther in the vory apartoent
where KLAUS was supposcd to live or possibly in tho one alongside it,
,andanoldwonanlooked out. mo at that ti.m.e there canebehind.me the
janitor. 1 asked the wonan for the anart.ment of Dre FUCH::, and at this

time the janitor joined in the conversatioms T ean nob recall clearly

whether it was he or she w10 told me thot Dre ""CF» wa3 no lonzer there.

On “uthcr quesiioning, waen T asited how I ccmlf’ ~ct in touch wilh i,

they said that they < did not E.:.mc st I could; ihat he had left town
I then explained to then that I was a friend

of Dre TUCHS and that T had merely wanted to mtura this bool-. 1'hich he  ~

" had 1oancd to ne. I did not dcem it wisc to pake axg Durthér mquiz'iea

at 128 west TTth Street, but I do recall the janitor and the W:::n,le

I bclicvc was his wife, talking as T left.

later that morning, and goneahiere betiween 10:00 and 11:00
otclock, possidbly closer to 11:00, I net JOHN on Broadiay, sa:cnhem
around 96th and Mmy,&nd possibly further up on Droadvay a.nd very

close to Colwnbia Univeraity. T told JOIN gbout the results of -

fcld a lonz discuscion, prineinslly while "’.:1‘-'-_;&{! )
Harry Gold’
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. _'”'_Ttt.h St.reet a.ddress with tho hopu tMt 1t Ionld be romarded to F'UGHS. s
X bo'u.eve ﬂmt. our cmc]nsion wes that. snch a procedure mi.sht. bgtoo RS
risky as it mi@t mvolve an awmard emhnation on mb.: parb $o the .

along Xdverside nrive and in the ares of the 90's. Ve talked at great

1ength as ..o hcx. we m:i.ght pos.,ibly .,end a ‘.hct.*er or cu:mmicauian t.o the

-

;'\' ',_ .

authorities, ¥ who were Very 1ikely censoring al‘l nail. :..rter S0
further discussion the only ccnclusion we could ocne to,ﬂd the advi.oa

which JOHN rave Mo “ﬂ to'sit ti@t.
on the occasion of a wbsaquent mct.ms 1n earh .,aptember of -

191;14. we a.ga_.n discussed a.t j.eng;th the antier of getung in touch with
YLAUS TUCHS, and it was there , I belleve, that I nent,ioned the fact that.

™S had 2 sister yho lived in Bosion. Yoer 1% may be possible that

JovaT hiimoolf nxs ysve broatat W2 the matte:s of TiCUs s sinter. 1 tclicve

tris latter to be true, sincc I nad not previously mentioned amgtiing

about FUCIHS'S sister to JO 1. In any event, Joia: told me that he thought

tmtthcro].qmbestuneof inquiry. - ‘ S o
on the cocasion of the next mecting boat the middlo of

September, Jomi told me with great glee that he had ascertaincd both
,

the name and the wheregbouts of UL 513 gister. The nans that he gove

no was that of Yrs. R0B:3T RIS AY, and the address was nercly Canbridge,

LY

Lassachusettss I do ot rocall JOMI having given me the strect and .

rrun'éer. o . )
T went by coach on a Sunday in vory late Septesber to Bos{m,- )

Iasoactusctise 1 arrived there very carly in *he evening P *wer‘all looL-‘

ing oz the airertgln the Lelephone Gt e’ G

ToH rEB




wos, a8 I recall, 1Ll -La:evic's" Strect or Lvenue, in Cabridee. I
went to this adiress ﬁc. the entire stroct was dark as well as the haoe
where the Lo S ldved. " However 1 mocked at the door and a woman

.__answerad- 3 mrl.md for urs. rmnw and tharomn _rapl;\.cd,t.t_n_at. the

. x o nm.uﬁ -wero atill w ™ t.hei.r vacati.on and wem noteaq)eeted bgck e

| untd.l aometim.o in October. I gathered scnehow t.hat t.ho wcnan m ;

housckeepcr of ‘scro “sorte 1 believe t.hat. the wanman wmted me to 1ca~n R

wnamaandadcre;ss, wat I think that 1 merely 8 aidthat‘.tvmld call

azain sonetire 4n Octover and that the matt.er was not very j_mportur\"
) I gave Mo indication that 7 was from out of tom.

|  parst 1 returned fram Bost.on to ! Phi'mdelphia, and then seVer-J- :

dzye later I met JON in New 'Iork and told m about. the resu.lts of Uy

trip, He wa3 highly pleased that we had aucceeded i.n locating Mrse

YT A, and we a~p od thet in ociober I woald take a.not‘xcr tris to

This second tri.p to Caﬁbﬂdge occurred in either very late
October -!EE H'uos-t. line],yne‘..rly Nmrenber. Upon this occaslan 1 3ook with
me a picce of paper or & carg jnclosed in an emelope, and on this piece__'

M
of paper were the follou'rmg frrscrioromst  There was gi.ven “the name of

a man and a phaone purber, I believe that the first nane began with 8
ngn and that the last nape wad gonetiing like “h&PuL mi," but I an not
very ccrtain on this point at all, Also on the *:i.ece of paper was

“the 1ni‘ormti.on that KI.AUa wias to call the phone mmber givcn,amf t-im_e—- -

" on any morning between the hours of 8:(1') and 8130, and was “to give the

- following mossages Yercly to S, nI have arrived in camoridge and wﬂl-

Harry GO.I-d _\ - -
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be herc forr = = = /Jdayﬂ‘ This message wad printed by De in
but thc det..._ils were [;iven to me by Joqn. Also,

Weﬂiﬂe lctt.cri.ng,
" i mm.'::-...' ..

theneusagem sealedinthomelope Athava s:-d.d, I

Carbridze eaﬂy m & weemaw nomina and aaaetim inearly Novez;';'n_:,- o

191.1;. .The reascn for oy naking the trip durin., a weelnday, a.ndf.he reasm
the recollectim I had of & warning -

o LR
. .
. .
E .
. ¥

for arriving in t.he norn.’mg, 4.
from. JOUN that 1t 'u'ould be 1nadvisab1ﬂ ¢0 be at the BE'BIBM home whﬂn

nORZRT HETNEVAN was theree The t.ri.p took place as T have indicated,

and 83 1t was planned. I arrived in Bostm on & weekdly moming ear‘.ly

I then went directly to Cambridge, a.r_nd at u.h Lakeview

. Averuse, wa‘.lkcd up to the door and rang the bell. A young woman appeared,

and I asked for 169, UEDITUAN, She

1n Hovan‘,er.

R i & i kb RS e

sorevhere in her very early 30's,

sajc that ghe 743 tng, HEDIIZ.D 1 told licr thav T was a friend o

g5, and for @ muLiend she scencd sonewant mazzled, and then sue said,

"Oh, ye3, by any chence ¢id ycu ezl saetine in Scptoiber vhen we were

aiay?" 1 said "Tes, I an the pane* I entered the house and stayed there

for possibly half an hours I noticed thnt thc"e were two cidldren there,

oy called STEVE, end I recall a very srell child, and

the oldest one & b

7 i-baimbiy—~there 1a also sone nosaibmty-aﬁ“tﬂ 1rd child, consicerably

younger than 37iVE, whon I took to be about scven ycars of age, and this
third child was a gixrl of about four, Ve 8p

a.nd 18, HETEEAL y-id that she was very glad that he wz

oke for some timc about KLAUS,
3 now in the United

States, since they were Very close and MUS was very fond of the c!{i.}g}r_en.
Harry Gold R
7-10-50 e T
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&

che negs at s tine have ﬁxlicatcd thet at cone prics tine mm.:s

Asited Cbridres T told her et T hed met KLATS in Near York, &

__uzatwahadbecamvewrimfricrﬁs anc thn.thusthagpmzdt.obam .-
-bxmi.ness mmmtmmauﬂhadmmghtu\athmmwuﬂ

:anuireforhm. iro, FEDGEAL Yold ms that mustadbeentmsferred L
mmmwzﬂmvbmwdsmm,mmmmtahm
nome sbout Chiristnan tines I bolieve that, sh indicated that she hadp»w"j

soveral, lotters free hize chp seid that she thought that be would
certainly be hane about Christas, asmusuanymdeag-eatevmto:

bﬂngim presents for the chﬂ.drm- I to'.!.d. hor that ¥y p:lans for t.he
and in that | eventunlity

+el) hin hor best Lo ot

future and ¥ whereabouts were Very uncertain,
I would leave & message for YLAUS w‘ﬂich yonld
jn touch with 13Ce T then gave he™ she serled CIVELODC) ol 010 uew

choeld 10 arrive, o sive 14, L2 nite

I then rctlmﬁ to Philacelphia, and saxe days subsequcnt,
possibly & vioeli or 90 lntcr, re’)orted. the. n:sult- of oy trip to JOitie
At this time, hs rcc..ll, we nanc an emrsmcy arrmgmmt \mcreb:. JEMN -
cmﬂﬂ get 1n toich with xe ohould this otner party, the anc with the
phone murber in ¥anhattan, advise JO:I that ~ycHS was now in Cambridee.

#-4ch woild even at that have snvolved the

A.
passage of geveral dayo, was never used, and instesd, in the first weck

This ewerTaney arrangcac

JJ
in Jamary 1945, JOU called e shortly before 7;00 A.L., on a weeklay
norning, just as I was gotting ready to lesvo for 'a'OI"-” with some
clifi‘i.cultw he deseribed to e the fact that he was in a 'rasoline st,a:bim,
noer what T L inalildyr ol cmzinad to be T2 ro 8 fircle scelicn o3 I’hx}:euc;) .ic--
oot ronted, T T I 30T L 63 fsmy fhirl o I TOCk 13, T did so.

sacry Goid
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Tt was a very Snowy morning, I rccall 4t well, and JOIN was wet. Ve

got on the car a~ain and went ‘dcv.mf.‘.le minal in "rarMord, vhere
: JOHN told e mt he had ju.st the pre'vions daa' reccs.vcd nau.ﬁ.mtim
that mcm waa now at Cambr.tdge Te also’ told mo 8t t.ha.t timn that t.m.; £

rcasonhehad not used t.he emrgexwmoe*ingm thathehad some ot.hor
al‘fairs to atto.nd to w"—d.ch yrould have hken hin ou t of Nar Yorl', a.nd
where he would have been unable to get in touch 'nith mo, Ho then told
me that 1 mst,‘aa soan as possible, arrange %o go to Caxbridge. I Eid
so, I belleve that I met JOIN on & "‘uesdxy ora Wednesday, and that.

L sreivod n Canbridge on most Jikely & FHday, T went directdy to the
this was in the morning, and when 1 knocked I was admitted

Fi

1 0o L e ARG TR T

HEDMELAN hase,
by, I belleve, & gorvant girl, KLAUS was

T EIAY 1aTt elfter a fov pirmite3 and ereuncd hel

there and welconed me, Hrse.

§
%
4

raelf, sﬂ"in[', #Y have

) bk ae e -

to nick up ¢ e ildoen Tra. tac seloole” FLAUG asked e to (10 upsioirs

ywith hinm to his rocm, which was the front one looking out on the street,

and we sat there for possibly 15 or 20 mimtes, during which tinmc tho _

fonorfinq took place: KLA.U'S told me that he was located ot an atocie

stztion waich as called los Alanmos and which was
He said that 103

encroy c:-'ﬂcrinontal

1ozated s 30 rdles aray fron Santa Fe, Now 1iexico.

F e

Alamos hod cnsc been 2 very exclusive boys! *'c“ool, .'md that thero wad

nothing clse in that arca. The ncarest hahit,ation of any kind was Sante

Fe, Ho told me t‘m‘ he was getting alom vm-y well thcre, but that he

was strictly liuited in regard to being: eble to leave Lo3 Alamos. Bo

gnid that it had only been with the preatest Aifiiculty and due to the

3 on Ao wer'y, &5 TC ~aiA T Cacst
Harry Gold
7=10-50
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meeting KIAUS aoaﬂ.n in cmbridze shmﬂ.d he

WH T el - e

of the growl, thzt he ‘1'-" been &5 zh1le to wangle tine 027 to comc O
cadbridge. I had, P ~cviously, that is on +he occzsion of o mecting

yith JOii in Philadclohia, hoen told of an &f arrangenent which involved

ma.ce anom_er trip. The ...

a-a.in a:m'.wowere ml., doimv
mect FLATS without utilising toﬂggt.‘w a

" the only way that T codd
When 1 mertioned the - yA

pessage or %f jnstructions.

meeting near the
that he waa c

Charles River to KLAUS, he told me that such would be .

ertain t]mt it wmld he a

possibly even a yrar, before ke could again leave Los
the next meeting would have o take place in Santa Fe. He Ellggxssed

e ont zuic b srcihe I welicve that KTAYS told '19 +hat aboub

guis =ntico
+1 a~zin hove infommatlon S07 N2 Tt T told bz ot ©

tpril he WL
could not nossibly get to Santa Fe in April. W@ £inally set a date
o set the exact hour, which 23

ey, early in June, and we als

AL
o'c“ ock in the afte*noon of &
:anta ~e, and indica ed on it. t.he

j.mpdssible; ve:'y,lmg tims,

which was ve

T reccall, was hgoo

Junee. mm s“c"'ed ne & nm of

Castillo Strect nridre over the Rlo Santa TCe
dntmente

v eflort to keep W s apoo

he wodd maxs CVeId
To the best of W recollection, T rccall that ehould this
that.

scmduled meeting on the fi.rst saturday i.n June not take phce,
wewa was provicicn mad .'.‘or o sltermate n2eting, nost 1ikely on the '

L A S
first. Saturdary in the following month, and at the sane time and places

fé'st Sa,turd,w i

e also told me that

Harry Gold . -
7212-50 "
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packet of informatlon, and by this

OAUS gave e 8 quite considcrable
and one of the children peercd

time, I recall, I'rs. ILTHNELAN had returned
mm eaJ.led the ch:l.‘ld 'back, thouél

‘ _curi.ously i.nt.o t.he rooss Mrse
. opossily 1t nay have bee'n the housekeeper who ealled the oh:l.ld vack. -m
‘ | any event the chnd was ca called m There also occu.rrcd t.he following -
. | evcntss ) )
ave KIATS & 'al'l.et of the very thin

As a Christnmas present I pa
Also, I had been civen the sun of $1,500.00 by

give 1% to KLAUS, but that I must proceed very
80 a3 not to of“end hi.n and that. under no;

Ta ot MR

dreas or opera type.
JOIN with !nstmctima to
mat.cly i:n this 1ast matter

eiroumstance must I insist uptn or make an issue of this matter. KLAUS

omewhat verrildered, and when I pade

gsomp very tentative jnquirics ¢oNCC: ming whether he necdcd any noney”
o1lf or pescivly for nis sister, he rexly wos €9 cold and
It was quite obvious that

mrther with the matber.
offended the mane T left short.]x therea.fter,
JOlnI

t,urned over the infoma.t:.cm to
thet I had nade sxe Lentative

violently that 1 deened 1%

did accept the wallet, but 1ocked 8

etther for hi: 5
£inal thot I went no
by even mentioning 69, éhnd
and rct.umed to New Yorl,_. There 1
turned to hin the 21,500,00,83ying

and also re
inquiry, but that KLAUS FUCHS had responded 80
e subjcct furthers T recall vary well that on

inadvisable to pursue th
-'"'GHS a.t the REDIEI.-J'\L'B in Cambridge,

im ormaticn

that there was a heavy snow on t
put I do not believe it 'oﬂ 1n

fron me to JUlN was in New York Ci.ty,

con not reeall the es.nct boroush.

Harry Gold -
7-19=50
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Just prior to Iy trip to Santa Fe, and T an referring to the

-_ﬁ.r_stt.rip,udinverylaquEhS, anaSaturdawatte

et JOm in 8 bor hoar l2nd Street and 37 mmqr‘iﬁe e
a.cmm t.ha Souunrest. cor-ncr of hznd Street at 31\1 Avamm. ,

" yerificd 'che ‘fact thot T was go oing 'on the t,rj,p and ve made ementi R

for a mecting in New York on Iy ret.um from Santa Fe. The actual place
of the mﬁeting was to be 1n Brooklyn
T left Philadelphia and went by train to Chicago, Just sbout
“tho end of ¥aye ﬁgn the Unicn Statimm in Chicago, T went, to the Dearborn ;. -
V“'St.at.i.cm, and managed o obtain space (an upper) to Albuquerque, Now
Kexlco. I 'vrould like to gtate here that I had been told by Jor3t to use
a very circultous rocte w.ich inv: Jved going beyond Albuquerque and 1.nt.o
Lrizona, ano than roing frod & ~izona o -1 Fas0, ez, and Lhen froa
g1 Paso to ganta Fe. However, I was extrencly short of money, and had
to watch vwhat I had Very caremlly, and such & trip uas complet.ely out
oi‘ the question. hlso, t.hcre ran the matter of ti.me, it was oa-ﬂy nt.h
the grcat,est dif iculty and anLY at the hsb minute that- X had been able
to arrange to talke part of T vacat\.on that ecarly in the yecar, I recall
that the train that I took did not go directly to Albuquerque, but
stopped at Clovis, l-at LeJcLCO; there we tock a coach,%} gchod to a shunt
engins, -ﬁ:r‘y a dist.ance of gome 25 to 30 miles into A]huquom,tw. 3 I wmxld
also Like to 3dd that KLA 'S had advised e thagf‘é’ctgmg off at m.—.w,

Yew Le:d.co, sone LO niles from Albuquerque, that I could frc‘b direct

t:'ans‘iort...tim ‘ntn “onbz TCy et fi..:‘t et Lo P .'-e:;*.ic Je IO

1:_ + - “'; L.Cf ar ] T ‘?'.1_:_‘,"!"‘-1»’ ) o - |_-. _;'_1._}.; I’.. 1 '..'_\.". ‘____‘-_., comre '1-__.: .4.-:‘10!:'

Lo Benko e yould Lo Loy @ omw Tk A A o oeael s
Harry Gold
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they might wondsr who this strangsTt was in their midst. Very likely,

I deemed it certain that most of thass people going from L@y to Santa

uJ.d be in uniforme I arrived 1n 16 t.ho very eurly art.or-:.- T

. ., moony 3ust. nhortly aft.er 12:00 o'elook, lul mmnd thp m to t.hn bul ;

st.ati.on. I bouove t.h ab os,thar mus had t&ld m that. t.hare ns trana- .':"-‘ e

| Sy
!; . e port.atiou by 'bua frm nbuqmrqm tp ‘hnt,a ?o ’ or t.hat. I had obtaimd
2,

auoh gnformstion from one of the port.eru or conduct.ora on the Santa l?o .

1ins. T took the bus to Sante Yo, and arrived t.hare about 2130 4in the’

afternoon. I had considerablo time to spare untn 4:00, and to mi.d '. -

_drui‘ng- attant.ion t.o mysel.f s I nnt 8 any ordinary t.ourist would,

the rat,hor large his'oor:ical muaom loc.at.ed 1n santa Fe. _ 'nmre 1 1nqu1rod

a Pe, and they did glve me one which I

ghout obtaining 8 nap or Sant,

baliava to be jdentical with tha oM wicn KLAUS hai shown ma 1in Carhridge,

Uasgachusatid. T wanted such a map pecaugse I did not wish to ask the way

oy _ to the Castillo Street Bridge and hnve any Ome in Santa Pe ‘ramember such

an occurronce. I located the Caati.no Straat Bﬂ.dgo on the map, and nnt

there prompt.ly at 4100 o'olock. KI.AUS nrrivod ‘r.hare possibly 'cwo or
during which two or t.hrae min tys T becane extremely -

threa minutes 1lats,

uneasy, as the ared around t-e castillo Streat Bridge was extrenely

W
gparsely gattled, Fe finally cm3 slong M&ngat, a gravel road,

and driving a dilapidatad old car, a two saaber. He parkad tha oar and

wa want for 'a"waik, during 'hi.ch time t.he fol‘l.owing ewants took p‘lace. _ﬂ. 48

¥LATS told me that ha wng getting along vory well with h!.s vork

i{n Los Alamos, and told ma that ha did noty oﬁver, heliave, and’ t.hat Was

18 sbtotament wilsh ha had ﬂ?de gavaral timas ‘.: fora,
Harry Gold
7=10=50
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ce in New Tork, that tis atomic

o n Cambridge and at least once or twl
plét.ad in sufficient time for use in the war

enaT gy project would bs com

again“ ths Japaneso.
- .n.:_,,;.: R Ho ,1“ "told me t,hat. ‘gveryone o
mmgm-,, mdthathﬂhimaonputmmmp
or the mﬁ -

ncemad ﬂ.t.ht‘h}work was vorkins :

3.

vory hard, practi.cany day
I’a made a:rrangsment.a ¢

18 t.o zo houru a day. _
but I damrred,

KI.AUS said should be somt.i

19th of Septambar 1945.

that the date off\first meeting
4. 3.

now discussing in,Sanga Fe, was on ths rusr. Saturday .

ago of from

__ maotlng, which
: , and we finally set it for the
T would i.ikn to state hare

ths ono that T am
4n June of 1945.

'rhn fina]. ocrurrence w

conaldor able
and that

a8 t.ha‘b KLAUS gave me a

There should bs added ons mOT® thing,

packet of informatlioRe
5ts insistence on g maeting in 1ate August 1945, may have

4s that KLAU
paen due to tha fact thet he had mentionad that some important davalop=

_% mont was to take place during August,
1 left. KLAUS and took the g4rst bus from Santa Ve t.o
g n trying ¥

derabls difficully that avenin
did not intan‘ tﬁ 1eave Albuquerque
I balieva that in the cour

but he did not mdicnto what this

development was.

Albuquerques T had conai.

since 1

obtain a place to sleap,
gse of

that is Sunday.
I registered at. the Hi

until the follow! ng day,
1ton with tha undar-

agarching for a hotal room,
ding that should a room baco™® available they would save it for mé.

atan
During the evening 1 mads inquiry at practi

cally evary othar hotel of

4ncluding one that I racall, the Sen Francisco.

ai.se in Albuquerqul,
me that thero o

ghout, 12:00 o'clock;,nigi}it.,
ad of ne that the

tha Hilton advised

Finﬂlly,
yeh a long waiting list ah:

y wWare certain oht at no

Harry Gold

7/19/50
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UE"W T L 1 L

om would be available that night. I thcreupon wandered through

m- e qu',_“a_ | ,,;d_f:ﬁﬂmm, uoon a.sld.ng a Poiiceman. N dﬂ-re"*'ed "’ “ -f-“'é‘-.::'.-“
e prlvate ‘home ol the nﬁin stroet .of Am"m’ Central Avm’

uhich had bcen tmporarih comer'bed into & roaa.i.ng hauso. ‘rhecnly f': Y

gpace that these people had, and I with difficult.y t,alked these peoplo
into 1ct.t:\.ngme staythere, was i.nt.hehallway o t.he second noqr of

cote I soeﬂn"b the rd.ght there, a.nd Iat.e t.he tonowing afternoon, about .
- 6300 o'clock, took: the train from Am.querquc to Chieago Here agai.n
T had been wnable to make prior rescmticms, and only o'btai.ncd - 4
space in the early afternoon of Sunday. Tvhen I arrived in Chicago I
inquired by telenhore at the fLirnort merminal snd determined that the
only cpacc I could rct. a5 from Chicare Yo .a"‘l_ngt.on. lven so, that
was cheaper than {'oi.ng Yy train fron Chiocago %o Yew York or Phﬂa.—
delphia. Accordingly; T -rrant vy plane 40 Tashington, agl arrived there
- about 4130 or 5:00 in the afternoon, and then he Pernsylvania Patl-
road train froo =ashington to Now Torke About 9100 ofclock in the
evening, and sonownc: @ in the area of Yetropolitan Averue in Brooldym,
and where letropolitan Avenue ar roachcs QuUeEns, I met JOIY and turmd '
the .‘..ni‘omati.on over to him, that 1is ﬁ}i%nfomatiqn I_!\ad received .
franmU""UCIIS S o | e }'
¥y last meeting with KIAUS FUCHS ' accurrod a8 scheduled 1n”
sante Te on Jentesber 19, 1945, again T had the usual cisficnities in
nreparing for this trin, Ticst iho natier of mong’s anl T did a -ci:.?'sjlécr—
ohle amomt of Lorrd Anr torord his endl, sole of it al tlic vary lact
rinutce Also hwre W8 ‘%e rzhice of obizinine t'i:‘-.c off, ond asein with

Gold
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great. di.fficult.y, mnaged to accorplish thise I took the train froa

¥

o _,':"mu.adelphi&t.ocm.cago, D atavodwerinchicazoatﬂmmw.ﬂﬂ

. : mthecvenmE;IchecLedo\rboftmralws
..~ Bouse-and vent again £o tho Desbom Statiom, where I had oarlier in the |
dawobta.imdspacetonbuquerque' Iand.vcdinub\nuerque ear].yin
the week, possibly on & 'I‘uesday or Tednesdsy, and rcg!.st,ered at. the
Hiltan Hotels I used the name wjARRY GOLD,? thé same 1‘h:|.ch 1 h.a.d usaﬁ
at the Pﬂmr.ﬂouse. ?rcm L].buquerqm I went to sanu Fe, and ver[ 7
i _ late in the aftermnodn, about 6:00 o'clock, met. KIAUS VUCPB. This nee‘ting
place was on the outskirts of santa Fe, and was near a '.l.arge church |
“op the Tiiob tie in o aacociation with 7T C'{J he was late
rfor a mceting? w=ich occwTed, 2 by late T metn 124 he was fully vty
r tuenty five minutes tardy. Ho did oome along driving fras the ocatcide
of Santa Fe in the direct-ion of the cit.y it.so‘.l.f.‘. He explained to oc that
hé 'wa:s very sorry abcmt not being ynmct.u.al, bu’o t.hn.t he had great. di.f--
ficulty, first in cbtaining the use of the car, “and sccondﬂy, in being —A

able to get avay fron wis friends with wi o he worked at Los AlamoS. Fe

also crplaincd to me the _;J there were 800€ bottles of liquer 4n the bottam
of the car which'hed been ;nu'c‘maed by KLAUS and these friemds, preosara=

tion for & part.y vhich they were going to have back at los a:uunos that

T very evening. The purpose of the party was to ccle'brate t.he successml
fi::;v}‘-if‘:, -
. 1 use o.t' atanic cnergy in the form af a weaDM. KLAUS also told me, and.

this occu-rod v .ile he w8 drivins miay frad qenta Te and up i.nto the

surrounding hil’ ane cesert ety 120t he himcelf wes rathe: \:'."cst“ic-.cn

Harry Gold
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by what hed occurredJJajldg that ¢ aé\k]y, he hod not been too certain

that the project might not have becn abandoned before it was cor.:p].eted,
+and that cmai.rﬂs”ié had griemals mderestimted the umsu-:n
) "potentm of the mmd stat.ea inbei.ng ablo to cempm such & M

wﬂ.o:-takinz- Ee was dso groatly ooncamed b?' ’6319 tﬁn‘ﬂ’h detrt-mctim ~

which the weepon had m:g,hb ne told o, t.hat v:hereas, befo:re, the

3 -

E ' | twpewhmsm?ehadregaﬂedthm, t-hepecplc atlnsmos,
-

;

a sort of Wboondobz;wtf 4 engaged in work vhich they cou:!d not cot=

. prehem; tha.t. now they were on, a.'.Ll si.dcs ag conquering herocs, -
A and the t,mnspeopla were nol vcry fri.endly to t.hm. He also $o01d me that.
and the United States, fq:!ch,

~ the relationship bethcm t.he Bri.t.ish miasion
bocono somowhat strained, -

once had boen extrensly cordisl and free, had now
~¢ of in: o.v:m.tu.m betwecn the

=nd thet the ‘g was no longer ithe free exehan:

ws godd thet certain =eclions of the projec.A Los AIACIOS
WM.

which had been ﬁ'cely opened to him now were parred, He further said

tl}nthehadnoideaastohowlonghew

tyro CEOIIS

ould continua to be at Los Alamou,

rutu.ra, posaib]y about
that the British

but that he expected that sometinme in the near
and possibly sometine early in 19h6,
woula gpain resue work on

peccaber of 1945,
mauld have hia retum to England where he
ively for them. He told ne &5
mtem.gencc that they were tryi.ns

cmgh 1t maar bo lﬂ.e:l;r t.hat

Atordie InelTys coelus o that he had be-cn

v notified by o merber of the ritish
to contact KLA'J"'S father in F‘.iol, Gemam', th

mﬁs actually sai.d they werc trying to mpatriate hi
thcr ‘-u,d “or a ti:zc 1ivu‘!

Harry Gold ”
7-10=50
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in switzerlond during the wal, taking care of one of his grandchildren

: ticncanp mwcm,mmmscmnwdheoausehetoldmﬂutm
ey K ra'aher m Very om, md tas g'i.ven to taJ.ld!IG ruther i‘reo‘.l;r sbout his
’ san's past, manina musta activit!.oa in the camn.mist Pu'w in Gerr:.m“

in the years 1932 and 1933. KIAUS toldm that as farasheknwt.ho
sritish had no inkling avout his past as it related to his cmnziSt.
activities, and he Was anvdous that this continue SOy He told me that_

~ . tho Britdeh intelligence man had sa0 mentianed thst 4% might be poo= %

. sible to bring KLAUS'6 fat.her to mgla.nd, qm. again KIAUS was cmcerned.

. leat his rathcr Madvcrtenﬂy let drop some ‘u.nt as W KL&US's pa.S‘\"

he was also ver;r nmch concernod ghout the welfare of the o'.l.d ‘man, ‘d

was in socerh:it of & éilezma. I could not rive hiz ves much advice,

except to tell hin to proceed as he thought best, and thab possibly he

was great]y overestimating the Mt to vmich the old man would t.a:lk

and a:l.no t.‘ne extent. to hich the Bri.tish mi.ght be erested 4in &“‘

cculd gee that KIAUS was ﬂ.so very mr.h cmcemad ‘gbout the welrare

‘ and health of his fatheTs

. e fo]larm.,ﬂ"g;mﬂm /1A FUCHS for mecting hin again
should he be gransferred to Great Dritaing ,)3 ing with the first
Saturday 1n a givcn mont.h, which nonth azz’a to bo d.ctemined fran inquiry -

at mUS'a si.at,er‘s, andavias to tal place in Fngland a.s soon &3 11'. cctﬂd

be wanged for s0meoNo to neet KLAUS thcre. To mu_fy, neither of uﬂ
had amy idca as tc haoa soon we CC 1o deterrine f7on TTAUYs ulat_cr thn )

he would actually leuve, oF hed lelt for nritaine SO il 8 nnnts. alfter
Harry Gold
TSH REB 7-13-50
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| qauste asrival in snglond, and an the first saturday, these mcetings
were to begin. The tiaze was W0 be 8100 Palle, and the place was in
Ipndm at a tube e:cpre.»a stop which cont.amed the word "crescent," and
m ‘have 'been aamw.na uko "Paddi.ngtan " ur "'rgddingtm,' cre.-eq\t.
o 'me noetin" m to‘be abm the t.ube on the street, md t.hc recogniti.m
1gnalwas 4o be the foliowing? J-l y.. A e :
mmhandthepersonmeetmgmzzsmﬂdh;mﬁvebooka'v |
bound together by a tight stringe These books wene %o be carried by &
couple of fi.ngcrs hooked under the st.ring In the other ‘hand the persm
\ _ ¥as to have m—h? %’ ontaining the outsida jackét-ot BENIIL'H GERFM_T-:’-

'bool., ‘popular n:b that tine, and which co-ttained a hrge collection of

#necdotes. The bool' Jacket had, I bclievo, 8 yellow and greacn design

on itt. T ennt apt roeall what YLATS s £n have us 4 for a recognit:.crn

cimnal, borond Bhe fagh ilnt e LGN aandiny Din woald Lieve & .o nlete

yith KIAUS FUCHS was that te nentluned that he had attend.od the first
e::plosion of the bo::b at. Amogo“do, Iicn' leadco, a.nd. he also mcntione&

 tome that 'oha pccn..e back ab Los Alamos %ol1d hi:x of h.av-l.ng seen the

f1ash even though i4 was raining and the siy was gvercast. There was

_ also provided for the coniingency should KLAUS be in Carturidge 1ster t:at
A yeary Mo sald that he hoped in &% case to be ablo to again spend the
time 'art;'md Curistnas with the urnmmn fantly n carbridge, and 'm’it -

the bcst. waar of ascex-r.a:ming r!.s vm.ercabout.s was o makc an’ mquirr

shortly before 1hat tines ‘ ni" ncet.i.ng ‘Look n'L-xce as I have sai.d in@t_n .

hills ou-rormting ~-mbaz T and was a Tair distonce T, becanze” bel

Harry Gold
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as T could barcly sec the 1ichts of qanta Fe in the distancce ) ATAIN)
Senta Te and just on the outskirts of the centre.l area

e o iy of e et 30 et

I‘um. mus gave e ‘the pa.cket of ! omnt.icn rem.w, to mmc mcra

: This was 1.n a.ccordance with our pwocedure, emby no i.nfomuti.cn was
_ tobe passed until euch tine that we were ready to parte u."oer a period
of anxious waiting, ébmrtmhw and a half, Iri_nallyo'bt.ained abus -

going back t.o .&m:querque. - e E
& 1 spent par' or the night 1n [y ron ab tﬁé‘ﬁﬂi&n nbi.&i}
and very early in t,he mornmg, possibly 2:30 AdMas ‘I was.'!.ni'omed' by

the airlincs inat there vies snace for me as far as Kansas city. I -

clzod up by the firlinc's 1irousine, an< went to ihe Albugquerque

vhepe by plene to Kan.. &s Cit*' t. L.ns"" Clty T wed

| “ate mtho eveninge I Just mnased *o ce.t.ch a train leaving 1a Sall.!:,dt;'ﬁg'
Statim and goi.ngﬁtorﬂc'w Iork.'_‘.[ rode part of thé way mtdl the nornins
in the day coach, and the rcst of the way m a Pullnan Spaces

.4
1 went directly fraa Nex ‘yorl: houp Yo Philadelphia, and carried

on my person the mformatim wilch YLAUS hed given? ne j‘ozthc next fow

- d.avs . Ao
aimp‘.\;{ bcc*use I w.s 1‘..1' o0 nmed for t.ine to kecp such a meet.ing. .

tmll, thcre was one :nnet.ing \tit.h JO“:H vhich did nob occu® . .-,

It was aJ.l that I could do %o acco::pliah thi.a t.rip to Santa Fe amd ‘baok. :

-

1 did moet JOUIT 8% so dars loter aster = »etuarmn to ""'L’Lladrlu‘da, and

the plage i in "w Cns, Lo raple, aml oS 87 ~jicee between ‘Jagh:Son
Barry Gold
TSK REB 7=13=50



axﬂalaasmhereinthenomboodorm
nushinz merelwmferredtho

Hedghts end nnnmne.
olavated line th-.t rms ﬂmuf,h

L mtowmuo!; iuT{d: KLADS FCTS Bad v mefo Jor, smem?m

o meet mmtyth musmms,dnsapwmorm, Ihavq-'
Iu?tﬂ.dnkg tp\sat. b the c:mroraat.iona

U FUGIS comamiré hia. work {or the mtmwmam.

— ‘ A
g _ l_orourronrt.lhneeu.ngmd that ugxemmv(ﬁe.
G - hein's neswxrant,, KATUS told me that the atanlc enarg project. was

ingpm-su.ed or was goingt-obep\n'suedonaveryhrge scale a8 . e
ccesscry isotope of uranius,

re"ards the separation of the n sonmerhers
and he thouzht poasioly th:t the

P R OO

in tho Southonstern thited sts-wa,
lncatim would be in Georgla or possibly even Alsbgma, A180 §0 t.ba

occ gion of our last moeting in Now Tork, ﬂ‘u wuB the eé;irﬂ! naeting
e occurred during o valk 1a Centrel Park, HLATS told e that 28, AR

placo vhere he e:cpact,od to be tran&erred wes aome'r.hm in the s::u’dnmi’r,

ond he thought most 1ikcly in Hexlco, not Huw luxlcoe Furthor, on the

socosion of tiis mecting in Ceniral Park, KLLUS told me thit the panish

liobol prisc ¥imncrs HILS DOHR, was &bt present in this country under the

nsme NICEOLS Sz Y*'T. ; KLAUS sa.i.d that obvi.m:s:y the pscudoym HICHGIAS

BAKEE. was 'being usodlbccauBe too many peoplo might recall that NILS BAR :
epted R Theory of M,anic sm:ct.m-e,

Harry Cold T
7-10=-50 - .-

was the d,iscqve:er of the cocmonly acc
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‘, L ; } RS L LA e
L.;.....A’ihm\ HR LA

and might rolote £ig foct to the circmstonce that sme activity

regmmmmtmgoinaonmthowmmm. 1 s ccrtain
umdmmmtmmmmmmorwmm

"Jom,u-mumomtmatmn.,
”Soumpartefthoeomw, wobab‘!;uad.éo,axﬂalmfhe inform- '

' ormbnw@mwmmmmsmmmwsuwmb

w5

dmtobotrmtmdtoth.

tion thot NILS BXR was mmmmwmmmmmsmm. __'

for the separation of the isotopes froa uranim, tha\b i.a‘ut.hoda as
warebem;nrsudhm!.nthemitedstates, mddihé th}seouﬂwda iR
‘were, (1) The gasecus diffusion processs: (2) m emt?-omsn?ﬂﬁﬂ '

separation methode

TR

T recell that. this ].z-ct i_ ;ormti n cuncerni.m, t.he netlods

for the scprratim o I {cotopes Wil given to me o the occasion of oxr

mondmatinc,mmmmm

mqmaumatﬁmattimludmtmodtommthepossiwiw

that KIAU.» hod hrunhod t!‘.is sside.

along st Averms mzmhat.‘(.m. b S

on oy occasion vhen KLAJS gave e verbel mromati.on, -

either seporate fro3, oF w~ich he vanted to go glong with uritt.m irye
fomntim, 1 made good nent.al notes or such dsta a.nd ;t the ﬁ.rs‘t*
mportmita' T put this mterial in n-iti.ng, and late:r handed 1’:. owr to

Joiot, The vaz*b.al 1nformation which KLAUS gave meﬁs\wh as the fack l' ‘

concerning NILS AR being in the country under the naas HIC"OLAS BAKFB;. :

Harry Gold - 7

TSM REB . 7-10-50 °




e information concerning the locetion af the etamlc @ergy projoct..,.
"o a dargo seale, tnvolving gaseous sisfuston 1 e Seutbessters :
Gk B m‘l.ud Stat.ea ‘the intonatian cmrn!na e fact ot thehatim B
“of & large scals @ermm statiod in the Souttestern pert Co ‘the T "
country, possibly even lexico] worg "’ﬂ‘“}u 4 m.er roduced to writing |
end turned over to JOHN, -
I Mﬁt ontheoccasionot tho sixt.hneetingwith
) nms,noarnmnallmm'ocklyn, thutJomihadgimm savernlwpr-
s mtt.m pleces of papar about threo Wy nine ‘inches, of meg'ahr sise, T
ﬁchhadcmtaimdaumbar of qustim reht!.ngto atamic m. |
The Iﬂnv.seolog of thece quc.,....ms was m:t.m-xo]y poor, an I had g-mat
A rticdlty in naiing awys cance gut of thede 7or cxamle, in plcce of
the word “installatiom® the word nfactory" wag usedj iz place of the -
ord"tochniquoaormumods' tho words 'noitomoutg"ﬂ'o
- _' Ibe‘nmthattheoﬂ.g!mlmssngemprobahlynon
sceurataly phrased, but that either in coding o¥ in trenslating, oF
possibly both, Shey the person vho hod dane mmmm bacik=
ground vhatover, possibly being on the level of a clerk, and as suchy
the message hed becone bedly jumbled, I aid make what sense 1 could out
of the mossage, snd OB t14s’ occasion of this meoting 1n Trooidlymy, bogin U
to tell KLAUS about what m-t.hm- information wae desu-aa. 1 a4 not M

get very far along thie course 'because RLAUS aoemed %o t.alm oi‘feng: a}r
being instrucied and soid very briefly that he Ll elready covx.rm f"]l

of opuch maticro VLT torouny, onu vould ¢ 1t.m.m to v SOe
Harry Gold
TSM HEB 7=10=-50




ImtharbelieVathutmthooccasionofournrstmtm

ths ditainp'had sivun ua uns h

: mt, mmmr, 1nspect thiamtu-ialQ 80 I
) Fbodx} dlnaris'FUGES'staﬁA:mmmb to
that throughout. ‘our entire nee

e ecrect.

1 would 1like to add tinga, ‘the -

betmen KLAUS FUCHS and ma
casion or t.he last meeting in

was that of two fArm frlends.

relationship
Santa Fe, KLAUS expressed

Further, on the oc
ble to meet 6pen:l.y

the hope that sometime in the ‘near fut.ure we might. be a

as friends, .
/s/  Barry Gold

1ating of this and 28

T have read the above statement, cons

typewritten pages, and have gigned each page as all stat.ements contained

~
moA therein are true o the best of 0¥ knowledge and velief.
SR T . [s] Harry Gold
- July 10, 1950
mila.’ Pem.

Wi tnesseds

T, Scott Miller,
F.B '.I L ] Justi ce »

Jr., Special Agent
7/10/50, Pnila., Pa.

R‘ich&rd E. Brenn
special Agent, FBI, Justice
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Ofﬁ.ce Memor aiidum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
ro ¢ MR HEDRICE (L#ﬂ/ Carme  July 10, 1960 J
L. FROM @ MR. VAN ool - . '
supjJecT: HARRY GOLD, was. . A :-:..__—
ESPIONAGE - B aeh——
In oonnsction with the correlation sumnary on Barry e

Gold, which is Seriel 260 of this #ile, references to Gold appearing Tels. Aol
in the Nathan Gregory gilvermaster Case (65-54402) wers not reviewsd

as Gold wus carried as s main subject in that file. -
i Accordingly, & review of the letter filo sovering the
period beginning with the first mention of Gold in that oase, which
coourred during the interview of Abraham Prottman on May 29, 1947, ,
| was made by Special Agenis E. BE. Brown, B. F. Barich, Oe Ae Bgell,
: and D, Fo Kunoe
Attached, for the completion of the record, are the
results of that review.
Attaolment
BEJVLthe
66-57449 i ecee '
- ALT INFORMATION CQNtTNNED
HEREIN 1S UNZLASSIFIED
3B DATE_4/s3/%e BY }
K :
™ osUR® ' . A

i

': ("'?‘ ) i‘ - - ..
|2

FECORDED . 1 [brsrp-55=
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{(Referenves fn the Bentley, Fuchs, d Brothm
8€s, as get out on Service Unit 8lips dat

May 22, 1950)

65—56402 (Bentley Case) Gold 14 cirried as a paip
Subject in this ca

5€, 80 thereg nay be more referan
n those M ateq below, )

65-56402 (seria) references); -pggg.z—
25835 ‘PPH)S':%JZ}B:
=

- - —

=3 -17,18;
2642 -1,

2494, - T—-
—2692-F—
—R596~—EF—
=503 1 —

—2632 -2~

refg,;
928 -
958 -
440-
.. 105
, 201.
752 -
* 999.
194, - '
642,pp- 1“A,16,733 )
929 »

446, 91'10103 Pe 15; .
805.

| 15) (34 -
65-57449 e) serial refs,;
4

b

Case) serigl refs,;
.

65~58805 (Fuchs Case) serial

100~365040 (Brothman

.‘:.".'."‘f .
CONTAINED

LLL INFORMATION

RIGEIN IS INCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
GHIEE SHOVH OTHERWI SE.

Declasalty on: GAOR 3/2

Classified by'égg‘m% :
TORSECRET
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188  65-56402-2800 '

Report SA Francis D, O'Briem O NYC 8/25/47 eatitled "Gregory, Esplomage - R"

Page 18 - 7/31/47. Harry Gold testified (before the Federal Gramd Jury, SINY).
SA F. D, O'Briem testified re Gold. g

65-56402-2799
< Teltype, NYC to Bureau n/31/47 8:38 B

Gregory, Bspionsge R, SA F, D, O'Erien testified before the Grand Jury this
date re Harry Gold, Messrs, T. V. Quimn and T. J. Donegan advised that Gold
testified in substance to that which he had previcusly teatified to the
agents at the time he was interviewed.

65-56402-8596 $x ser 2596
Letter from NYC to Bur ® 6/13/47 entitled Gregery et al, Espionage - R.

Harry Gold was re-imterviewed oa 6/11/47. Ia this interview he stated that

gaxtym Carter Hoodless' wife's maiden name was Buckman. According to Gold,
she was the daughter of a prominent state gsenator from Upstate Pennsylvania.
She -arried Carter Hoodless arcund 1838. They wers divorced in 1942. At

) the time Oold was introduced to Golos by Carter Hoodless, he was then livinmg

1 with his wife in Philadelphia.

Harry Gold was unable to advise as to whether or pot Hoodless' wife knew or
had any knowledge of Golos.




+
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65-56402-2540

In N.Y. teletype 5/29/47 Abr Brothman when interviewed, stated that -
around 1940 another man who Brothmen identified as Harry Gold caxe to 15“’ ., v
his office stating that he represented Golos. Brothman stated that L
Helen and Harry Gold would pick up blueprints frod him for Golos. M
Brothmsn advised that Harry Gold is now employed (as of date of . o~

teletype) by him as & chemist. Brothman advised that the blueprints 573
were sometimes returned by Helen and Harry Gold, but not necessarily S.ﬂ/'- -
all of thesm. Brothman stated that he had the originals of aost of the
blueprints which he furnished to the above people, He stated that Har
Gold made his 1ast pick up of the prints in late 1941 or early in 1942.
(This teletype stated that Brothman had given 2} page signed statement
concerning above. Efforts were being made at this time to locate Harry,
Gold for interview.)

65-56402-2692
N.Y. Teletype dated 7/16/47 in Case. wGregory, Espionsge = R."

; on 7/16/47 the N.X. Office by Teletype advised that on 7/23/k1 the New
i York Agents would testify before the Grand Jury in New York Re interviews
' of Harry Gold and wildred Price to be follomed by these subjects.

1 65-561,02~2691
N.Y. Teletype dated 7/22/u7

N.Y. Office in teletype dated 7/22/47 advised that Abraham Brothman
fo}lowed Special Agent F, D. O'Brien before Grand Jury in Kew Yorke

L Brothman admitted frequent contacts with Jacob Golos and Informant Gregory,
when he knew as Helen. He claimed he broke off with Golos and Helen, and was
told by Harry Gold, previously mentioned as the individual that took Helen's
._ place, that Golos 'nd Helen, in Gold's opinion wmere phonies ard could not
| obtain contracts for him.

The teletype later stated that on Thursday 7/31/47 Ray Elson and Harry
Gold would appear pefore the Grand Jury.




65-56&02-261.2
Bu teletype dated 7/2/u7

On 7/2/L7 the Buresu by teletype instructed the New York Office to prepare
sufficient background data Re Brothman - Golos = Gold relationship and
formard to Philadelphia for assistance of the Agents in Philadelphia Office
in handling interview of former wife of Carter Hoodless then wife of
Captain Theodore C. Aylard, U.S.N. at Philadelphia.

65-56402-2642
NY Teletype dated 6/2L/T
On 6/24/kT the New York Office in teletype requested Bureau authority

for Agents who interviewed Harry Gold and Abraham Brothman to proceed
to Philadelphla to conduct interview of former wife of Carter Hoodless.

65=564,02-2632
N.Y. letter dated 6/23/u7

on 6/23/47 the N.Y. office by letter forwarded two photographs of Harry
Gold to the Bureau and W, F.0. The Letter referred to report of

John T. Hilsbos, dated 6/7/u7 at New York which contained informaticn
concerning Harry Gold, a contact of Jacob Golose

Report of S.A. Francis D. O'Brien dated 6/25/47 = entitled "Gregory =
Rspionage = R .

On 6/23/47 Jules Korchien was interviewed in his office his office at
11, Bast 32nd St., NYC, by Speclal Agents Courtency Clinch and Prancis D. |
C'Brien.

Korchien emphatically denied that he had ever contacted any individual
in a clandestine manner to furnish inf ormation regarding the United States .

Government or any business deals in which he might have been involved. -

Korchien denied that he was aware that Abraham Brothman had been acquaintsd

with Jacob Golos and also that he was not aware of the fact that Harry =
Gold was acquainted with Jacob Golosg.

U S e = g T



65-564,02-3661X2, p. 222

Memo D.M. ladd to the Director 8/24/u8 — Summary brief - The Gregory
Case

a(C) Identitles of Subjects and others who appeared before Federal Grand

Jury. . -
Harry Gold. '

The testimony of the above persons waé substantially the samé as the
information they ned previocusly furnished the FBI when interviewed.

SHUHHH R
65-56402-2260, Pe 9
Report SA John T. Hilsbos at NYC 3/6/L7 entitled Gregory, Esp. - R.
hZy b1

According to one Victor Hann, tele~

- phone Ratcliffe 5=7167, Philadelphia, ennsylvania, contacted cne Gold, an
i exployee of A. Brothman Assoclates and inquired if a machine described as
! an ozoniger (phonetic) would be readye.

This is a tech on Abraham Brothman, 2628 4lst Ave., Long Island City, NY
SRASHEHHHHHEHE

65~56402-2503
Memo D. M. Ladd to the Director dated June 3, 1947

Abraham Brothman advised that in about 1940, arother Ml (besides Jacob

Golos) whom Brothman jdentified as Harry Gold, came to his office stating that he
represented Golos. Thereafter Gregory and Harry Gold would pick up

blueprints from him for delivery to Golos., He stated that Harry Gold is

ol employed by him nom a3 & chaenist Brothman sald that the blue=-prints were
gometimes returned by Gregory and Harry Gold but not necessarily all of them.

He said that Harry Gold made his last pickup of blueprints in late 1941

or early in 1942. Brothman furnished a signed statement concerning the

above.

Harry Gold was thereafter fnterviewed and furnished a signed statement in

I which he admitted knowing John Golush or Golish (phonetic). He jdentified &
photograph of Jacob Golos as being identical with this person. He said hs -
— was introduced to Golos at a chemical society meeting in Philadelphis in
October, 1930, by & mtual friend who died ir Philadelphia in July, 1942¢ .
Golos requested Gold to evaluate on chemical basils blue prints and -matarial
which would be submitted to him by Abraham Brothman, whom Golos directed Gold
to contact in New York City.




Gold sald he contacted Brothman in Novexber, 1940, and subsequently
contacted Brothman approximt-ely every three weeks for a period of six .
months, obtaining from him & mumber of blue prints pertaining to chemical
processes. Uoat of the material obtained from Brothman was retained by Gold.
Gold denied that he ever saw Golos after their original meeting.

It is recalled that Gregory stated that in 1540 Golos indicated that he was
somevhat discouraged with his dealings with Brothman and that he was going
to turn him over for handling to someone else, Gregory did not learn from
Golos or anyone else to whom Brothman was directed. (Vemo Ladd to Director
June 3, 1947)
65-56402~2503)

65-56402~2494
" geletype from New York to Buresu and IFO 6/5/1

Photograph of Harry Gold exhibited to inf ormant Gregory today but she was
unable to identify it. ,

65=56402-2515
Teletype from New York to Bureau WFO and Pniladelphia 5/30/1.7

Harry Gold, Employee of Abraham Brothman jnterviewed tonight. Cold in signed
statement admitted knowing John Golush or Golish (phonetic) at Chemical -
socisty meeting in Philadelphia in October 1940 by a mtual friend Carter
Hoodless who died July 1942 in Philadelphias, Pa. Golish requested Gold to
evaluate on a chemical basis blue prints and material which would be

submitted to him by Abraham Brothman whos Golish directed Gold to contact in
NYC. GCLD contacted Brothman as directed in November 1940 and subsequently
there to contact Brothman approximately every three weeks for a period of

six months. During this period Gold obtained from Brothman a number of Blue
prints pertaining to Chemical processes. Most of the moterlal obtained from
Brothman was retained by Gold, Most of it was subsequently destroyed. Gold
categorically denied that he ever saw Golish after their original meeting. .
Cold stated he was telephonically contacted at his home in Philadelphia on
four or five occasions subsequent to their original meeting. The last phone
call was in May or June 1941, Gold claims no knowledge in Golish's purpose
in having him evaluate the Chemical processes. Through Gold's contacte with
Brothman he subsequently conducted experiments for Brothman and is now o
employed by him on a full-time basis. Gold was born 1910 in Switzerland -of
Russian parents. Canme to U.S. 1914, has resided in Philadelphis since 1915
where parents presently reside at 6823 Kindred Street. Photo of Gold obtained
and will be exhibited tc Tnformant Cregory, Cold was unable to vecognize 8



photo of informant Gregory &nd denied ever having heard of her. Gold during
jnterview appeared composed and offered to assist in any investigation
being conducted. Gold will be recontacted. Philadelphia rejuested to
{mmediately verify death of Carter Hoodless who was connected with
Pennsylvania Sugar Co. and to ascertain backgr
and Harry Cold. GCold was also employed for a pumber of years for Pennsylvania

Sugar Companye GCold'a parents should be contacted to verify his story concerning
Also parents should be requested

contact with Abraham Brothman in New York.
to ascertain if any of the blue prints obtalned from Brothman are still in
jeated some of the blue prints may still

his house in Philadelphia. -Gold 1nd
be in his house. (Scheidt) 65—561.02-2515)

65-56402-2712 & ‘
Memo from New Xork, New York, dictated by SA Francis D. O'Brien, Re: Gregory
On May 29, 1947 Abraham Brothman was interviewed in his office, room 1212
2948 Llst Avenue Lomg Island City, 1.1., N.Y, from 12130 P.M. to 2:30 P.M.
O'Brien., (Among other

by Speclal Agents D. E, Shannoh and Francis D. i
nHis associations with Harry Gold whom he

things he was questioned Res
admitted was sent to him by Golos and whom he had in his employ at the time
of the interview.
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65-56402-
Repert SA John T, Hilsbos at NYC 6/7/47 entitled Gregory, Espiensge - Re

The following investigation conceraing the aotivities of Abraham
Brothman eanxd HarTy Gold was conducted oR 5/29/47 by SAs Domald E. Shannom

on 5/29/47, Avrabsm Brothman was {nterviewed in his office, Roem 1212,
g 29048 - 41st Avenue, Long Is1and City. K.Y, Brothman was first questicned
regarding his gubmitting {aformation or furnishing blue prints to 3By indiv-
14uals who might have sonnections with a foreign goverament. Brothman
stated that be had furnished blue prints to a number of individuals, apd 1t
was A commoR practice in the engineering field to submit blue prints to
certaln {ndividuals who might possibly bde ia a pesition to obtaln contracts
for a firsm.

Brothman was then specifically questioned as to whether or not he had ®
been acquainted with an 4ndividual by the name of Jacob Golos. Brothman

atated that he could not recall this mame, and a picture of Golos was sxhibited
to him. Brothman denied knowing Golos at this time. Thereupona plcture’

of informant GCregoTry Was exhibited to him. Brothman {dentified Gregory

as an individual whom he knew as "Helen." Brothmen wes thersupoa vigorously
questioned a8 to his acquaintancesblp with Helen, He them admitted that he
414 recognize the photograph of Golos but was unable to state the name of

this individual. Brothman then related the following concerning his know<
ledge of Jacod Golos gnd Helem:

According to Brothman, sonetine in 1938 or 1939 a2 {ndividual came

to bhim at his office at 114 Eest 32nd Street, at which tine Brothman was
operating a £irm upder the meme of the Republic Chemical Machinery Cempany,
which company was assoclated with the Hendrick Manufacturing Company at
Carbondsale, Pennsylvaris. This i{pndividual told Brothman that he hed contacts
with the Russien government and that he was ia a positiom to get-contractn
from the Russlan goverament for Brothzan, it Brothman would turn over to bhim
blue prints of certain products Brothman was working om at that time. .
Brothman states that the blue prints were nis own property and they were

for the most part blue prints of shafts, vats, and other equipment necessary
in the operation of a plant manufacturing chemicals.

According to Brothman, Golos visited hie office on gseveral occasions
and sometime following his original visit he jntroduced him to am {ndividual
¥nown only as Helen., Brothman atated that he weé under the impression that
Helen was Secretary to Golos. Golos advised Brothman that Helen would ia
the future obtainm the blue prints which be had beem accustomed to tura over
to Golos.

Helea visited Brothman's office over a dozea times during 19738-1939=

1940 amd scmetime in 1940 Helen stopped coming to his office and another

{ndividual named Harry Gold came to his office and said be represented Golo®;_. -
) N _ .

-



the individual Brothmas ha.lrndy jdentified as the man w de the
original contact with him. Gold visited Brothman's office aunber of
occasions during 1940 and 194l. Brothmen ptated that Gold at that time was
11ving 12 Philadelphis and used to make tbe trip to New York spproximately
avery three weeks and obtaln these blue prints from Brothman, Ee said that
to the dest of his recollection the last time Gold picked up the blue prints
was late 12 1941 or early in 1942.

Brothman was then qpestionad as to the whereabouts of Harry Gold,

to which he replied that Gold is presently enployed by him as a chemist in
his laboratory in Elmhurst, Long Island. Brothmasn emphatically stated that
Gold was the last individual to pick up amy blue prints or material whick .
was te be furnished to GoloS. He also stated that he d4id mot know the present
whereabouts of Golos and denied that he vas aver contacted by any ether
jadividuals other thaa Helen and Gold a8 {pdividuals whe re;reaentod Golos.

Brothman was qpestioned as to the nature of the blue prints that he
had turned over te Golos, at which time ke displayed the blue prints, copies
of which he gtill bad in bils offices, and an examination of the dluse prints
was made azd it was determined that they were all concernsd with blue prints
of shafts, filte™s, yats amd other machinery used im the manufacture of
cbhemicsls, Brethmai stated that some of the blue prints which he turned
over te Golos and Helen a8 well as to Gold were returned to him, but others
were Tetained by them. He emphatically denied that he pad ever turned over
any blue prists which were of & restricted or gscret mature pertaining to
the war effort of the U, 3, or any plans which the U. S. might be conaerned
with at that time.

|

|

Relative te the Hendrick Mapufacturing Company at Carbondale, Fennsylvande,
Brothman stated that he himself pad founded the Republic Fagixsexix Chemical
Machinery Compeny which was set up as am enginsering and designing company
dealing solely with instruments and materisl to be used in the manufacture

of chemicals. He stated that at the time he bad formed the Republic Chemical
Machinery Company he was agssociated with the Handrick:ﬂanufaeturing Company

and worked with that company until 1942, Brothmen added thet all of the :
blue prints which had been turned ever to the {ndividuikls mentioned hereinbefore
were his oW personal FXFEX property belonging sclely to the firm that he )

had founded . .

Brothman was apecifically questioned a3 to how he had become acquainted
with Jacob Golos. He replied that possibly Golos knew of bis firm through
advertising in the variocus chemical magazines. He emphatically stated that
this was the only possible way that Golos would got in touch with him and
denied that anybody had ever sent Golos to him. Brothman then stated that

{1t was a common practice in the engineering £1e1d te turn over blue prints

to varicus {ndividuals in an effort to obtain contracts. He alse stated

that this mxx was his sole purposé {n turning over the blue prints to Golos;.
pamsly, that Golos had stated that he was in & position to obsalnm contrects
from the Russlam government. :

The follewing signed statement, the original of which 18 belng retained
{a this file, was obtained from Brotbman: -

3

=



“N“ York' R. Y.
May 29, 1947

7, Abrahsm Brothmam, pake tbe following voluntary statement to Donald
E. Shannen and Francis D. O'Brien, whem 1 kpow to be Special Agents of the

_ Federal Burean of Ipvestigation. No threats or promises of amy nature were

made to be to make this statemsnt, I kaow that what I say may be used against
me at any time in 8 court of law.

"Ip 1938 or 1939 a maB whose mans I do not recall but whose plicture
was shown to me today by kEr. Sbennon & Mr. 0'Brien, came into my office at
114 B, 32 St. where I own and operated the Republio Chemical Machinery Co.
which was associated bY contract with Hendrick Manufacturing Co. This man
said he had contacts with the Russian government and he could get me contracts
with the Russian government. I turned over several blue prints te him;
these blue prints were ny ewa for the most part and the purpose of turning
them over to him was to obtain contracts. Shortly after this mam oame

to my office a woman by the namé of Helen came to my effice and said she
represented this men, whoss pieture I have identified; 1 believed that this
woman was the gecretary of the man whose pioturqg_l qdentified. 1 have
jdentified fHelen as the girl whose picture My, Shannon & My, O'Briea bave
sXws ¥ shown to me. Thilse Helen came to BY office oveT 8 dozen times during
1938, 1939 & 1940, Thean around 1940 amother man whose name is Harry Gold
came to my office and he gaid he too representod the mam whose® picture 1
q4entified. Both Helen and Harry Gold would pick up blue prints from me for
this mms X man whoss picture I have {dentified. Harry Gold is now employed
by me as & chemist. The plue prints were sometiues returned by Helen and
Harry Gold put not all of them. I etill have the original of most of the
blue prints that I turned over to them. Harry Gold made his jast pick up
of blue prints 1ate in 1941 oT early in 1942.

nSometimex ia 1938 or 1939 I becams aasé;chted with Hemdricks lhchinery‘ :
Co. and d1d work with them until 1942. The blue prists were my ewm and not - -~
Hendrioks. '

»I once contacted the man whose picture I have jdentified st & phone
1isted %0 & Mr, Chester and the telephone exchange was Watkins to the best of
my recollection. 1 often met this man and Helem, hi® Secretary at various
restgurants ia the mid-town area in New York City.

] have not seem this man whose pictured 1 jdentiffed since 1941 or

1942,

#T have read the above three page statement and §t is true to the
beat of my recollection. I have read and signed D. ¢ apd it is true to the
best of oy recollection. I now sign Pe 3 and it is true to the best of

ny recollection.

/s/ Abrabam Brothman

nyitnessed
Donald E, Shannon, Special Agert, ?,B.1. NY City
Franeis D. O'Brien, Special Agent,

il e era e metmammmm R S T LT PR g



Brothrman was questi regaiiing nis activities and tacts with

the Russian toveranent. He stated 4{hat he had gubmitted va s contracts

to the Soviet Purchasing Cozniasion apd the Amtorg Trelding Corporation but

¢hat he had never obtained a gontract fram either of these two agencies
reprnnuna the Russias gourmut. He offered the qaformation that he bad
recently ocbtaiped & contract bY the same neans that he had used ia cbtalining
all of his contracts; pamely, bY subritting plans and blue prints to indiv-
jduals represonting the Chinmese gevernment, and they had glvenr hin the contract
for the developmeat of a material which they hoped will eventually reduce

the cost of-mnuhcmri.ng lucite.

Erathman wWas then speeiﬁuny quoattoned as te whether or not he

pad ever beem agsociated with the Cemuunist Party oF hed attended any of the
meetings ©OF Commanist affsirs. Brothnan replied that he was 8 member of the
Young Gommunist League auring the time that beé attended Columbia Universityi
pamely, 12 1933, Brothmas stated that he aid mot attend any Communi st Farty
meetings at the presont time nor was )-U actively oageged 12 any Communist
Party affeirs.

Brothman wag then quottioned as te whother oT aot he had ever suspected
that Jaood Golos was engaged i espionage agctivities. Brothman replied

that during the time that the Canadian espionage 0886 broke i Cansda iR

1946 in refleotios he became suspiclious of Golos and thoughbt poesidly he was
engaged in the type of gctivity that sxiated iR Canads,

Brothman offered the qinfermatiol that he was & pember of the Politioal
Action Committee and had attended meetings of that orsuiutlom.

Re: Harry Gold

The following 1nvestigation concerning Harry Gold was conducted by
Special Agente Donald E. Spannom and Yprancis D. OtBries OB May 29, 1947

Harry Gold is yresently employed bY A, Brothmal Associates as &
chemist. Gold is the yndividual to ¥hom Abrabam Brothman, & subject 1im
gnstant cage, turned over blue prists which he had ia bis poseeselion, and
Gold also is the {ndividual whe obtained these plue priots at the express
airection of Jacob Goles, now deceas:d but who was &R egent of the Ruselian
governmant.

Gold was {nterviewed OB Yay 29, 1947, in the A, Brothmam Associates
Laboratory, gs03 - 57th Avenu®, Elmhurst, Long 1sland, Gold gtated that he
was bors December 12, 1910, i= Switzerland and that he came te the U, 8. i»
1914 with bis parents, Sem Gokd and Celia Gold, both of whom were born 1B
Russit. Gold stated that his parents cameé the U, 3. under the name of
Golodnitsky put changed thneir names at the time they were paturalized.

Gold stated that he poved te Philedelphisa after a short time and attended
the public schoels of Pniladelphis, and in 1929 he was employed by the
Popnsylvania Suger Company 1B their 1gboratories.

Subsequent to this time Gold attended night gchool at the Drexell - -
fastitute in Ppiledelphia, the University of Pennsylvanis, apd Columblas --
University, and he shortly thereafter obtained & jeave of absence from ~ -
the Pennsylvania Sugar Company jn order to attend Xavier Upjversity at ~
Ar{ninnati, Oblc, from which university be recaived & degree of BachelorX of

PR
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Duriag this same PO he received four or five pho alls from Johm
Golush or Golish and ia all of these telephone calls Golush 14 state that
they would have to get together very shortly for a meeting, which meeting,
gccording to Gold, never took place. The last phome cell frcm Golush or
Golish was made im May 1941, No furbher word was heard from him, according
+0 G’Old.

Gold stated that after his gecond or third trip to New York City and
the phone calls from Golush or Golish he felt that there was pothing to the
prepositien gnd he became more or less disintercated in it, However, ia the
meantime he azd Apranam Brotbmaa had become quite ¢rpendly amd Abrabam Brothman
exhibited an int erest in Barry Cold's career as & chemist. In this regard,
Gold stated that Brethman gave him several odd jobs to perform im his capacity
as a chemist and that he paid him for this work. Tt was through this contact,
-geording to Harry Gold, that he subsequently becans employed by Aprahem Brothman
yp Pebruary 1946. Gold stated that ever aince 1941 Avraham Brothman had been
interested in haviag bhim come with his organization OB a full-time basis,

put it was not uatil Fobruary 1946 that be cculd see his way clear to accept
guch employment.

Harry Gold was queauonod very closely a8 to any fipancisl arrange-
ments that had been entered into between Golush or Gclish apd him, He stated
that he did mot receive one cent from him smnd that he had only seem Golush

on the oze occasion 4n October 1940. Hs was then asked who paid his fare

for these trips he hade every three weeks for a &ix months periocd from Pnil-
adelphia to New York aad return. EHe stated that he hims 51 stbod the expenses
for the first two trips amd that after that and after lhe pecame friemdly

with Abrabam Brothmas, Brothman would give him & $5 bill to sustainm the ex~
penses of his trips to New York amd retura.

A sigaed statement, the original of which is being retained in this
file, was obtained from Harry Gold ia the course of the {nterview and 18 aet
out as follews:

"queens, N. Y. City
May 29, 1947

n1, Harry Gold, residing at 68-23 Kindred St., Phils, Pa make the
following voluntary gtatement to Francis D, O'Bries and Domald £. Shannom
whom I know to be Special Agents of the Federal Bureaud of Investigation.

No threats or promises of aay nature were made to me te make this statement.
I know that anything 1 state may be used against me at any time in ® court
of Law,

#In Oct, 1940 1 was introduced to a man by the mame of Goln Golush

_or Golish by Carter _H_oodlesa, who was & good friend of mine. The {ntroduction

took place at & meeting of the American Chemical Society at the Franklin
Inatitute in Fhile., Fa., After the meeting Golish or Golush and nyself

went to a restaurant en Broed Street where we remained until 2:30 AM.

this occesion Golish or Golush made the following proposition to me; that
1 was to S=XER telephone Abe Brothman, @ Chemical Sagineer ia N, Y. City and _.
to make an appointment to see him; that I was to discuss two chemical PIo~ -
cosses with nim and to obtain blue prints from pim which I was to eveluate
against the chemical soundness of the process, The two chemical processes
wera Fhenol Formaldengde resing and Urea Fermaldehpde vesins, About nne weak




after this aesting with Golush o Golish I telephoned Brothman ia N. Y. City
and made an appolntmsnt to ses him in about two weecks. 1 saw Brothman the
pirat time 12 November 1940 and cbtained the blue prints; this meeting was
in the evering ead took place in N, Y. City iz a restaurant in the downtown
gection, Drethman had the blue prints with nim; we had dinner together and
turned over the blue prints to me. For the mext SiX months I made trips te
N. Y. City o the average of every three weeks and on sach occasgion Brothman
met me aad we would have dinner together and BrethmaR would turn over more
blue prints to me. I xept these plue prints in Wy nome in Fhila, and I
pever 4id tura then over to Golish or Golusb. 1 received four or Tive
telephone calls frem Golish oF Golush im regard te seeing him dut he kept
telling me we would get together but no definpite meeting was ov<E rade,

The last time I peard frem Golush or Golish was by telephone in May or Jume
of 1941, I mever heard from Bim agais. Ths plans and blue prints werse use-
1ess te me and I have aiscarded most of thed. Carter Hoodless who intro-
duced me to Golish or Golush ajed im July 1942 im Fhile., Pue

#I have r-ad the sbove three page gtatement and it is true. I have
read and signed page 1 and it 1is true. I have read and signed p. 2 and it
18 trus, I now sign pe 3 having read {1t and it ise tTue.

/s/ Harry Gold
nyitnessed .
Dopald B, Shannonm, Special Agent, F.B.I, NY City
Francis D, O'Briem, Special aAgent, F.B.I. N.T. City"

The following is a description of Harry Gold as obtained from abserv=-
ation and jpnterview: ’

Name Harry Gold

Age 36

Bora December 12, 1210, Switzerland
Residence g8-23 Kindred Strest, Philadelphis, Fa.
Height 56" T
Weight , 180 1bs.

Eyes Hazel

Hir Brown, wavy .

Build Short and fat

Characteristics Round, full face, prominent pro-

trusion of eyes

Gold stated that he vas & paturalized Upited States citizen by
deviation through Ris pareats.

Phote of EHarry Gold shwwi te informant Gregery by Specisl Agent J. M,
Kelly, but she was unable te jdentify it as anm 4pdividual whom she knew at
any time.

\ -
lCll.o.t...O.-.-UI'..lnioo-. "

A
Inyestigation at Fhiladelphis establighed that Certer Hoodless- d1ed
7/2/42 in Pniledelphia of cancer. He had been employed By the Fennsylvanis

“nxai ompany of Fraladolpble. The personnel director there characterlzed_
pim as wild and {rresponsible and not disloydl. ®. F, Smith, the personnsl




airector stated tpat Boodless was quite friendly with Herry Gold, and that
Gold's chemiocal xnowledge gnd his willingness o assist Hoodlesas was the
only thing that enables Hoodleas to keep nis position as foreman in the ais-
tillery. - .

My, Smith slse furaished the perscanel record of Barry Gold from which
the following {pformation wasd botained. Gold was bers in Switzerland DecembeX
12, 1910 and is & aaturalized American citizen. He was first hired by the
Pepnsylvenia Sugar Company om Jesuary 2, 1923 as an assistent chemist and
yremained in that positicn uatil August 31, 1930, when he left of his evB
accord. De was ro~hired OB April 25, 1932 and was 1aid off by the company
pecaus: of 1sck of werk on December 15, 1932, During thias time Gold worked
as a chemist on the production of carbob dioxide gas. He was again hired

on September 18, 1933 as & 1aboratory assistant and renained in that positicm
until September 15, 1938, whes he ageis 1eft of his omn accord, On July 1,
1940 he was re-hired as & chenist in the alcohol plant and remained in this
job uatil Fepruary 1, 1946, when the Pennsylvanis Sugar Company sold its
alcohel making equipment and discontinued the operation.

¥r. Smith atated that he yxnew Gold well while he was employed at the
Pennsylvania Sugar Conpany, Smith stated that whem Gold was first hired

he was @ conscientious worker, Durlsé the course of his employment ne attended
schoel sad alse continued bis education during the pericds when he was employed
by the company. Smith stated that he believes Gold, at least during ¥k
part of the tine petween his periods of emplo;rntt, was attending college.
He stated that Harry Gold is a1 jntelligent, ghrewd man, put that his work
as a chemist during the 1atter part of his employment was not completely
satisfactory, 88 he required & great deal of gupervision.

A}

Smith stated tbat Go14 and Hoodless pecame friendly whea they worked
together as ygoung men, and that during the time they both worked ia the
1gboratory at the alcohol plaat Gold's xnowledge of chemistry and his essist-
ance to Hoodleas placed Certer Hoodlees under some cbligation te him. Smith '~
stated that be kmew notbing of Gold's activities cutside the plant and that

he never suspected Cold of being copnected with any ergenizations that might
be considered subse sive.

It is noted that the personnel t11e of Harry Gold indicates that heo
was given am Occup tionsl deferment from Selective gervice Board No. 69,
Fhiladelphis, OB igy 3, 1945, at the request of Pennsylvania Sugar Companye.
Ascording to personnol records, Gold has 8ls80 worked for the following
companies, dates of employment. pot gliven: The Hobrook Mapufacturing Company,
Jersey Cit¥, K.J., employed for mime months; The Moormelr Dairy Company¥, ' -
Cinoinnati, Ohio, one yoAT. ;

On May 31, 1947, Speclal Agonts Williem B. Welte and Fred C, Birkbdy
contacted the bome of Harry Gold, 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelpbis, for the -
purpesse of interviewing Gold's parents along the iines set out ip referenoed"
teletypo. Harry Gold was present at his bom®, having arrived during the -
early morning of Yay 31, 1947, from New York City. It was noted that Gold's
parents are elderly and speak English with airficulry. They appearsd to have
no detained knowledse of thelr scha activitles and {macdlately called Harrty
Gold to pesk to thn agents, Wo attempt WAS made to {nterview Gold's rarents




Harry Gold appeared coeperative and 1o00ked through his perscnal effects,
which he stores at his parents’' bome, te deternine whetheT any of the blue priats
mentioned ia referenced teletypo were still in sxistence. He was unable to
jocate any guch blue printa. During the time he was making tbe search Gold
spoke of his connections with Abraham Brothman, stating that Brothman is in
financial dirriculties and has beeRr unable to meet pis payrell on oneé or twe
recent occasionde Geld appeared to have considerable respect for Brothman's
ability as & designer of chemical processes. He stated that Brothman could
pe described as a genius, without exaggeration. It alse appeared that Gold

48 loyal te Brothman as his employeT.

Gold stated that the blue priats 1B question contained nothing extra-
ordinary btut that the reasol he hsd proviaully pelieved soms of the blue
prints might gt11l be im his possession was thet one of them contained a
deaign for & pachine used ip making & commom plastic which was an anusually
good deslgn. Gold stated that he was convinced that the blue prints had been

destroyed in 1944 whea his tamily moved to thelr present residence.
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‘Federal Bureau of Inuestigation o
United States Bepartment of Justice T ey,

New York, Hew York

Director, FBI

Attention: Inspector ALAN H. BELMONT

+
¢

Re: HARRY GOLD, was
ESPIONAGE - R

Dear Sir: ; o - "}'
For the information of the Bureau, there are transmitte
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Easfern DlStl’lCt of New York '
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THE UNITED STATES OF

AMERICA

J NINCENT. 3%
United States Attomey,

Federal Building,
“971 Washington Street

Brooklyn, N. Y.
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gYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ' JAMES WILLIAM McMULLEN, )ﬁles, Ohio

) student, Xavier University, 1938-19k2,
'f knew GOLD as fellow gt;udent., Xavier

M/'/ L gk{]niversit.y from 1939 to 19L0. McMULLEN
ﬂv‘ oﬁ -*[, %e::ies knowing GOLD other than casually
A

1L t
. 4 y [a™ /,.'I/u _ a; denies seeing or hearing from him

MATT McQOBAN, éargeant., Niles, Ohio Police
Devartment, adviged that he has been acquainted

with DANIEL JOSEZH YCMULLEN and bis son, JAYES ¥.
pcNULLEN for OVer {wenty yearsSe He stated that
neither has 8 criminal record at the Niles Police
Department and added tha} both have exgzllent rep=
utations in the community-as loyal American citizense.
* McGOWAN stated that JAMES We McMULIEN is a past Com—
mander of an American legion Post, Niles, Ohio, named
after McMULLEN'S brother D L who was killed in actlon
in the past warle ' - o

/ 3AMES WILLIAM McULLEN, &0 Linddn Avenue, advised that
ff he was born July L, 1920 at Youngstown, Ohio and since
! COPIES DESTROYED® / 1926 has lived with his father at “Niles, Ohios He
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652717 _ IR EREAE
. 1938 to 19L2; enlisted in the United States Amy Alr Corps in 1942, and

‘ was discharged on October 21, 1945 as a First Lieutenant. His Ay Ser—
1al Number was 0-808673. He was employed as & mechanical engineer for
the Warren City panufacturing Compail, Warren, Ohio, from November, 195
to November, 1346, and since the latter date has been employed by the
Lombard Corporation, Youngs town, Ohio, as a mechanical engineers :

Mr. McMULLEN advised he lives with his father, DANIEL JOSEFH,
and sister, ANN CATHERINE McMULLEN. His mother, CATHERINE McMULLEN, nee
Varley, is deceased and his brother, DANIEL JOSEPH, was killed in action
with the United States Army Air Corps on August 17, 19h3 over Germanys

/ Mr. McMULLEN jnformed that he met HARRY GOLD in the fall of

1938 in the Chemistry Laboratory at Xavier University. He advised that he

was a mathematics major but took two years of chemistry and struck up @

casual friendship with GOLD as & fellow student. He informed thet he never
associated with GOLD socially while at school. He advised that he,
1cMULLEN, lived in a dormitory on the campus and GOLD had a room gcmewhere
in Cincinnati. He stated that to his knowledge he never visited GOLD in
his room and added that he could not remember GOLD ever visiting him at the
dormitory. vcYULLEN stated that his knowledge of GOLD was limited strictly
to the classroofs '

¥r. McMULLEN advised he has neither geen nor heard from HARRY =
GOLD since Juné, 19L0 when GOLD graduated from Xavier University. He stated
he has never corresponded with GOLD and has not seen nor talked with him
since June, 1540, McMULLEN informed he has never seen GOLD outside of the
city of Cincinnatl and added that he knew no acquaintances of GOLD with whom
he, MCMULLEN, has been in contact with since 1940. '

McMULLEN stated that he had no reason to question the loyalty of
GOLD during his student acquai.ntanceship with him at Xavier University.
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Office Mem. '1ooum + ONITED STRS GEEEEREEE

TO 3 Director, FBI ’ W .‘B _July 1, 1950 .
: st e

JIFROM 3 SAC, Philadelphia

SUBJECT: PARRY L 1N
¢ ESPIONAGE - R o

Yo S =_(]i_!u.rea:{‘ File #65-58&05).

Rebu.‘._Leﬁ dated Ju]_y 6" 1950, ) e LT | : : ' e

LD OIT MILLER, JR.
he Nad never seen any of these individuals.

In addition,
Pwere shown in a series o
ese names were unknown to him.

During previous interviews of HARRY GOLD he has been shown all
photographs contained in the MNew York Office CORBY Case Album without effect-
ing any identifications. GOLD has also seen various photographs of CORBY '
Case principals, as submitted by the Bureau, without effecting any identifica-

tion.
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Oﬂice Memar _um » UNITED s;‘.;.a GOVERNMENT

so i A. H., Belmont paTE: July 3, 1950

Tolson
b . - ot
. sUBJECT: HARRY GOID, AIFRED DTAH SILACK, e
THOUAS L. BLACK, DAVID GRE:NGLASS, ; o memte
FERDINAND HELLER, ABRAHAM BROTHLAN, e
JULIUS ROSENBERG S
ESPICNAGE - R —_—
' . Tels. m__ )
oA

In connection y7ith the preparation of briefs on the onnty_
above-mentioned jndividuals, your authority is requested to destroy })/- .
one copy of the incoming reports rrom the field in order that the }].l_mu

raterial contained in the revorts may be broken down and serve as
rough draft material and therevy facilitate the keeping of the briefs
up-to-date. The appropriat.e notation that one copy has been destroye
will, of course, be placed on the original cory of the report.
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cc - File on Alfred Dean Slack (65—59183)

- 1le Of homas L. Black (65-59181)

;_ " # David Greenglass (65-—59028)

1 " # Ferdinand Heller (65- ——)

w W Abrzham Brothman (100-365040) .
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Oﬁice Memomﬂ:um « UNITED smm-;&"ovémMENT

TO t MR. mnn,-&fw ' DATB: July 14, 1950

FROM ¢ MR. ngm&

SUBJECT:

ESPIONAGE - R

HARR!" LD, was. . -,

/ )

M—l—-

PURPOSE S —
. [

To obtein appron‘l of suggested sorreoticns to & Sunmary Tole. Row___
of Facts submitted by Assistant Attorney General James Mo Molnsrney, ™*——-
whioh Sumnary is to be made available to ths USA in Philadelphis at oty -
noon, Monday, July 17, 1960, for his assistance at the time of —_—
sentense of Golde. .

DETAILS

The attached Summary of Faots sutmitted by the Department has
been reviewed and found to be ipaccurate in some respects. As our
suggestions, oorrections, or observations concerning this Sunmary of
Faots were roquested, the attached memorandum to the Department has been
drawn up suggesting certaln sorreotions in sccordence with the true
faots. S

Tt is desired to point out that the last sentence of the
first partial paragraph of Page 2 of the Depariment's Summary of Faots
states, with reference to Gold's first meeting with Fuchs, that "Fuchs
explained the gsetup of the British group and that the group was working
on & project which was highly important to the national defense and
that his work was of a very confidential pature.® Actually, Gold stated
that Fuchs explained the setup of the British group and either stated or ﬂ:/ '
implied that he, Fucha, was working on the separation of jsotopes for -
eventual utilization of the energy produced by auolear fission in the
form of a weapole ’ '

In the third full paragraph on Page 2, the Summary states that
Gold opened the packet of papers given %o nim by Fuchs and"saw that the
information oontsined therein concernsd highly oonfidential informatlon
pertaining to the national defense of the United States." Actually,. Gold
stated that he opened the paokage and ngaw what he recognized as mathe-
matioal eguations, which seemed to concern mathematioal derivations.”

EJVLtho (‘M/ |
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In ebout the center of the first paragraph on Page 3, it 1s
stated that when Gold met Fuohs at the Heineman home Fuchs informed
Gold that he was stationed at & place oalled lLos Alamos in New Mexioco,
s here a highly seoret research project pertaining to the nstional
defense was being carried on."™ Agsaln in the first paragraph of Page 4,
it is stated that in the course of the September, 1945, meeting at
Santa Fe, New Mexico, "Fuchs gave Gold a paoket of papers and informed
Gold that the papers pertained to highly important and confidential
research developments at the two New Mexico defense projeots,”
referring to 108 Alamos and Alamogordo.

1t will be noted that in these instances it appears that the
Department is using a general description of the type of information
being furnished by Fuohs to Gold for the apparent purpose of avolding
the use of the speocifio jnformation passed. Inasmuch as this appears
to be a desirable objective and the Department has the faotual
desoription of the informtion passed, no oomment is being made in the
attached memorandum to the Department.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the attached memorandum to the
Department be approved.
ta
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Ofﬁc_e'Memm.@Jum, e UNITED STARES GOVERNMENT

/ﬂb’ To  : The Directer, Fedorel Burean of Investigatiom  DATE: June 6, 1950
F : Janes M. NcInerney, Assistant Attorney General ) J¥M:RPW:IJ -
] | .

JECT: Harry Gold, was. _ ' - L46-41-15-11h

A o

qiidis

P i X
3L ol U7 Llay

T oe—

: .. Reference is made to the conference botween Inspector "

" Belmont and Specieal jgent Van Loon of the Buresu and Messrs. .
Whearty and Knelp of the Department on June 2, 1950, regarding the '
above case. ' : .

‘ In accordsnce with the agreement there reached, it 18
e thought that inquiry should be made of the Atomic Energy Commiseion
regarding the clagsified cheracter and availability for public dis-
clogure of the following information allegedly given him by Fuchs
and furnished by Gold to Bureau agents in the course of their inter-

vlow with him (references to pagee Gold statement of May 22, 1950)3

1. Fuche asslgnaent "with the Britieh Nisslon working
with the Manhattan Eng.tneer'?roject' . o o {and)
»_ ., , the manpower get-up of the British group.®

(Page 3)

2., "They were working on the
T ] there
utilization of
fieeion in the.

* or Alatzma.®

(Page 4)

*There was & pPO&s
tion for isotope
development gomewhere, b

A description by
personnel set-up of

was at lesst

geparation of isotopes,
impliedly the eventual

the energy produced by puclear
form of a weapon.® (Page 3)

(PP. 3 & &)

Fuchs of the physicel snd

the Kanhattan Englpeer Project.®

L

large-scale installa-
ted for future
down in Georgis

"He told me he had been present at the initial
large-scale trial of nuclear fiseicn at Alemogordo
in New Mexico."” (Page 6)

: At the conference with Burean representatives the poesi-
bility of securing Fuchs! attendence as & witness was slso diecuesed

© and it wes decided that no specific evaluation be gought from the . -
Atomlc Energy Commigslon as to the ity walue

e

. o+

e 55
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S

of the information which Fuchs admitted trensmdtting to Gold
yntil it had been determined whether or not Gold, in accordanoe
with his advance anpounced intentlom, bad pleaded gullty to

the proposed indictment against him, It is believed that this
decision should be continued in effect. In this connection,

guch information could not, in ey event, be used there would be
no point in prosecuting gach an effort to secure his attendance.
In the circumstances, 41t is left to your digeretion as

whether or not, in discuseing the matlers referred to above with
the Atomic Fnergy Commiesion, it would be advisable to secure any
preliminary evaluation as to the avallability for use of such .
information which 18 jncluded in the summary covering the New
York, Cambridge and Santa Fe Gold-Fuchs meetings forvarded as an
attacheent to your memorandum of M=y 29, 1950, to the Attormey

- e e e
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UARRY GOLD, WAS., ESPIONAGE R. HWARRY GOLD ON INTERVIEV TODAY
THAT EITHER ON SEPTEMBER SIXTEEN OR SEVENTEEN FORTYFIVE HE CALLE
THONAS L. BLACK AT HIS RESIDENCE SEVENTEEN OXFORD ST., Ngunnx,tmliéeiaﬁj%q
TELEPHONE NUMBER BELIEVED TO BE MARKET THREE FIVE SEVEN ONE NAUGHT 3
AND REQUESTED BLACK TO TELEGRAPH WIM FIFTY DOLLARS CARE OF THE HILTON

;@ HOTEL, ALBUQUiRQuE“§E;8LGOLD ADVISED THAT HE RECEIVED TWENTY DOLLARS .
BY WIRE FROM THOMAS L. ACK AT THE HILTON HOTEL EITHER ON SEPTEMBER \\

NiNETEENTH OR TWENTIETH, FORTY FIVE. ALBUQUERQUE SHOULD CHECK RECORDS
OF WU AT ALBUQUERQUE TO DETERMINE IF ANY PAYMENT OF TWENTY DOLLARS'CAN
BE LOCATED TO HARRY GOLD WHICH PAYMENT EMANATED FROM THOMAS L. BLACK,

b9/ 8/~ 7

NEWARK, NJ. SECURE ALL. INFO REGARDING THIS PAYMENT. CHICAGO OFFICE
SHOULD CHECK AT THE PALMER HOUSE AT CHICAGO TO DETERMINE IF ANY RECORD
CAN BE FOUND OF A TELEPHONE CALL BEING MADE BY HARRY GOLD TO THOMAS .

A
i

L. BLACK ON SEPTEMBER SIXTEEN OR SEVEhTEEN, FORTYFIVE. THE CALL MADE

v Lor FILEb IN

BY GOLD WAS MADE AT THE ATTENDED TELEPHONE IN THE LOEBY OF THE HOTEL.
"\ CORNELIUS.
ALBUQUERQUE AND CHICAGO TO BE ADVISED

NY ACK AN nretis ONTAINED al &5 ~& éa
BU _{RFORmA COMTAINET. RECORDED - A AR *ssléyﬂ

NEURIS, o javom
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Oﬂiw Memm. ndum e UNITED STAI‘ES GOVERNMENT ’

I S
TO . MR, LADD J /V DATE: June 6, 1950 “M/ .
FROM @ A. He w / c::.____ s
oy v 18 -".'.
{l l SUBJBCT: HARRY GOLD, wiSe, = S ASma
ESPIONAGE - Re varvo__——
Belmont_

On the morning of June 6, 1950, Wre Reymond Whearty, of the
Department, personally delivered the attached memorandum describing froa " S
the statement of HAYTY Gold certain types of what appeared to be classified ;
information which Fuchs turned over to Gold and requesting that we contact -

the Atomic Energy Commission to ascertain whether informaticn of this type was N\,
.restricted at the time Fuchs turned it over to Gold and whether the informatiom

is of & nature that it could be publicly revealed at & trial at the present time.

My, Whearty advised that Chief Assistant U. Se Attormey Frank Parker,

of the Eastern pistrict of New York, will present this patter to the Grand Jury

in the Eastern District ca Friday, June 9. MWre Parker is coming down to Washington
| tcaorrow, June 7, for the purpose of going over the proposed jndictment and to

. discuss with the Departuent the witnesses who will be used before the grand Jury.

\r. Whesrty advised that he would furnish us this morning with a copy of
the proposed indictment.

Mr, Whearty advised that as 1t now | t_ippggro, ,.the witnesses before the

1 Grand Jury will be Specisl Agent Te Seott M1ller and possibly Special Agent

{ _R_ichax_-d‘ Brennan. These are the two Agents who took the aigned statement from

. Gold. Mre Whearty advised that possibly they might desire & representative of the

' Atomic Energy Conmission to testify regerding the restricted nature of the informa=
tion turned over by Fuchas to Golde Im the event Mre Parker feels that same

corroboration of Gold's story 18 necessary, no matter how slight, it may be desirable
2 for Laboratory experts to appear to testify that the handwritling co the hotel

4 registers at Chicago and Albuquerque 18 jdentical with that of Herry Gold. . Mre

2 Whearty advised that we would be kept informed of any developments. He desired

to know whether & reprgsentativa of the Bureau wanted to sit in at the conference
vetween Mre Parker and the Department of ficials tomorrow. He said he did not think
this would be necessary, &8 the Department ould keep us advised, I told hin that
our primary interest was to ¥now what the
possible 80 that we could be fully prepared, as
proceedings in any mannere

ACTIONt -

The guestion concerning the restrictive 8
in the attached memorandun from the Department will
Energy Coamiseion today for the purpose of asce
of the Atomic Energy Commission will be 8
nature of the jnformation &t the time Fuchs tu
the Atomic Bnergy Comnission feels that this in
very general terms, can now be made public in the ©
or for that matter whether it should be brought bef

_ . oROED
B8 JUL 201950 )33,«)’?50




MEHORLNWIFGB.IADD

ASAC Whelan, of the New York Office, has been advised of the
contemplated Grand Jury proceedings aset for June 9, and has been instructed to
maintain a very close lisisca with Mr. Keough and Mre Parker, of the Eastern
District of New York. Mre Whelan was advised that the New York Office should
take the responsibility of seeing that this matter is handled properly and that

any requests from the United States Attorney are given immediste considerationj
further, that any Buresu personnel or other witnesses are properly notified to

appelr .

Inasmich as & copy of the indictment was received subsequent to
Mr. Whearty's persanal call, it is attached for your information. An analysis
is being made of this proposed indictment to see whether any suggestions should
be offered by the Bureau.

The Department will be followed tomorrow, June 7, to ascertain the
results of the conference between Mr. Parker and Departmental officialse
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WARRY GOLD, VASe, CSPIONAGE - R GOLD UAS QUES TIONED_TODAY coucznﬂxﬂc'ﬁﬁk\
WA. JOSEP DSKY. -GOLD STATED THAT

HIS RELATIONSHIP VITH Jaci*giuxn!

— w B

HE ORIGINALLY MET BRUIN, WHOM HE REFERS 10 AS BRODSKY, }T DREXEL INSTI-DN ™

TUTE IN PHILA. ABOUT FEB, OF THIRTY-FOUR AND ASSOCIATED WITH BRUIR _}‘ROME

THEN UNTIL THIRTYSIZ AS FELLOV STUDENTS. GOLD SAID THAT EVEN AT DREXEL,}

BRUIR VAS AN OPEN COMMUNIST ARD WAS CONSTANTLY IRYING TO CONVERTY DREXER
™~

STUDENTS TO COmMMUE COHHUNISH. DURING THIS TIME HE VAS CONTINUALLY CONTACTING =
GOLD FRO DONATIONS AND CONPRIBUTIONS TO THE CP AND VARIOUS FRONTS . GOLIE
STATED THAT IN ABOUT LATE THIRTYSIX HE ToLD BRUIN THAT HE VWAS E ENGAGED t

ol i, { a4
P o o X B e

R IN INDUSTRIAL ESPIONAGE ON BEMALF OF THE SOVIET UNION. GOLD STATED THA
’ Ll
WE TOLD BRUIN THIS rog .ONE OR TVO REASONS, POSSIBLY BOTH. AT THIS g
~ TIME BRUIR VAS CONSTANTLY PESTERING GOLD FOR conrn:nurxons AS nzur:ou:nE
“-

ABOVE ARD GOLD . THOUGHT THAT BY TELLING HIM HE ¥AS ENGAGED 1IN INDUSTRIAL
ESPIONAGE FOR THE SOVIET UNION THAT BRUIN WOULD QUIT PESTERING HiM. '
GOLD ALSO SAID THAT ABOUT THIS TIME HE lSECURED THE KEY TO THE OFFICE OF \
DR. GUSTAU REICH OF MEEM- SUGAR c0. AND SINCE HE DESIBED TO'OBTAIN }

e ——
INFO FROM REICH-3 orr:ct &r occasxcns FOR TﬁE SOV zr uu:ou n: WANTED
- Rﬂi) \nnggi
TO HAVE A DUPLICATE KEY r ox BESSIOHS
OF THE KEY AS WELL AS A PENCIL oueruz op IT AND THEN CONTACT conrncrzn Jagx

@6@ “‘“’;‘;"‘iﬁi iy }‘l@"&’“w
5@——-——') DATE 22 7 JYW

END PAGE ONE




PAGE TWO \. | | P

WHICH GOLD SUBSEQUENTLY USED TO GAIN ACCESS TO REICH-S OFFICE WHEN GOLD
WAS WORKING AT PENNA, SUGAR CO. LABORATORY AT NIGHT. IN ANY EVENT GOLD
STATED THAT WHEN HE TOLD BRUIN OF THIS THE L LATTER UAS VERY IMPRESSED

— g A ca— - r———py

AND SAID THAT HE THOUGHT IT _WAS A 'WONDERFUL IDEA, 1IN LATE THIRTYSIX
o —

OR EARLY THIRTYSEVEN, BRUIN BRUIN SUGGESTED THAT GOLD MEET AN INDIVIDUAL IN
WHOM GOLD MIGHT BE INTERESTED. GOLD ACCOMPANIED BRUIN _TO THE APARTFENT
OF A_MAN WHOSE NAME HE CANNOT RECALL BUT WHO 'LIVED AROUND TVENTIETH

— e

.

A

OR TUENTYSECOND AND NALNUT STSey ?HILA. THIS MAN UOE&ED_EOE"TBE
GIHBEL BROS. BUREAU OF STANDARDS, VHICH WAS TESTING ORGANIZATION SET UP

A A I 7 S

TO SET STANDARDS FOR GIMBEL-S MERCHANDISE. GOLD RECALLED THAT THIS

MAN TOLD HIM THAT THE TESTING ORGANIZATION WAS ACTUALLY OBERATED BY A
PRIVATE FIRM AND NOT GIMBEL BROS. GOLD SAID THAT THE REASON BRUIN
THOUGHT THAT GOLD WwOULD BE INTERESTED IN THIS HAN VAS THAT HE HAD SOMNE
INFO ON A QUOTE HARUELOUS NEH FIBRE OR EABRIC UNQUOTE WHICH GOLD STATED

—

MIGHT HAVE BEEN NYLON. GOLD SAID THAT THIS MAN UANTED TO Go T0 THE
SOVIET UNION AND WORK THERE. GOLD STATED THAT HE SUBSEQUENTLY AND TACT-

t ————

FULLY BROUGHT THIS TO THE ATTENTION OF HIS SOVIET SUPERIOR "PAUL SMITH

WHO REJECTED THE IDEA. GOLD DESCPIBED THIS MAN AS ABOUT FIVE FT. NINE,
SLENDER—BUILD, DARK HAIR, BROWN EYES, LONG NOSE, MARRIED, HIS WIFE BEING i
A SCHOOL TEACHER. UHEN STEVE SUARTZ BEGAN ASKING GOLD FOR NAMES OF ;
POSSIBLE RECRUITS,_GOLD CONTACTED BRUIN hND OBTAINED NAMES OF INDIVIDUALS?‘

FE———E A et

FROM BRUIN AS WELL AS THEIR BACKGROUNDS AND SUBMITTED THESE NAMES TO

bt SN —_
‘\

'

END PAGE TWO ' -



PAGE THREE

WOR SWARTZ. GOLD CAN RECALL BUT ONE OF THESE NAMES AND

WAS VERY VAGUE ABUU ABOUT 1 THAT. GOLD SAID T THAT HE RECALLED I“E,EAME

oF TOH’UACKSON A DRAFTSMAN OR A HECHANICAL ENGINEER, WHO WAS EMPLOYED
-__._—-—ﬁ-lg ille cnapep et e i e __..n—-—- .-

IN FORTYSEVEN AT THE BALDHIN LOCOMOTIVE WORKS. HE WAS OF ENGLISH
ANCESTRY AND ¥AS POSSIBLY A MEMBER OF THE FEDERATION OF ARCHITECTS,
ENGINEERS, CHEMISTS AND TECHNICIANS, DURING THIS PERIOD OF THIRTY

SEVEN, GOLD UAS HAVING FREQUENT CONTACTS WITH BRUIN AND THEY MET

PROBABLY IN THE MAIN PRILA PUBLIC LIBRARY ON LOGAN CIRCLE IN EITHER THE

% PERIODICAL ROOM OR UPSTAIRS. GOLD SAID THAT THESE MEETINGS WERE NOT
“. SET IN ADVANCE BUT VWERE ARRANGED FOR BY ONE CALLING THE OTHER BUT THAT
MOSTLY BRUIN WOULD CALL GOLD. SOMETIME IN THIRTYSEVEN BRUIN TOLD GOLD

THAT HE wourD LI LIKE TO ASSIST IN THE SOVIET ESPIONAGE AND THOUGHT THAT

e a8 2
e

HE WOULD BE VERY VALUABLE TO THE SOVIETS IN OBTAINING RECRUITS FOR
THEM SINCE HE KNEW PEOPLE WHO WERE NOT ONLY TECHNICALLY TRAINED BUT
ALSO COMMUNISTS. GOLD BROUGHT 1 THIS TI0 THE _ ATTENTION OF STEVE SWARTZ
IN A TACTFUL MANNER AND SWARTZ INSTRUCTED GOLD _T0 OBTAIN BEOGRAPHICAL

DATA oN BRUIN. GOLD SAID THAT HE BEGAN TO HAVE A_ SERIES OF MEETINGS
UITH BRUIN DURING WHICH TIME HE OBTAINED BRUIN-S BACKGROUND AND IT WAS
ON ONE OF THESE MEETINGS THAT BRUIN SUPPLIED GOLD HITH A BIOGRAPHI-

—— e
B i it i

CAL SKETCH OF HIMSELF AND WHICH WJAS FOUND IN GOLD-S HOME WHEN IT WAS

R

SEARCHED RECENTLY . FINALLY IN THE EARLY FALL OF THIRTYSEVEN, SWARTZ

ﬂ AGPEED TO HEET BRUIN AND THE INTRODUCTION UAS MADE BY GOLD IN'PHILA-
S GOLD CAN RECALL NO DETAILS WHATEVER OF THE INTRODUCTION GOLD BOES

END PAGE THREE




' . ‘ .
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RECALL THAT SWARTZ NEVER MENTIONED BRUIN AGAIN AND THAT AT A SUBSEQUENT
TIME BRUIN TOLD GOLD THAT ME WAD SEEN SWARTZ ONE TINE AFTER _THE INTRO-

.._.__...,...-...M,—.-.-.n -

DUCTION BUT TH&T IT APPEARED THAT NOTHING | WOULD_ COME OF IT WHICH GOLD
INTERP#ETED fO.ﬁEAN THAT BRUIN DID NOT [HINK HE WAS GOING TO BE UTILIZED
AS A SOVIET AGENT. GOLD SAID THAT DURING THIS TIME BRUIN LIVED IN

THE STRAWBERRY MANSION SECTION OF PHILA AND THAT HE LATER MOVED TO

THE WYNNEFIELD SECTION OF PHILA. GOLD RECALLED THAT IN THE

LATE FALL OF THIRTYSIX HE INTRODUCLD THOMAS L. B‘ACK TO BRUIN AND TOLD

BRUIN THAT BLACK ALSO WAS ENGAGED IN SOVIET ESPIONAGE FOR THE SOVIET

e s e - =

— -

UNION, GOLD THINKS THAT KE SUBSEQUENTLY INFORMED BLACK oF THIS, AT
j WHICH TIME HE RECEIVLD A VIOLENT UPBRAIDING ON BLACK-S PART. GOLD SAID
THAT AFTER HE INTRODUCED BRUIV AND STEVE—SWARTZ, HIS CONTACTS WITH BRUIN
BECAME VERY INFREQUENT AND USUALLY THE MEETING WOULD TAKE PLACE AT THE
REQUEST OF BRUIN, WHO WOULD ASK GOLD FOR DONATIONS FOR THE COMMUNIST
PARTY OR SOME FRONT. GOLD SAID THAT BRUIN SUPPLIED HIM UITH ABOUT FIVE
OR SIX NAHES HHICH GOLD TURNED OVER TO HIS SOVIET SUPERIORS. SuUB="-

i

o o — [ e

SEQUENT TO THE INTRODUCTION oF SWARTZ AND BRUIN AND UP UNTIL FORTY~
FOUR OR FORTY FIVE, BRUIN HAS OCCASIONALLY ASKED GOLD IF HE WAS STILL

 mre——— T ——

CONNECTED UITH SOVIET FSPIONAGE AND DURING THAT TIME GOLD UOULD INTIMATE
THAT HE WAS. BRUIN UOULD USUALLY ASK THIS QUESTION OF GOLD BY SAYING
QUOTE ARE YOU STILL WORKING WITH OUR FRIENDS UNQUOTE. GOLD STATED THAT

IT IS POSSiBLE THAT BRUIN USED THE EXPRESSION QUOTE OUR BROTHER?lUN-

QUOTE OR QUOTE THOSE PEOPLE IN NEV YORK UNQUOTE INSTEAD OF QUOTE"
END PAGE FOUR L e

A
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PAGE FIVE

OUR FRIENDS UNQUOTE. SINCE FORTY FOUR OR FORTYFIVE WHEN BRUIN HAS

ASKED THE SAME QUESTION GOLD HAS TOLD HIM ,'rw_\_r,_nz HAS LOST CONTACT

¥ITH THE SOVIETS. GOLD RECALLS THAT IN THE SUMMER OF FCRTYEIGRT

—— ——
WHILE GOLD WAS LOOKING FOR WORK HE WAS TALKING WITH BRUIN IN PHILA.
AT THIS TIME GOLD SAID THERE vwAS A LOT OF PUBLICITY IN | NEWSPAPERS ON

DISCLOSURES MADE BY ELIZABETH BENTLY RELATIVE TO SOVIET ESPIONAGE»

et i i e 2

‘--.,.__._....——.. e L

BRUIN ASKED GOLD IF HE QUOTE UAS SAFE UNQUOTE. GOLD TOLD BRUIN THAT

HE HAS AND THAT HE HAD COVERED up HIS TRACKS VERY VELL., GOLD ADVISED

THAT BETWEEN THE TIME HE HAS CONTACTED BY AGENTS ON MAY FIFTEEN, FIFTY
e —— .-

e - ————— 8T 8

AND THE DAY HE CONFESSED, ! MAY TWENTYTWO, IFTY, HE SAU BRUIN AT THE
e e = .

At r——

UNIV. OF PENNA._ KOSPITAL. GOLD SAID THAT BRUIN CALLED HIH AND SAID
HE WANTED TO MEET GOLD SO THE LATTER DID MEET BRUIN AT THE MAIN ENTRANCE

‘TO THE UNIV. OF PENNA, HOSPITAL. GOLD SAID THAT BRUIN-S PURPOSE IN CON-=

il e Al = £

et -
TACTING HIM WAS TO SECURE A CONTRIBUTION FOR THE COMMUNIST PhRTY. "GOLD

ISKIE#;;K;—;;E TWO WALKED OVER TO HOUSTON HALL OF THE UNIV. OF PENNA.,
WHERE GOLD PURCHASED A LOOSE LEAF NOTEBOOK IN A BOOK STOB FOR USE IN
GOLD-S WORK AT PHILA GENERAL HOSPITAL. DURING THE TIME THEY WERE TO-
GETHER GOLD A ADVISED BRUI“ THAT HE WAS BEING QUESTIONED BY TWO FBI
AG;N?E. BRUIN UANTED TO KNOU UHAT ABOUT AND GOLD ADVISED KIM THAT
SOMETHING IN GOLD-S PAST HAD COME TO LIGHT BUT THAT HE THOUGHT THAT
HE HAD COVERED IT UP SUFFICIENTLY TREREFORE NOTHING WwOuLD COME OF THE

END PAGE FIVE -
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PAGE SIX
INTERVIEW.
UNIV. OF PENNA. HOSPITAL, IS MARR

aam—

__.—-ﬁ‘__._,‘—-t'_—"'""“'""
THAT BRUIN TOLD HIM THAT QEPEE:S

Pa— -

-

GOLD SAID THAT BRUIN 1S PRESENTLY SELLING NEWSPAPERS IN THE

IED AND HAS TWO CHILDREN. HE SAID

ot o s e i =

WIFE WAD BEEN ILL FOR TVO OR THREE

YEARS

AﬂD,UAs_ﬁT PRESENT A. QUOTE NEUROT

IC UNQUOTE. GOLD STATED HE

KNOWS OF NdPruzn STEADY EMPLOYMENT BRUIN

HAS HAD AND THAT SINCE BRUIN

LEFT DREXEL

INSTITUTE HE HAS BEEN EMPLOYED MAI

NLY BY LABOR UNIONS.

GOLD STATED T

HAT IN ABOUT THIRTYSIX BRUIN PERSUADED H

IM TO JOIN THE

FAECT-CIO, WHICH GOLD DID, BUT

STATED THAT HE NEVER AGAIN ATTENDED A

MEETING OR VISITED THE

HEADQUARTERS.

GOLD STATED THAT HE RECALLED

THAT HE

THAT UHILE'BEING QUESTIONED BY THE AGENTS HE HAD ADVISED THEM

HAD GIVEN JACK BRUIN-S NAME TO THE SOVIETS AS AN INDIVIDUAL WHO WOULD

BE VALUABLE IN SUGGESTING POSSIBL

F RECRUITS FOR SOVIET ESPIONAGE BUT

THAT HE HAD BEEN CONCENTRATING SO MUCH 0
RELATIVE TO HIS ASSOCIATION WITH FUCHS,

N TRYING TO RECALL INCIDENTS
SLACK, GREENGLASS, SAM, JOHN

AND H

IS OTHER SOVIET SUPERIORS THAT HIS CON

TACTS WITH BRUIN HAD COM-

PLETELY BEEN FORGOTTEN BY HIM. GOLD WILL BE QUESTION

FURTHER RELATIVE

10 WIS ASSOCIATION WITH BRUIN.
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r v’ } NV .
BOTH HOLD B ku;f T -il* 1?554
N n O Tt } N Z’j}\ 07 v
/ :$JV \ , )J' Cr .:J‘ ¢
! f\,?,“ f;\_ /|/' U | '\::’L
{v “\ :'Lv 7 -~ ‘ ._“\ . )
e 1oy B (7 e
‘ C 0% it
Nt Zi’b, lvﬂ ! 1 CC\\WVV “Laﬁ/
] %- ’ ~t | M j}“"f Shie




. oie h ' : I.”._'"": . _,.--—-—-

CAT M e LpssmaaT e
Gﬁ‘iu .i \gn !“u -“‘.-Hdl‘

1350

i aelEnEE /
j—. UASHINGTON 35 FROK S 1m19e50

szcmn s

anmmm SAILG, l!AS., gSp - R. REBUTEL JULE THIRTY PEuUE§TI*‘G “{HAT -
' INTERVIEGED IV AN ATTEVPT TO FIX HIS ASSOCIATION WITH St 1ILG
HORE DEFINITELY.! GOLD ADVISED TODAY THAT HIS LAST CONTACT VITH SHIL

VAS DEFIt-!.ITELY LATE JAM. OR EARLY FEBay FORTY » HE STATED THAT HE %(‘\?
D1D NOT USE AR ARGUMENT VITH SIYILG THAT RUSSIA WAS, QUCTE, FIGUTING é;
ounr UAR, UMK .UCTE} AND RECALLS THAT THE OtLY UAR HE TALYED TO SUILS ™
ALOUT BAS THE ‘:'I“ EHE U.:SIM VAR AVD THAT S‘-'"r;.RAL TIES SIILG g
KIDDED GOLD At..OUEL THE UAY THE nUSSIAY ALY HAD 30OGGED poust 117 THE
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ARGUING POINT U TH SHILG. GOLD STATED THAT THIS COI‘\JERSATION ‘AZOUT
THE FIMTISH ifh‘“ ‘wAS It THE EAI‘LY SPRING . OF "I"ETEEI‘ TEIRTIIME e
THERE 13 10 "EA?OT’ TO SELIEVE TUAT GOLD 1S 1ot TELL 1°¢ TRUTY It
THIS NATTER, 'AS'JJCH AS HE VFAS ADH ITTED TO AGENTS ysing SUcH AY

ORIGINAL rnn » //é—

ALGUENT UITH ALFPIZD DEAN SLACHK. SINCE EVE !' SHILG STATES THAT GOLD
PTCDJ\"Y DID VG CONTACT HIM! AFTER GOLD LEFT XAVIER UNIVERSITY
ASOUT JULE, }OI“}Y, IT UOuLD BE VETY UtLIKELY THAT Suci AN M"GJI r_" T
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PAGE TWO
HUHOUSYY,!UHO yISITED SMILG IN EARLY PART OF MINETEE FOLTY THREE)
BUT ALSO THE UNITED

WUHICH VAS ¢ 11E, OF COURSE, WHEY HeT OtLY RUSSIA,
" STATES UF\SE AT UARe IT IS SUGGESTED TUAT IF SUILG IS PEINTERY IE“"D,
e o ALL OF HIS CO‘?‘JERS.’\TIGRTS vIT! SuUtovSKY DURI'G

THEIDR ASS u\.I!\TICI‘. I EATLY NIt CTEED

TUAT ME E!Jnuorn
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~" Bebule

wanted to secure s re
South Charleston, Yont

(B1ACK rofers to this as PAUL ETARCKER!
that BLACK secure all the dackground infarme
had contacted STARCER

' eonsidsrebls deskgromd informstion about
- ‘and had writied 1t wp and had furnishod it um. SRR AT, :

SIACK stated that thig write-up had been 4isplayed by agen of the Aldany

orfice to him and that he had adnitted that it was ais. Ee also recalled a nota~
tiom written on the dottom of this plece of paper dut sald bs conld not recall
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DIRECTGR, ¥RI
8AC, KNCXVILIE

iy INITRED DRAN BLACK, wel. : .. :
1 (eufile G-59183) - [{lirm

“

UL pe Abeny dete dated Jume

-

piooo Qt'papur, apparently detached from & pooket-size notebook,
a searoh of BLACK's residence, and Knoxville tel

This plece of paper, apparently detached rro: e yocht-iiu loose leal

notebook, contained several addresses, cne of vhich is "A,
gt., Phtla. Pa.” Albany requested Incxville to interview

. BIAGK was interviswed hy SAS ROBEST X,
on July 6, 1950 end this paper displayed $o him, SLACK advise

GOLD, 5032 Boudinot
SIACK regarding this

4tem and then forvard it to the FBI Laboratory for comparison with SLACK's

”: the .
. adiresses, including GULD's sddress, were in his Rendvriting. Ko stated that -

this sddress had been furnished to him by MARTIK (vith the infarmation that 1t l"" {
Lo

mthammotarricnﬁormm through vhom
This address was furnished to BTACK, to his best resollection,

still employed by Eastman Xodak Company in Rochester.

SLACK continued that he had used this address om only cus occaslion,

either vhile he had desn residing in Webster, Bew York or Kingsport, Tennossso,

tut dellieved that

he wrote to MARTIN advising MARTIN that be was moving, and had given WARTIN this
information in hope that MARTIX would no longer ooantact him at his Webster
or his Kingsport sddress, vhichever the case might have been, A:-. LT

T Iy vas pommmtosmmathdhu.wimlyuhtedthathom :

perscnally told MARTIN that he vas moving from Kingsport,
there would appear to have deen no reason for him to have wr

to fwnish this information, SLACK then stated that he was of the
that he had written to MARTIN, using the GOLD address, when he hed

in VWebster, Few York.

SLACK was persistent in his statemont that he had nover

as NARRY GOLD and he was equally persistent in
’ MARTIN, either personally or by earrespcnience,
.. .Xingsport, Tennessee. - . -~ S

EM:at IR ‘é&:;ﬁ

65-480 '
cC: Albany (65-1647)

P

cegemad ATFEOYE Y VTR
npyr AETM ATION (3 e YL

A RPN Tol - U 4
S ER TR ) HNLLS

e

HASHER L RS A

stating that he had

Tormessee and that
{tten to MARTIN

opinim v
1ived !

v

xnovn MARTIN

pever oontacted

after SIACK hed moved from

. h‘“ .
| E 0

arib by

T " RS (Q
NARGISCON end CHARINN C. WoSVATE .\:'
4 that all N



&

copied the GOID address on this slip of paper from a _ o
located in SIACK's residence and displayed to him by Agents of the Albany
Office, and reiterated that the A, GOLD address had not been furnished to  ~
him after the begiming of his acquaintance wi
nooga, Temmosses in the latter part of 1042,

BIACK was questicned regarding the other addrecsmes on this plece ~°
‘of pajer and the miscellansous informetion on the roverse side, and furniched
information acncerning the notations, none of vhich sppesrs to bBe pertinent
at this tim= to this investigation.

. . .. 4his plece of paper is being forvarded to the FBY Labaratary for
comparison with BIACK's handwriting in accordance with the request contained
in the referenced Albany letter of Jume 22, 1950. . S
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Copysbw | ‘ _
e »

Assistant Attorney ganeral Jamas M. MoInemey July 26, 1950

pirestor, FEL SRR

’-x . - . ‘ . Lo R : L L QAEJ OV: .

(N L . oHOMAS L. BLACKS ABRAHAM ... NP L eeR0e18

N SROTHMANs HARRY GOLDy ET AL R e T
S s 0 . ESPIONAGR - R - "

on July 20, 1950, 1 forwarded a memorandum 4o

e in the abova-entitled patter, & 00py © which was directed %o your ab entione ,

o You will recall that this nenorsndum was for the purpose of asgisting you in Q
: the poasivility of instituting prosecutive aotion &

omaidering

L. Black, Abrahan Bro , Harry Oold and othars oharging then in a general

sonspiraay %o violate the Foderal Bsplonage Statute.

14 will be appreoiated 4¢ you will advise me as %o your opinion with

regard to this natters : _ . ) o N
EFEtjmn . .

_ |65 - 57449

-] n;counﬁb

: %5 1 1950

w——— "

. NTAISED
ALL INFORMATION )

ZEN 1S, UNELASSY
%EUMA—MW’? 7
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UARKLY GOLD, WAS., ESP = R. GOL DICTATED ADDITIONAL HATE

TODAY WHICH SUPPLEMENTS HIS DICTATED MATERIAL ON KIS ASSOCIATION

UITH KLAUS FUCHS BUT WHICH HAS NOT YET BEEN SUBMITTED TO GOLD FCR

HIS SIGNATURE. THIS ADDITIOKNAL MATERIAL TODAY CONSLSTED OF SEVERAL

BITS OF VERBAL INFO FUCHS GAVE GOLD AND WHICH GOLD = STATES HE RE-
DUCED TO WRITING AND GAVE TO HIS DOVIET SUP:.PIOn JOBL. @HO”G TEIS"

- e o T T

INFC 4WAS FACT TEAT THE DAMNISH SCIEI!TIST P!ILS—BQ‘. N %AS WORKING OM

ATCHIC RESEARCH IN THIS COUNTRY UMNDER MALE OF P!ICHOLAS;?AKER,
THAT FUCHS HAD TOLD GOLD THAT HE KNEW OF TUO THEORIES FOR

L}LE SEPARATION COF [SOTOPES OF URANIUM TWO THREE FIVE ON WHICH TEE

A 7)' § “UNATTAN ENGINEER PROJECT WAS VORKING TOUARD THE GOAL OF CREATING
E?;'.;—‘-x b e R ' s
. ! Le-r—-f TH?ATON 80OMB. THESE TWO THECRIES WERE THE DIFFUSION CF GASES : i :
i Mo
i 'I: THTORY ALD TELZ ELECTRO MAGHETIC THLORY, THAT A ARGE Ii: STALLATION

. “UAS BEII'G PLACED SCHEWHERE IN THE SOUTHEASTERYM PART OF THE U S,
. /.f ,
Y~ possIELY IN GEORGIA OR ALABAMA TO CARRY ON RESEARCH IN ATOWIC

v Lo

ECORDED
FUCHS A'I' TIME OF THEIR HEETING IN JU“SI-? ‘J I&I‘Bé-g‘ 4an TA FE TO
L TLILBa
EFFECT THAT AHONG MATERIAL BEING SUunITTEE BY.FUCHS AT TnAT 'I'IHE WJAS

NERGY. \GOLD ALSOIN%‘JEBE%aTFAT HE RECALLED A STATE"]EI‘T hADE B:[?

A ROUGH SKETCH CF THE ATOH B0V3 ITSELF. GOLD AID HE DID MOT IMSPECT
THIS MATERIAL ARD THEREFORE COULD NOT, SAY @T HE' SAY THIS SKETCHe
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;;SOEIATE DEFENSE COUNSEL BALLARD WAS IN PHILA OFFICE.Tde? BUT
pECLINED TO READ THE STATENENTS DICTATED BY GOLD BUT NOT YET SuUB-
MITTED TO HIM FOR HIS SIGNATURE. BALLARD STATED THAT DEFENSE
ATTORMNEY=S INTEREST IN STATEMENTS IN WHICH GOLD ELABORATED ON

MOTIVE OR INTENT CONFIRMED TO STATEMENTS BY GOLD RELATIVE TO EX-
TENUATING CR AGGRAVATING CIRCUHSTARCES. MR, BALLAED SAIT THERE WAS
NO SPECIAL INTEREST INM STATEMENTS BY GOLD TO EFFECT CERTAIN HMATERIAL
HE OBTAINED WAS HANDED OVER TO SOVIETS SINCE THIS IS ADMITTED»

MR. BALLARD STATED MR HAMILTON WHO 1S OUT OF CITY WILL RETURN ON
FRIDAY, JULY SEVEN, AND THAT HE WILL ADVISE MR. HAMILTON THAT HE

HAS MOCT PfAD STATEMENTS YET unNSIGHNED BY GoLD. IMR. BALLARD SAID THAT
UHLESS THIS OFFICE IS ADVISED TO CONTRARY BY FRIDAY NIGHT, THERE
wILL BE MNO NECESSITY FOR TITHEED UK. HAMILTON OR MR. SALLAED T0

READ THE STATEREHTS PRIOR TO SUSHITTING THEH TO GOLD FOR LATTEZR-3
SIGNATURE. BALLARD INDICATED_NR. yAMILTON WILL PROBABLY ASK USA

DURING EARLY PAFT OF WEEK OF JULY NINE TO AGREE TO SET DATE FOR GOLD

To';iﬁﬁﬁab“.a DAY iv VEEK OF JULY SIXTEEN. IN EVENT JANILTON DOES
10T DESIRE TO READ THESE STATENE \Ts OR IF HE DOES READ THEE AW HAS
10 OSJECTIONS TO GOLD-S SIGHING THEM, THEN TEE STATENENTS WILL 3E
cyaiiITTED TO GOLD UPCH RETURM OF AGENT BREMMAN FRCH ALBUGUERQUE,
UNERE WE 1S PRESENTLY TESTIFYING SEFORE GJ It CONUECTION WITH
©ROPOSED INDICTHENT AGAINST DAVID GREENGLASS
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ASSISTANT ATTOKNEY GENERAL JAMES M. Mo INEREEY ~~ 7, 1980
. - "
DIRECTOR, FBI . ” L 2
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mm Y GOLD, WAS.
S SN ¢ ot
. M' !744?-—f ; Wm‘ o L ‘7""" A z
essistance in wmet{on’ﬂﬁ"ﬁhﬁ matter, © .
4 seversl bits of el o

~ Reco- D- 93 ' Por your informstion en
' Barry Gold related that he had receive
whioh he ._\mnquontly reduced %o writliag ond-3 -
{fied as Anatoll )

®John, ® who hss been ident

Antonovich Yabovhv.&u\ , S
ot that the Denish

These items of information consisted of the fa

solentist, Nils Bohr, was working on stomie rbsearch in this ocountry under
the name of Hicholas Baker} theories for the

that Fuochs
separation of isotopes of Ur
Project was working in order
that these two theories were the diffusion of gases
magrotic theorys: and thet a large installation was being
tn the Southeastern part of the United States, possibly
Alabama, to oarry on researsch in atomio energys
farry Gold hes further sdvised that he recalled a stetement made by
Fuchs at the time of their moeting in Santa Fe, New ilexlco, in June, 1945,
which was to the effect that among the written material furnished by Fuohs
at thet ‘time was & rough sketch of the atom bomb itself. Gold stated he
#id not inspect this material and therefore oould not ssy that he saw such

&.aketohe
Gt
= - There {s enclosed he
wi1liem C.CRItY, Springfield,
matters -
h Further information will be furnished to you as

theory and
placed sor.owhsre

in Ceorgia or

rewith a copy of the report of Speociel Agent
I1linols, dated June 20, 1950, ino this- -

it becomes available.
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JARRY GOLD, ESPIONAGE R. SUBJECT NOT INTERVIEWED TODAY. ¥
[NTERVIEWS VILL BE RESUMED JULY SEVENTEER NEXT.
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STANDARD POSd MO, 84

‘ )
Oﬂice Meﬂwerzmz e UNITED STA"S GOVERNMENT

TO s Director, FBI pate: July 12, 1950

?\AOH t+ 8ac, l,}_r!ork

‘i\ SUBJECT: HARRY QULD, Was
! ESFICHAGE - B |
Re Philadelphia teletype 6/26/50 re SBMENOV'S reported contact in 1942
with the manager of Ben Mardents "Riviera," Port Lee, New Jerseye
' | 4 and that the manager
Sovi

By teletype 6/30/50, Rewark Office odvised that JOE-STIVERS, SAM SALVIH
and JACK W.-ARKIN functioned as managers of Ben Marden's wRiviera? during 1942
anda:llwaronexbinunot.ommdm. .
The New York file £ail to refl tive to
hv

the aforementioneds

JOE SILVERS reportedly committed suicide.
i\r'\ Rfforts are being made to securs, through the N Te Police Departaent
A Marden and his associates in preparation

any cwrent pertinent information re
of a possible interview per %o the information received from GOLD.

s
ﬂ ) —"h -

cc = Philadelphia

JoWs Dl
651532k
co = 100=54127

UNRECCPDED COPY FLED IN /90 '¢,7033_ e
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STANDARD FORA MO. 4 . . \

O_fﬁccf ‘Memor andum + UNITED STAT.ES GOVERNMENT

o &+ MR A.H. BELLONT{ -/ DATR:  July 14 1950 m
FROM t 1}, L. L. TAUGHLIN v o G ——
wienols___
SUBJECT: yAFRY GOLD, G hom—. -
“SPIOMAGE - R e
Belmonhit
w——n—-—
yr. Willidn E. Foley of the pepartment persorally delivered the —_—

attached pemorandun dated July b, 1950, addressed to tne Director from

I

GADAY

JE——— ]

James 1. icInexrney, Assistant Attorney General, and the enclosure

mentioned therein, the latter veing a agumary of Facts in the Harry Gold
Case."

¥r. Foley agvised tnat although this memorandun 33yS that the

gummary of facts had-been furnished to the United States Attorney in

rhiladelphia for nhis agsistance at the time of the sentencing of Gold,
actually this material has not yet been mde available and will not be
furnished to the United States Attorney until vonday afternoone

In the interim, vr, Foleyr stated, if we pureau, after reviewing

this SuWAAXyY» has any suggesvions, corrections or observations to poke, the
Dapartment i1l be glad to receive tieD, put, of course, to have any’ effect
they must be forsarded to fne Depariment arior to noon, Yionday, July 17, 1950.

£nclosure

1Il:mexr

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

"E"""
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Summery of Facte
: in the
Harry Gold Cane

cage interested im the Commmist Party of the .
during tha suz0er of 1936 BHe made fnquiries
Comxrunist Porty among bis assoclates and a chemist
early 1930'c appmached Gold in an
effort %W jnterest him 4n working ac & Soviet ecplonagh? agent.

by & @An who 1dentified
th, Smith told Gold that he understood he ves &

chunict and thought that possibly Gold might be interosted in alding
{n the procuromant of industrial ynformation for the Sov
This began & poriod of industriol espionag
with the excoption of o yoars fro@

Gold ettended Xavier Universitys Gincinnati, Ohlos. At the timo
ptarted his {ndustrisl espionagd ho wag emplo

Ponnyylvania Sugar Conpany in Philadelphie, Ponncylvaniae Betsoen
193G and 1932 Gold furmirhed the Russisn esplonage
concerning processes that ware being worked on in

the Prun-ylvanis Sugar Coapanye 13 hac stated that this inforpation
gar o- detalled as ha could mal” 3t and that he o
wovil bo ugnd by 2 for=im gover'nr..ant.. :

Goly r:turned W Philedelphdd ater graduating fron Xxvier
Univercity in 1540 and he wad again sontacted by Soviet espionag®

agontse BY late 1940 Gold's Soviot contact was Semen Markovich S9penov,
and 12ontified in the

an official of the Antorg Trading Corporatiocn
United States in Saptomber of

fndictmont aon wSam,* Semenov 1aft the
1944, end is no¥ repliding somsvhere in Eurojde Gold roceived 4nformsr~-

tion from various contactks during this peried and turned the tpfornd~ -

tion over to SeucnoVe

rmany, SeuoncY contactod Gold

After Rugcla WS attacked by Go
anl told him ghat thoy had to bae;in an intonsive canpai;n for ob
tniosn. Following 21ip meeting Gold

in; ipformetion for 112 Sovial U
made gever-l tripe to uppor Nel Yor): State waerd he acted as & BO=
peioen in trancnitbing industrial information W the Soviot Union

through Soviet esplonagd agentde

fsrly in 1944 somenov cens W0 Gold and told hin he was %O

undertake an extreunaly jmportant ascigment and thab he would have,

to drop 8} his contacke and

doing for sho Soviat agents for
gave Coli wthe crranganenta for moating an i0-

ATTINFORMATION CONTAINED ¢ &= 87 % ~3569
HEREIN 1S LGLASSIFIED 65- 57 ¢7-3¢7
DATE /43 b Dol
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{dentified as Klaus Puchs, Gold mat Yuchs ob 8 Saturday aftermoon - ‘
in late February or sarly March 1944 in the lower Rast Side of Bew = - ..
York City. In the initial woeting Gold and Fuchs discussed e
security precautions vhich thoy muct obperve and dlscussed plans for .
future neatings. During this meeting Puchs told Gold that he was "
suployed with the British iisaion working ab the Manhattan Engineering
pistrict, Theroupon Fuchs expleinod the sotup of the British group

an? that tha group was working on & project vhich was highly important
to the national defense and that his work ves of a vory confidential

paturoe

Sometims in lats Mrch 1944 Gold again met Fuchs in Newn York
City according o arrangekents vhich bad bosn made at the first moet—
ing, Tbe %o anlied for several blocks and made arrangenants for & °
future meeting. Cold snd Yuchs agreed during this meeting that ob :
occaelons when Fucha wad to transmib information to Gold, Fuchs would .
{nform Gold of thie fact at the meoting imaediately prior o the time
the inform:tion wag o be passed. This plan wap designed to obviste
ghn nececcity of the two eponding too puch timo together and in order
for Gols to mesy srrangeasnty with his Scviat eontact, S»manov, B0
thot Lha RPusclan agant coull Ercunge W roceive the inforaation in &
nintmun of uvimo aftar iy hed been passod to Gold.

: Horsy Gold roccived his first informetion from Puchs in Hay
1942 in Yew York City., This neoting was in the vicinity of Cantral
Park West and was ghort in duration. Gold received s packeb of papers
from Fuchs and vithin {iftean ninutes after jeaving Tuchs, Gold paso
the packet of papare to his Soviet contact, Anatoll Antonovich Yakovieve
Yaxovlev had Teplaced Semonoy as Gold's Soviet contact and 1s identi-
fiad in the inilctnont es #John.® Yaokovlev ab this timo wae a vico— —
conzul in the Russian Consulate in Now York Clty and has eince laft

the Onited Statos.

A fourth nesting wad held bot.:een Gold and Fuchs in Few York
City in late June or early July 1944. The t:fo walked for & while and
pads arrangoments for tholr noxt meeidng, ab which time Fuchs was %
trancait informellon to Cold, As gcheduled Tuchs and Gold met again
in late July 1944 in Queons, New Yorx, where Puchs gave Gold & packet
of foldad pspeTcta Gold opened this packot of papers snd paz that the

. {pnformation nemtainaed thorolin concorned highly conridentinl 1nformnilon

pertaining to tha national deienge of the United States. Appro:ims
half an bour after racolving the papers fron Fuchs, Gold =et his Soviet
contact, Yorovlev, and prannaittod e prpoeTs to hin. .o

Fuchs 113 rob appesd ar tho noth ceioiulsd annting or! the

altorrate meeting .mich had bean plannsd for serly Ausush 19L0e *
Gold crmtoeied hic csvist agant, X kovlav, and the to aizersced




it astion should be taken, Yskovlsv O voted Gold to procesd ..
to 128 Mest 77th Street, Hew York City, and muke inquiries &s tov

o A - Puchs sti1) resided at this adiress. The janitor at 128 West . o

T7th Street informed Gold that Puchs had noved from the addresse

Heinoman, Om the second trip 0 Cumbridge, Magsachuscbts, Gold was
§nformed by Mrce Helnoman that Fuche had been transferred Lo the
Southwestern part of the United States bui that Fuchs would be &b

the Hoinoman homd in Capbridgo during the Christmas holidays of 1944,
Arvangements werao then nnde betwecn Yakoviev and Gold for Gold to
proceed %0 Cambridge, Macsachusstitc curing vhich time Fuchs was sup-
posed to be in Cembridge. In accordance with these instructions,
Gold proceeded to Cambridge bet .eer Christnas Doy and early 1945,
vhoere he met Fuohs al the Hainenan hotoe Tuchs informed Gold that

he wes stationed &t & place called Los Alamos in Naw Mexleo vhere &
hishly secrab recearch project perteining to the pational dolens®

wes bolng eurried one During 1o poeting Gold offerod Fuchs 81,500
#hich Yakovlev had given Gold to be presented o Puchs, Puchs rafused
to taxs the monzy. Fuchs Hrlaily dicousaol Wb roceurch ;roject in
Lo: Alemo:  ith Goit wrt 014 him the natum of his work at tho renanrch
projocte. miaraef tor Fushs (&0 Gol' o packet of paperc and Gold left
for No. York Cliy alior making plang ~ith Fuchs for a future moeting
in Sante Pe, No: Noxlco, in June 1945. Gold returned lmmediately to
Ro.: York City whoro he gave thio packet of papers he had received froam
Puchs to his Soviet contact, Yakovlev, and returncd the 81,500 vhich
Puchs had rafused to accent, Gold triefly discuszed w4th Y-kovlevy "~
the nrture of the vork being carriad on at Los Alamos and the importence
of tho research dovalopments at thls projects )

Gold laft Philedelphia {n Jwno 1945 and traveled to Santa
Fa, New MHoxlco, vhore e mot Puca: in aecordanco with pre—-arrand
plunc, Fuchs prrived at tho posting plsce in un autonobile snd the
t .0 procezded to the outskirts of Santa Fe wlisre thoy heid a long
diccussion as to the no:k being done at the highly secret dofonse
project in locz Alumos. During this converscation Fuchs deseribed %0 .
Gold the phyciesl setup of the [roject, as well as discuscing his .
futios and the type of regearch he war engaged iR In the course of
tho conversation Fuchc diceusced the highly contidontial research
Jovalopuunty at Lo Los Alanmos projeot with Gold and guve him a large-
packet of papoTs which contalined information reluiive o the .
con’idential work baing carried on et Loz Alanors Aftar arrungonents
hed boen wade for a neeting botuedm Gols und Fuchg in Swtes Fe In -- -
Saptontor 1745, Gold vroceadad bto Lo Yor: Ciiy hors o Gelivared
tha ragkal of papurs LO his Soviet contucl, Yo boviav, wii Qiooust
gk Yokoviav what bad srenspired in vnta Fe.

' - Thorsupol Yaiovlay instructad Gold W proceed to Capbridge, Massachu- S



’ .

In accordance with plans ghich had beon made in Santa Fe in

June 1945, Gold met Fuchs in Santa Fe, Rev Mexico, in Sej:tember 1945
at the designated place. The two drove well into the outekirts of
Santa Pe vhers Puchs dtscusesd recent developmcnte ab the Los Alamos . .
apd Alamogardo researah projeote +ith Gold, In the coursd of this .~ - o
meeting Yuchs gave Gold a packet of papers and informed Gold that the
.. papers ;ertained o highly importsnt and confilential rosssxrch dovel=

opmarts at the two New Mexico defense projectee. During this woeting
Gold and Fuchs discussed plans for future contacts with Fuchs upon
his peturn to England aftor Tucho had advised Gold that the rescarch
vork in New Mexlco was nearing completion, Thon tho mssting was over
Gold returned to Albuquerque, Nom Morico, where he stayed overnicht
at the Hilton Hotel ernd reglciered under bis osn name, Ihs following
day Gold roturned Phiilalelphia and #ithin a very chort timo meb
biz Soviet contact, Y:kovlev, in Quoent, Lea York, where he dslivered
ths packet of papers and relayed to Yskovlav the informatlon which

Fuchs had given him orzlly. . -

After Gold's gecond trip to Sunta Pe, Row Uexico, he had two
othar meetings with bis Soviet representative, Yakovlev, tha lazt one
iz late 1945« At the 1ast meeting Yckovlev was very aprrehencive and
apy; cered LO ba extrenely nervous anl told Gol? to be avtronely careful.
™. reaftar Goli wad Y.o:ovlsv had o fe. othar appointuents but YTokovlev
a1 py yrear for any of tha appointuentss

The information which Gold recelived and tronsaitted to the
Soviet repressntatives was ths result of four or more years of con-
contrnted rescurch. According to Goid's ovn simiszion 3t was infor-
mation which vitally affected the national defense of the United -~
Strtes,. - ’ .

Since his arrost Cold bhas freely adnitted hic e:épionage
cetivitins on bahsll of tha Soviol Govornasnt end has cooperated
with tae F3I in attaz;ting to racount the detuils of hie sctivities.

Harry Gold wag born in S-itzerismd on Deccrber 12, 1910, He
dorived hic United States eltizonsidp throu:zh the raturslization of
hie fother, Scm Gold, tho roceived his citizenship on Jure 6, 192%.
He wap educated in the public school syston in Philedelphia shierc he
graduated in 1930, Therzalter Gold attended the University of Pomn~
eylvaniu, the Drexel Inretitute of Tochnology and graduated from Xavier
University at Cincinnat, Onio in 1940. /1. ({l_ o :
, :
Klaus Fuchc was {nterviewad by special agonts of the YBI in -
fngland on the “OWh of Huy, 1950 and hac cormoboratsd the evidonee

ynich has bean sab out in thir caio. , .=

y




o e In addition to receiving information from Klaus Fuchs, Harry
Gold contacted and receivel information vital to the defense of the .
United States from various othsr esplonage agants rithin the United '
States and tranmitted the information to Soviet ageatse One of
there agents, David Greenglags, WaP indicted for esplonage in the
Paderrl District Court for the District of siaw Uexdoo on July 6, 1950.
Another agent, Alfred Dean & ek, was arrested on a complaint charging
espionage on Jume 15, 1950 =nd 18 reld in custody in the Eastorn
pistriot of Tennesset. In both inatancad Greonglasa and Si-ck trung-
mitted informatlion vital to the nationel dafense to Harry Gold which
Gold in turn passed to Soviet agents, knowing full well that such
inform:tion was to be uged by the Soviot Union, The Court asy wish
to congider that Harry Cold Ls not included in the indictment returned
against Groanglass. N

Cold alao rocoived information which wap vital to the
retionzl defenco from at leart ans othor espionage agont which he
transnitted to the Goviet anthuritles. An indlctoent has not been
retoined 17 thin case o dato ond thersiore tha Gevermment Lo nok
a1 Titarhy o :dipcusc fupthar tha n_‘-.:»'.t»:ilc of Goladl: pctiviiler in

tais connochtion.
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ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL JAMES M. Mo INERNEY July 15, 1960

omecroR, L L FRETC R

HARRY GOLD, wase ' T AR W
ESPIORAGE - : > BRI
o 55'-__574/41?—-5‘6/7 . to-2015
RECORDED - | | L
Feforence is mnde to yowr pemcrandua dated July 14, 1950,
encloalnz & Sunmary of Facts in this patter which was to be furnished
to the U. Se Attornoy ot Philadelphis for his assistance st the time -
of sentence. A% the time of the delivery of the referenced memorandus
by Ere #llim E. Foley, he solicited suggestions, esorrections or
cbservations with respect Yo the Summary, and {n sccordance therewith _
tho conents set forth hereinafter are being made, Do the first part= ~ L
graph on Page ons of the Sumary of Facts the following appesrss . o

*Harry Gold beosns {nterested in the Cormunist Party of the United
ometiue during the sunmer of 19036, He made {nquiries con~-
cerning the Communist Party amoig his asscolintes end a ohemist whom
Gold had kmown since the early 1930's approsched Gold in an effort
tc interest him in working as 8 Soviet esplonsge agent. In the
fall of 1938 Golc was visited at his home by & men who jdentified
hinself ss Puul Smith. Smith tcld Gold that he understcod he wes 8
- chemist and thought that possibly Gold mizht be fnterested 1n eiding
™ in the proourement of {ndustrisl information for the Scviet Unlon.
' This began s periocd of industrial es;lonage whioh lasted until 1943,
with the exception of two years from 1938 to 1940 during which tine

Gold attended Javier University, Cincinnetl, ohlo."

o In this connecticn, =OTe recent informetion from Harry Gold
o 3¢ to the effect that in the early part of 1933 Herry Gold attended &
: Canmunist Parky meating in Jersey City, New Jorsey, with Thomas L.
Black, who attenpted to ot Gold to join the partys In the Spring or
Sunmer of 1935 nlack ssked Gold whether he could get informetion of
interest to the Kussians from the pennsylvania Sugar Conpenys nleck
explained to Cold that ho wes in contact with a Russien who was with
the Antorg Corporation. In the latter part of 1935 Gold went to Yew
York City with Black and was intrcduced by Black to & man named Paul
Smith. Smith told Gold that the Scviet Unlon was {nterested in obtain-
ing certeln indugtrisl information on which the ohief ohenist st the
cernsylvenis Sygar Compadys the place of GCold's amplgmc__;l_t, was workinge
This began Gold's industrial esplonegée. = o= -
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" 1940 while he ¥as Lt tanding Javier University, Cimofnnatl, OMOe -
Gold tms stated that durimg this pericd be had various contaots with .
one Benjamin sailg, who wad employed st wright Fleld, Deyton, ohdo, .

ing %o Gold. Smilg has been jnterviewsd and he has furnished inforee
aticn concerning the eontacts of Gold with him, but has denled thet he
ever furnished information %o Gold or epyons elsee.

In the seoond full parsgrerh of Page 2 which pertelns to
Gold's seoond poeting with Puchs in EHew York, it 18 stated, "This

plan was desipned to obviats the nacessity of the two gpending too .
much time tozether snd in order for Gold to meke errengecents with his’

rry Gold has advised that his last contaot with Senenod¥V,
whon he <mow only o8 ngam, " cocur red botween tho first snc geccnd
neetings thet he hed <tth Fuchs. B this cocaslion ghen ho last sew
Senenov, he w28 put 1n contoct with anntold Ae Yekovlev, wha® he knew
as °John.® pocordinglys plons nace ot the socond meetins with Fuchs
would have been with reference to Yekovlev rather thanp Senenove

he last gentence of the seoond rll ptrcc,raph on Pege 2 states
that Yekovlev agt this time,*® referring to ¥sls 1944, was & Vice Consul
at the Russian Consulate, Noew York City. In this conpseotion, available
jnforration 18 that the PB-1 Form muintained ot the Depsrtuent of State
S ghous that Yakovley assumod his duties st the Soviet Consulate, Hew York
T City, on Februsry g, 1941, es & clerk. It 18 further inown, however, that

on July 26, 1946, when Takoviev returned to the United States from & trip
1 to Moscow, the Soviet Enbassy advised the State Department that Yskovlev

hed beon sppoisted ss & Yice Consul of the USSR in Xow York Citys

The fourth plra{,rnph on Page & reads, "sSince his srrest Gold
has freely admitted blo esplonage aotivities oB bohalf of the Soviet
Government snd has sooperated with the FBI 12 attempting to recount the
details of his aotivities.” In this regerd it will be realized thet it
connot be positively stated that Gold has furrished all {nformation oon=
cerning bis esplonage activities. It will be recalled that Gold has
ohsnged his story on geveral ocossions and that in the bezinning b6 ’
furnished fioctitious {nformaticn in an effort %o protest Alfred Lean :

&
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Slacke AL the senme time it is sleo apparent that Gold has been y
ocoperative gererslly, and has furniehed auch information of grea¥ T
valus, scme of which has 1od : to the srrest of other Sovriet esplomags

" agentss Aocordingly, JOU zay desire to consider pewording this =
| sentence ad followns “Since nis arrest, Gold has volumtarily furnished - -

engaged in on behalf of the Soviet Covermuent. He has endeavored o -
reccunt, in oooperstion with the FBI, details of these sotivities.®

Hith respect %o the last parsgrarh o Page 4, which reads,

*rlaus Fuchs was jnterviawed by specisl agenis of the F3I in England

on the 26th o My, 1950 and has agorroberated ths svidsnce whioh has
been set oat in this case," you may desire to change the wcrding to

_ refleot that Fuohs was jnterviewsd by representatives of the FBI rather
than "speoisl agents” inosmuch a8 Assistent Cirector Bugh He Clegg -

© partiocipsted in the interviews In addition, the {nterview with Fuchs

ocourred on various dates ia the month of May, ratoer then “on the
o6th of May, 1950.% AS the informnticn cbteined from Fuohs does ndl _
colncide in all detatle with that furnished by Gold, it may be cesirsble
to have this pers;raph reflect that the ¥uohs interview substantially
sorroborated the evidence set out in this op3e.

Tha forejolng cuments oro submitted fer ycur ocnsicderations

e R -3-
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Office Memar@dzmz . UN o
#re:  July 17, 1950

TO 1 pirector, FBL

(pr FmoM 1+ 580 Philedelrhis
f
sUBJECT:  BARRY GOLD, W -
y e ESPIONAGE - B
dated Juno 28, 1990, setting oub: e

Reference 18 mde to}ns-ol'hm 1letter,
: : jnformation that ALPRED ‘BERSIA of Fatches, Mississlippl, believed that e
‘—; ' ‘hed seen GOLD 1n Geneva, gwitzerland, arowmd July 15 1947. - IR
1950, GOLD was questioned conocerning bis whereaboutp"ix‘oﬂ

he had been in switgerland. _
advised that he had no vacatlon shatever in 1947 and that at this time ”

A, Brothman and Associstes in Queens, Yew York.
rts or other

ably there wer® aAuUmMsrous 1sboratory repo
14 show his presence §p the labors=

atated that prov
data at the Brothman C ny which wou
’ jnent date.

4 feasidble to attempt to ascortain ihet.her. such oorrob-;
existes in the Brothman Laboratoarye.

od shortly vefore GOLD I
ad after the time .

It is pot believe
oration of GOLD's statemsnt

fact that this ocourr

Attention 18 called to the
the Grand Jury jn New York City &

‘ﬁ testified before
ABRAHAM BROTEMAN had testified.
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M Henrich-Goldnitzkl, Henrich”
N - Frank Keppler, Frant essler,
s of A. Brothman - | B

Results of interviews with former employee
- and Associates during )
_ - . get forth. The following individuals
-+ . - WILLIAM ROBALL, RUTH LEWIN (SELIGER), ROBERT ABl N |
~«sr+-- - . ROBERT LIPPIN, ERNEST E. MAIR, SOL ROBERT GEaso¥, ~ .l
27 7" JOED Se CRALEK, HERSH RABINOVITCH, and SFOLEM SILBERSTEIN. '
77T, PRILIP. LEVINE, - former close associate of GOLD at Brothman -
- g4rm, now Iiving Brookline, Xasse. 566
. BMIL BARISH jntervieged re GOLD; BARISH had =~ |-
no additional inférmation. , Peacock Roll Leaf : g
Co., Elmhurst, L.Is, situs of Brothm 1s Laboratory, inter-
viewed re GOLD and results set out. } EDWARD QUICK, owner '
of Peacock Firm, smong those intervi wede Confidential

Informant jdentified GOLD from photos as having

&

LS
L attended a Jamaica’ (L.I.) Section ‘Membership neeting, Que¢
K S} | county Commniat Party, 1/30/50, MURRAY SAVAGE, Queens . .- ‘
ite oo County Organizer;y was believed to have brought GOLD to this
- f'"ﬁ meeting. FRT UMTN and RICHARD ROBERT UMIN, relatives of L
T3 GOLD, also jnterviewed. JOHN B. AD;MS, Jr., former asgoclate 3
3y < | of GOLD at Pensylvania Sugar Co., Philadelphisy - . o .
32 €2 Pennsylvanis, interviewed and results recorded. Member— Y
o =3 ship of GOLD, hmerican Chemical Society, NICs 19k7, . 4
3 LOULIS G. FEMAN, Jamaica, Long Tsland, states he :

located. Dre .
8739 Elmhurst . el

'~ ig not acquainted with GOLD. Investigation at
Ave., Elmhurst, L.l., former residence of GOLD, negatives. Lo
No bank account located for GOLD at Union Dime Savings }

Bank, yanhattan. No record of GOLD!S sttendance, Columbla
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Synopais (cont .2t University,

various Confi

set out.

Coples (cont te)

1 - Chicago (info)

1 - Los Angeles (info)

2 - Philadelphid ’

1 - San Francisco (info)

1 - Washington Field (info)
3 - New York

on file there. Results
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of contacts with
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1

FESULTS CF INTERVIEWS OF FORMER ASSOCIATES OF GOLD w0 WERE EMPLOYED BY EROTIMAN

WILLIAM ROHALL
2533 Aqueduct Avenue,
Bronx, New York

The records of A. EROTHMAS & Assoclates reflocted that WILLIAM
ROHALL was employed from July, 1945 ¢ April, 1949.

STLLIAM ROHALL, Who Lives.at 2533 Aqueduct Averue, BronX, Hew

‘york and works for the International Correspondence School, was interviewed

by SAS JOHN A. HARRINGTON and FREDERICK C. BAUCKHAM in the New York Office
on June 2, 1950. R

ROHALL advised that he worked in the 1aboratory at the same time
RARRY COLD was employed. He stated that they worked extremely long hours
and he believed thet GOLD worked the same type of hours. He stated that
although he worked with GOLD, they had very little conversation and he
could furnish very little jnformation regarding cOLD. He did not know
where GOLD lived or with whom he was acquaintede '

He further advised that GOLD and VAGO quit BROTHMAN in 1948
wecause they were recaiving no pay and had a big fight over it. GOLD went
to Philadelphia after he left and that was the last time ROHALL evor Saw GOLDs

ROHALL also said that GOLD went to the main library in New York ™
at various times to do research and sometimes would be there for a week or
two at a time.

_ Lt one time im 1945, ROHALL saw an article in 8 trade paper
written by a RARRY GOLD and when he asked GOLD if he tad written it, GOLD
denied that he hads

, ROHALL further advised that the only person in the laboratery
that GOLD was very friendly with was one PHILL;?{LEVDQE who is now in Bostons



Ny 65-1532h

RUTH LEWIN SELIGFR . : J
7 Toneville Avenug

Jarsey City, New Jersey

In an interview by SA'S JOHN A. HARRENGTON and FRED BAUCIHAM, RUTE

LEWIN advised she was employed a8 draftsman at the Brothman firm for three-four

months in the Soring of 1946. She was 164 off in Mey, 19L46. - '
L4

She vorked in the office on 3‘2nd: Street, New York City, and only met
GOLD on one or two occasions when he visited the office, merely Saying 4hallo”
or "good-bye" to him. She lmows nothing about him.

RUTH LEWIN was married two yeard ago and is known as RUTH LEWIt SELIGER.
She is employed ab Denenco, Incorporated, 11€ Broadway, New York City. OShe

1ives at 7 Toneville Avenue, Jersey City, :New Jersey, an apart.mentf-hotel, )
telephonhe: Journal Square 2-8886 :

ROBERT XEITH TOWN SEND

The records of Brothman Asscciates reflect that ROBERT KEITH TCWNSEND
was employed by BROTHMAN in 1945. "

ROBERT KEITH TOWNSEND was interviewed by SA JOHN A, HARRINGTON and SA.
FREDERICK C. BAUCKHAM at Sperry Gyroscope Company, Lake Success, Long Island,
on May 31, 1950.

He advised he had worked at Brothmants from the Fall of 1945 for six

to eight months. His employment consisted of drafting in the office and he had .
no connection with 1aboratory where HARRY GOLD worked, and therefore, he was not

agquainted with HARRY GOLD and knew nothing concerning him. He only met

him once during the entire eight months, and that was only an jntroductione

ROBERT LIPPIN

ROBERT LIPPIN was interviewed by SA'S JOHN A. HARRINGTON and FREDERICK
C. BAUCKHAM on June 1, 1950 and advised that he was employed by JULES KORCHEIN
and had nothing to do with Brothman and his employeets He stated he did not
know GOLD and had not seen him or talked to him at any time.

ROBERT LIPPIN is presently employed by Rogers and Butler, 219 East '’
Lith Street, New York City, as an architect.
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ERNEST EGERSON MAIR
772 East 222nd Street
Bronx, New Tork

oL 2-882

: The records of A. BROTHMAN & Associates reveal MAIR was employed
as mechanical draftsman from February to May 19L6.

MAIR resides at 172 East ‘292nd Street, Bronx, New York, and is em-
ployed by City of New York, Sanitation Department as Junior Civil Engineer
at 125 Worth Street, New York Citys

The following interview:was conducted by SA FREDERICK C. BAUCKHAM:

MAIR stated he was exployed by BROTHMAN from February to May 19L6
as a mechanical draftsman. MALIR said he did not go to the laboratory in
Elphurst; that he did not hear %rom GOLD and knows nothing about him.

SOL FANSHEL
86-20 162nd Street
Jamaica, Long Island, New York

On June 1, 19L9 SiS MAURICE W. CORCCRAN and JOST®H J. PALGCUTA in-
terviewed SOL FANSHZL, & former employee of A. BROT-MiN & Assoclates, ducing
the period of employment of GOLD. FANSHEL stated he is an electricdl engineer
and worked in the engincering office of the firm at the Chatham Phenix e
Building, Long Island City, while GOLD worked in the chemical laboratory at :
85-03 57th Avenue, Elghurst. For this reason, plus the fact that they were
interested in different phases of the various BROTHAN projects, they were not
jn frequent contact. FANSHEL stated he recalls sezing GOLD in the long Island
City Office on only six or eight occasions and had very little conversation
with him. He could not furnish any jinformation pertinent to this inquiry with
the possible exception that he was under the jmpression that GOLD was married
and had two childrens FiNSHEL resides at 86-20 162nd Street, Jamalca, Long
1sland, New York, and is now employed at the H. h. BRASSERT Companys Consulting
Engineers, 60 East L2nd Street, New York City. . :
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T GERSON _}
201 West 77th Street :

on June 2, 1950, SAS MAURICE W. CORCORAN and JOSEPH J. PALGUTA in-
terviewed ROBERT GERSON, 8 “hemikt, who was employed by A. BROTHMAN &
Lssoclates in the 1aborstory at 85-03 5Tth hvenue, Elmhurst, from February
1946 to June 19148, during which ‘period he stated that he recalled GOLD

coming to work for the firm abop.?b May or June 1946, It was his understanding
that GOLD obtained thig employment through a previous friendship with BROTHMAN «
puring the fall of 1946, one of the 1ab employees left the firm and ghereafter’

HARRY GOLD became chief chemisbs! The work consisted, for the most part, with

the development of a new type ﬁiast.ei' and a glue, both of which were to be
used in the manufacture of airplapes. :
A, _"

GERSON said he worked rather closely with GOLD in these projects and
found him to be 8 very quiet type person who was extremely interested in his
work. He regularly spent many hours overtime conducting experiments and for
this reason had very little social life. GERSON said GOLD told him he was
married and had two children in Philadelphia, although he only went to
Philadelphia on weekends. However, GERSON accompanied BROTHMAN and other em=
ployees to the funeral of GOLD'S mother in Philadelphia, &b vhich time he
jearned GOLD was & pachelor. GOLD could not explain his former statements in
this regard. GERSON could recall no trips made by GOLD with the exception of
his visits home and could furnish no further pertinent jnformation in reference
to him.

GERSON currently resides at hpartment L, H, 201 West 77th Street, New
York City, and is & graduate student at New York University for & Ph.D. in
PhNSiCBQ
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JORL STANLEI CHALEK

Home Addresss 6345 Wetherale Street, Rego Park,
Long Island

Telephone Noi ILlincis 90587

JOEL STANLEY CHALEX was snterviewed on June 1, 1950 by Special
Agents FRANCIS W. ZANGLE and RAYOND J. RUCKEL. CHALEX adTised e was
employed at A. BROTHUAN AND ASSOCIATES from December, 1E to Mavch, 1947 as
a draftsman. CHALEX sald he did his work at BROTHMAN's oflice i the "natham
Phenix Buildiug, Long Islard city, and therefare had 1ittlas or no occasion
4o ever go to the lsboratory in Flmmrste CHALEK sald he only met GOLD on one
or two occaslons ard knew very 1ittle about him, except trat GOLD was in charge
of BROTHMAN's laboratory as & chemist. CHALEX .satd the only business he
recalled that he had to do with BROTHMAN which concerned the 1sboratory was that
on two occasions BROTHMAN asked nim to go to Philadelphia and Trenton to pick
up some chemicals. CHALEK aid not recall the names of the chemical companies
in these citles, nor aid he recall anything about the transactions: excepb
that it seemed to nim to be in the course of normal businesS.

CHALEX sald he was unemployed at the present time, but that he
could generally be reached either at ris home phone or in care of MELLO MISIC
CQ{PANY, 1650 Broadway, columbus 59642+

HERSH RABINOVITCH il

Home Addresss 129 West 89th Street, New York City

Telephone Nos Trafalgar 45585

Businesss He Ae BRASSERT & COMPANY, 60 Bast 424 Street,
New York City

RABINOVITCH was interviewed by Special Agents FRANCIS W. ZANGLE
and RAYMOND J. RUCKEL. He advised that he worked at A. BROTHMAN AND ASSOCTATES
from fugust, 1946 to June, 19,7 approximately. He was employed as @ draftsman
and did his wark at BROTIMAN's office at 114 Fast Jad Street, and later at .
the Chatham Fhenix Building in Long Island City. He said he knew GOLD tat’

only saw him a few times because GOLD very rarely came to BROTHMAN'S offiee, -and

he very rarely went to the laboratory. He furnished no pertinent information
about GOLD. S
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SHOLEM STLBERSTEIN
Home address? 2 Brighton 8 Court,
~ Brooklyn 35, New York

NY 65-1532k

SILBERSTEIN was interyiewed by Special Agents FRINCIS W. ZINGLE
and RATMOND J. RUCKEL. He said he worked at A. BROTHMAN AND ASSOCIATES from
Januarys 1945 to June, 19)7 as a chemist. He said that soon after he began
working there he met HARRY GOLD End GOLD was introduced to him as FRANK. At a
later date it was explained to STIEERSTEIN by BROTHMAN or onc of the other
employees in the laboratory that GOLD was originally called FRANK because he
wag doing work for BROTHMAN on 4: cpnsultent basis, although he was still under
contract with the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY in Philadelphia. GOLD then came
to work for the laporatory full’time at 8 time when GERHART WOLLAN wad head of -
the laboratorye - A shart time later WOLL&4N left and GOLD was designated as the
head chemist in the laboratory. SILBERSTEIN stated his contact with GOLD

was confined o the work that they aid in the laboratory, and that he knew
1ittle else about GOLD'S outside activities. He recalled that when GOLD first
came to the laboratory he lived in Philadelphia and 1ater recalled that GOLD
took & room nearby the Jaboratory in Elmhurst. He did not recall the address
or any other information about where GOLD lived. He did not recall any
extended leave of more than a day or 8o which GOLD might have boken when he was
the head of the laboratory, except that he remembered GOLD's frequently saying
that he was visiting his home in Philadelphiae. SILBERSTEIN furnished no other
pertinent information concerning GOLD or his activities.

SILSERSTEIN stated he is presently wnemployed, but that he generally
can be reached in care of his brother at yUrray Hill L -0661 .

Confidential Informant T-1, of unknown reliability, advised
that HARRY GOLD 1ived in Room Al in the apaptment house located at
L,8-53 Skth Street, Woodside, Long Islandﬁom November, 1947 to
June, 1948. 7.1 also stated that PHILID VINE, who resided in hApprtment 1-L
.at this address, arranged for the rent 1of space by GOLD, and further that
GOLD visited LEVINE's apartment almost daily and ate his meals there. -1
pelieved that both LEVINE and GOLD were employed at the same place of business
ags chemistsSe

It is to be noted that the records of Ae Brothman and igsoclates
show that PHILIP 1EVINE was employed by Brothman in the Elmhurst, Long Island,
Laboratory during the years 1946-19L8.

Confidential Informant 7-2, of known reliability, advised

-+
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that LEVINE'S current address 18 67 Perry. Street, Brookline, Massachuscttse

On May 30, 1950, EMIL 2. BARISH, 21-kh 78tk Street, Jackson Heights,
New York, was interviewed by the writer At which time he stated that he was
acquainted with GOLD during the time tha‘. _GOLD was employed at Brothman's
Laboratory, Elmhurst, Long 1sland. BARISH described GOLD as being a soft-spoken,
meek individuale BLRISH stated that he was not well acquainted with GOLD,
having seen him on geveral occasions when he, BARISH, would visit the Elmhurst
Laboratorye. B4RISH had stated that he was very surprised by the recent arrest
of GOLD on esplonage chargess. :
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EDWARD QUI_G, K

EDWARD QUICK, owner of the P?‘acock Roll Leaf Company, Incorporated,
85-03 57th Avenus, Elmh , Long 1sland, New York, was jnterviewed DY

SAS THOMAS He ZOELLER and ROBERT S. PLANTZ on May 26, 1950 QUICK advised
that A. Brothman and Associates have fented space from him since
approximately June, 19L5 for use as a.laboralorye About June, 1947,

QUICK authorized the Brotiman firm to.do some work for him in connection
with improving their gold leaf proces?—,_.; and HARRY GOLD worked on that

_ According to QUICK, nguS" WOLLAN, ROBERT GERSON, ROLF WOLLAN and
a brother of MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, whose 'tArst neme Day have been BEN, were all
employed in the laboratory at the time GOLD began his employmente There
was also an individual known only as MCI" to QUICK who was employed

in the laboratory and who left very soon after GOLD began his emplpyment.'

PHILIP LEVINE who wag later employed at the laboratory left at
the same time that GOLD did in 1948, and it 18 QUICK'S impression that
LEVINE and GOLD at one time roomed together or at least stayed in the same
rooming housee QUICK stated that he believes this rooming house is located
in Jackson Height8, Long Island and belongs to an unknown Womane QUICK
added that he pelieves GOLD resided in the basement of this housee

;

According 0o QUICK, while ROTHMAN was on & trip to Switzerland
in 1948 the other Brothman employees, jheluding GOLD, attempted %0 renegotiate
a contract BROTHMAN had with 8 chemical company in Philadelphiae This
contract was in connection with cold wave process chemicals being panufactured.
by the Philadelphis concerhe BROTHMAN cub short his Switzerland. trip because”.
of this and upon his return to the United States got rid of all of his
employeese GOLD then returned to Philadelphia, and QUICK has had no imovledge
of him since that time.

QUICK said that he never had any reason to believe that GOLD

wasother than & hard-working chemist who wad 1ikeable and always anxious

to be of agsistance to anyone Who requested 8 savore, Due t0 the fact that

GOLD was always borrowing money, it was apparent to QUICK that he was in dire 7
financial atraits.. QUICK added that he and others loaned GOLD money because

of GOLD'S story about the needs of his wife and two childreng however, he
learned from BROTHMAN after GOLD left BROT 13 employ that GOLD!S story

of having 2 family was not true ' .

QUICK advised that GOLD would work anusually long hours and would -

-

T
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often slesp on & cot in the labdoratory instead of roturning to hls room. o

Although GOLD appeared to be a good chemist, BROTHMAN 1ater told QUICK that
GOLD had written many false reports showing results that he had never obtaineds

QUICK was quoted in the New York *Journal Americen” on May 26, 1960

as saying that GOLD read the "Daily Worker". He advised in instant interview
that the "Daily Worker" had been brought into the laboratory by other Brothman
employees, but could not recall seeing same in the possession of HARRY GOLDe
Ho added that GOLD gave the impression of being preccoupied most of the time
and did not take part in the discuasions of the other laboratory employecss

WALTER QUICK, brother of EDWARD, wes unable %o furnish eny additional
inf ormation to that set out aboves

Miss ROSE MARY MORAN employed in the office of the Peacock Roll Leaf
Company advised that she only had a speaking acquaintance with GOLD and
that all the information she knew concerning him had come from EDWARD QUICE.

RICHARD FRANZ, §2-07 Hasapel Street, Elmhurst, Long 1sland, advised
that he would ocoasionally speak to HARRY GOLD during working hours. He
ctated that at the time GOLD left in 1948 to roturn to Philadelphie they ~
exchanged addresses at FRANZ' suggestion. FRANZ explained that he knew at
the time that GOLD was looking for work and a8 GOLD had worked on the gold
leaf process used by the Quick firm, he folt gomething might turn up in which
GOLD could be of agsistance to the firm. He added that he had never written
to GOLD, nor has ne ever heard from him. .

FRANZ recalled that sometime in 1947 GOLD travelled by air to
FWashington, D. C. in connection with obtaining some patents for ABR

BROTHMAN. GOLD was gone about two days and it {s the present jmpression
of FRANZ that the patents desired were concerned with BROTHMAN'S methacrylete
process. FRANZ said that GOLD never discussed his personal life with him

and FRANZ weas unable to furnish any additional information concerning GOLD.

The following employees recalled HARRY GOLD working in the laboratory,
but were unable %o furnish any additional information concerning hims

JOHN COUGHLIN, 150 T4th 8treet, Brooklyn, New York
CHARLES MANGOLD, 167 Summit Circle, Little Ferry, New Jersey
PAUL R. JOSSIER, 180-02 Crochern Avenuse, Flushing, Long Island

EDDIE VSHESKIER, g82-21 58th Avenus, Rlmhurst, Long Island -
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GUSTAVE ALBRECHT, 8428 67th noaa,_mmhurat-,_mng Island

PERCY ESTRIDGE, 31-65 49th Strost, Woodsids, Leng Island
JOSRPH GCEB, 114-27 134th g:reet, South Orono Park, Leng Island
JOHN MURPHY, 50-30 46th gtreet, Woodside, Long Island

CHARLES PORTRAS, 16 Jefferson Avenue, Lynbrook, Lorg island

e
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per iod that HARRY GOLD waa employed in the A. Brothman and Asaociates

The following individuﬁla who. were formerly employed by the Peacock
Roll Leaf Company, 85-03 67th Avenus, Elmhurst, Long. Jelond, during the

Leboratory, were interviewed at their homes or place of tusinesa by SAs
Paul J. Blasco, Roland. G. Kearns, Robert W. Coholan and Thomas B. Zoeller.
They were unable to furnish any additional information concerning HARRY

GOLDs

WILLIAM WAGNER, 60-27 42nd Btreet, Long Ysland City
CHARLES BORTNER, 47-11 58th Lane, Woodside, Long Island

FRAVE MG NALLY, 179-1¢ L46th Road, Jamaica, Long Island

CHARLES N. DARLEEN STARK, 59-18 Sumerfleld gtreet, Glendale, Long Island

JOSEPH CARRONE, 47-17 98th gtreet, Corona, Long Island

EDWARD SZEMPLENSKI, 145-85 220th Street, Springfield Gerdens, ke Ie

ANGELO CASSELLO, 34-07 34th Avenue, Long 1slond City

WALTER MOHR, gg-02 102nd Avenud, Ozone Park, New York

The following former employees have moved from the addresses reflected
in the Peacock Roll Leaf Company records, and could not be locateds ’

PATRICK MURPHY, 53-06 34th Avenue, long lsland Civy

RALPE QUIN, 95-43 11th Street, Richrmond Hill, Long I1sland
MATTHEN O'MALLEY, 47-40 A5th Street, Noodaide, Long Island
JOSEPE WALSH, 142-28 Roosevelt Avenuse, Flushing, long Island

DOROTHY MILLER, §9-61 59th 8treet, Maspeth, Long Island
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Confidential Informant T-3» :of known reliability, previously advised
that she did not know HARRY GOLD. HOWevers on May 31, 1950, this informent
telephonically advised that she had now submitted a report dated May 9s 1750
py mail to the New York Office, indicating that she was able 10 jdentify
HARRY GOLD. She explained that upon making & close study of the Associated
Press photograph of GOLD and after due reflection and thought, she now re—=
called that she believes ghe had seén S}OID at a Communist Party meetings
Jamaica Sectlon Headquarters at sometime in the paste The jnformant!s
report reads as followsi O

nOn or abow ¢ time of thei introduction into Jamaica Section
Headquarters of 08C AMES, Jamaica Section Organiger (s0)3 HARRY GOLD was
present. Also attending this meeting was MURRAY‘{KLGE, who had very little
to say at that time and who keep locking and smiling at HARRY GOLD. HAR
GOLD had nothing to say but sat up front to the right of the speakers in an
eagy chaire Sitting in 2 sprawled position I believe him to be about five feet,

. gix or seven inches tall and approximately 185 pounds. 1 am under the

impression {hat HARRY GOLD came in with MURRAY SAVAGE and certainly appeared .
to be the best of friends." (MURRAY SAVAGE is the Queens County Communisb
Party Organizers) i '

Upon being further questicned regarding this identif jcation of
GOLD, the jnformant stated that she was unable to fix the date of this meeting
at Jamalca Section Headquarterss

A review of the informant?s reports contained in the files of the
New York Office disclosed that on January 30, 1950, a meeting was held ab
Jamaica Section Headquarters, which meeting was & short time after OSCAR JAMES
took aver as gection (rganizers It should be noted that JAMAICA SECTION is 8
part of the Queens County Communist Party organizations The informant felt
that if she were ghown her original report, it might serve to refresh her
memory and that she could thereby fix the date that she observed HARRY GOLD
at the Jamaica Section meetinge :

Oon June 1, 1950, this report was pade available to the informante
She stated that although she had inadvertently omitted MURRAY SAVAGE'S name
from among those who attended this particular meeting, there was no questia |
in her mind but that this was the meeting at which ahe saw GOLD. She stated
that the reason why she might have omitted SAVAGE!S name from this report was- -
that she had made mental note at the time that he had made only 3 very few
remarks at this meeting, that they were of little consequence, and that -she

nad mentally tabbed him as being rather stupide Inasmuch a3 she did not know "~

HARRY GOLD ab that time, she 4id not report his presence at that meeting, not
oven by descriptions L

e e it
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_ There were sontained in her ‘report several stems which served %o
refresh ner memory and whioh brought her to the definite conclusion that
this was the date and the meeting 8t whioh ehe observed GOLD. The address
of the Jamsloa Section Headquarters is 107-04 New Jork Boulevard, Queens
County. She further explained her report of Moy 29, 1950, by stating that
ghe was unable to s&y positlvely that the. individusl whom she identified as
FARRY GOLD osme in with MURRAY SAVAGE because she said i& is the habit of the

- gsotion and ‘county funotionaries to meet in & rocd ad joining the meeting hall ‘

and to troop into the meeting in 8 bodys She said, however, that the reascn
she was under the impression thet he was 8 olose friend of MURRAY SAVAGE was
thet during the course of his remarks he appeared to be addressing 4hem to _ -
Gold and not to the memberehip in gensrale ‘She said he gave sidelong smiles
4o OOLD, apparantly making quite 8 play for his approvale It was her impres-
gion that GOLD, who sat on the 1eft of the speaker's platform facing the .
membership, was quite fascinated with the proceedings of the membership moeot-
jng. It wasd her jmpression, further, at that time that GOLD was @& novice at
Communist Party meetingss . ) -

_ Further photographs of GOLD were shown to this informant on June 1,
1950, from the full length, full face photograph of GOLD. She gtated that
she was positive of her identificatio:i. Her best recollection of the sult he
was wearing on the night of January 30, 1960, was that it was dark, 'possibly
blue, BOTES* It should be poted in this regard that this informant is ot .
aware of the fact that GOLD was ever known %o have lived or worked in Queens ..
County. . . .

, 1t is to be noted with reference to. the foregoing that BARRY GOLD
has denied knowing MURRAY SAVAGE and attending Communist Party meetings.
There 18 1o available verification of this jnformaetion, the reliability of
whioh is therefore not known. . -
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The followlng {nvestigation was conducted by SAS HERMAN C.
LITTLEJOFN, JR. and FOTERT L. STEVENSON, JRs '

... ALERY/UMIN

aka Abrahan’ Umin

1517 Jesup Averue

Bronx, New York

Buginess: Zermer and Umin
Roon 205, 15 West 38th Street
New York, New York
Telephone, BRvant 9-3482

ALNERT UMIN was interviewed on-Mayv 29, 1950 at hig office -and
advised that he was “orn August 15, 1902 .in Rugsia and nad come to the

United States in 1905 with his mother, GOLDIE (COHEN) UMIN, who died in
Philadelphia in March, 1939. He gaid he.was @ citizen of the United States,
having heen naturalized through the mtu’ralizat.ion of hisg father SAMIEL

and that he, ALRERT, wag knowh, when hild, as A=RAHAM UMIN. ALRERT stated
that his fat@er SAMUEL (Hehrew,SHA N came to the United States previous
to 1905 and that his father changed his ra to UMIN upon.arrival in the

United States, hig true name being Shl :QMINSKY.

pccording to ALTERT, hig father died June 25, 1923, in Philadelphia.
ALRERT said he moved to New york City after hig father's death in 1925 and that
ha wasg emploved by the Hensel Colladay Company, manufacturers of ribbons
and braids, from 1917 until 1938 in philadelphia and New York, this company
having disgolved in 1938, After 1938, ALRERT said he was emplo;ed in
various capacities antil 1945 when he and ELIASZERNER organized the

Zorner and Umin Company, dealers i, riHhond, bralds and fabric3.

informed that he married ANNATKAT 1D Philadelphia in 1924, and they have
‘wo children, MTRNA M. (18) and STUART Q:_(m), ,

ALOERT UMIN expressed extreme indignation of the actions of his
girst cousin FARRY aOLD .stating nys feelings as 8 ntrue Amprican® in strong
languagee He offered 1o assist the United States government in any manner
possible in ing ant jnvestigatlion. ALBERT advised that he had met HLFRY GOLD
the first and only time approximt.ely twenty ycars 8g0 when on &

Friday, date unknown, telephoned ALTERT'S home in the Bronx and then visited
and had dinner at ALRERT'S home which Was either at the present Jesup hverme:
address or & previous address on Grand Concourie, ronx, New York. ALSERT

gaid he had no other contacts with HART® "OLD and had no knowledge of

-------
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had never contacted or seen gny member of the GOLD fapily during

yime with the exception of the visit of HARRY GOLD to his Bronx home 28
previously mentieneds ALBERT did 8ay that, brother, ‘RANE UMIN, of
Philadelphia recently told him that JOSEDH OLD, brother of HARRY GOLD,
had _t.elq:honed nim after gubject's arrest and requested assistance in
nhiding® subject's father who was appare.nt.ly being hounded by the presse
ALBERT said that mmjlﬂ-m told him he did not know JOSEPH GOLD until he
jdentified himself as 3 “pelative and that FRANK had refused to become

involved in such matters

... RICHARD —

Businesst Gailstyn Companys Ince
Lobby, 1150 Broadway ‘
Telephone, ORegon 9-3515

CHARD ROBERT UMIN was {nterviewed ab nis office on May 29,

1950 and advised that he was born September b, 1909 in Philadelphia. He

gave jnformation concerning his parents which information was jdentical

with that furnished by ALBERT UMIN. RICHARD said he was knowm a8 REUBEN
until the age of 18 er 20 when he checked his prith certificate ad

found his true name was RICHARD ROBERT. He gsaid his parenta were married .
in Russiae RICHARD further stated that he was married . S
Si1A and that he had two o ildren, & son STEVEN Mo (31} and davghter GAIL He |
(8) RICHARD said he came® to New York from Philadelphis in 1928 and was
employed ©Y the National gilver Compaiys 61 West 23rd Street, New York City,
(now at 298 5th Avenue, New York Gity) for 17 yearss RICHARD stated that

in 195 he organized the Gailstyn Companys wholesalers of giftware and
houseware and since that date had incorporated with partners SOL KURSCH

and HENRY CITRONe

RICHARD UMIN waa obviously highly jncensed because of his first
cousin's (HARRY GOLD) activities. He said he first jearned of GOLD'S

Y =
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syreachery” when ne recognized GOLD'S name and photcograph in a New York ar
newspaper. He said he wented to aid the United States Government's investige~ '
tion in any WaY¥ he coulde RICHARD stated that he last saw HARRY GOLD 25 or
30 years ago in Philadelphia on an occasion not recalled. He said that his
family and GOLD'S family were not close and that he has had no’ contacts with
HARRY GOLD, JOSEPH GOLD, HARRY'S father or any other pember of thab family.

HARD stated that the only word he has neard concerning HARRY sipce he
1eft Philadelphia in 1928 was in 8 1etter from his vrother, JOSERF :INy
about four years agoe RICHARD said that his brother JOSEPH wrote and
mentioned that HARRY GOLD was snterested jn plastics, and JOSEFH asked

RO'S advice as to the future of plastics. RICHARD said that he

advised JOSEPH that he did not think mich of the future of plastics and
that this was the only pention or word he has ever recelived concerning
GOLD. RICHARD said he had no jdea that HARRY nad been in touch with any other
member of RICHARD'S jrmediate fanily with the exception of the probable
contact mentioned above with JOSEPH UMIN in Philadelphia approximately
four years agos ) :

i) and RICHARD UMIN gave the following information concerning
members of their jrmediate family who Were related to subject HiRRY GOLD:

Uncle g ~G4INSKY (possibly S KMUELASINSKY)
resides Philadelphia, Fennsylvania,
approximately 75 years old, has son

named JACK and three daughters, one
named KITTI, all believed residing
Philadelphia, Pennsylvenia.

Brother HARRY UMIN, born Russia, died Atlantic
City, New Jersey about 1941, approximate
age L5, buried Philadelphia.

Brother LOUIS born Russia, killed by
railroad grain in New Jersey on
January 6, 1916, at age 16.

sister #ATILDA, died about 1935 in Philadelphisa,
age approximat.ely 35, husband {ARRY
GELLAR resides Philadelphia, address
and employment unknowns

-

Brot.her fiie

FRENECOHIN
h906 North Rorer Street .-
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philadelphiz, Pennsylvania,

employed Jack Tobin Dress Mamfacturer,
3311 West Allegheny Averue, '
Philadelphia, Pennaylvania,

age 423 mrried; wife MAils daughterm, -

Sister: gstvE AOMA aka ESTE MR,

39, Camden Averme, Camdsm, New
Jersey; Hughand, HAROLD~ MAR,

employman_t. not known; ch on,
{wo sons, one named GARIK 7 civrm b

Brother: foE L JOSEPH ]:/HIN_ resides 3altimore,
MiloL - Maryland and employed by clothing
marmfacturer, home addross and
employment unknown; wife, TR e
o en SHELIA (12) and GAIL Toy—

- 19 ="
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JOHN sgggsz§$iﬁﬁxus, Jre
Home addresSt’ Apartment 601

Elmhurst; Long Island, New York.
Telephones Havermeyer 9-021h
Business Address: Ngtional Sugar Refining Company
129 Fremt o¢reat '
i New York City, New Yorke
Telephones Whitensll 3=9500e
Business Hours - 93200 AMe = £:00 P.Me

Ny 65-1532L
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The pegbrds of the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY, Philadelphia,
reflect that JOHN YEDAMS and GOLD made 8 trip in 1940° to Gibson 1sland, Yaryland,
on businesss ‘ : _ :

itre ‘ADAMS was interviewed at his place of business June 1, 1350
by Speclal Agent Michael Je McDonagh, and ne stated that on approximtely
April 1, 1938, he began employment as @ chemist in the Research Department
of the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY at 1037 North Delaware AvVenue, Pniludelphid,
Pennsylvanias At the time he began this employment, HARRY GOLD was already
engaged as & pench chemist by this same concerne Nre ADAMS advised he had
not know HARRY GOLD prior to this time. _
They were associated professionally at the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR
COMPANY Laboratory until approximately Septemver of 1938 when GOLD 1eft the Company
to attend Xavier College at Cincinnati, Ohio. It was Mr. ADAMS! recollection
that GOLD returned to the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY approximat.els the end of 1939
They again pecame in contact with each other through their work at the
Laboratorye Sl

Sometime in 1940 there was & peeting of food chemists being held

at B8ibson Island, Maryland, for the purposes of discussing vitamins and various
related chemical food subjects by a numbder of chemists employed in the food

1ines MNTe ADAMS stated that he was appoint,ed by his superior at the

PENNSYLVANTA SUGAR COMPANY, Drs GUSTAVE RICH, te attend this conference and that he
drove his personally owned automobile and was accompanied by HARRY GOLD, MORRELL
DOUGHERTY, and SAM FLEMING, all employees of the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANT, who
were designated to accompany him by Dre RICH,It was ADAMS! recollection tat the
conference Was8 of short duration and that they did not even rerain overnights

. =20~
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This was the only ocoasion that he ever traveled anywhere, ajther socially oF
on business purposes, with HARRY GOLD, ADAMS gtated that it is quite possible
that at varioud chemical society conventions that he had attended, GOLD also
was presente

related tatd he had never visited HARRI GOLD'S home and
nad never met any members of GoLD!S familye He never becane acquainted with
GOLD on any intimate plane and had no pecollection of any conversations ‘
wherein GOLD jndicated what his jdeclogical veliefs weree

ADAMS recalled thab GOLD had inaicated at the time he was Ié-
jected by the Armed Forces that he was disappointed. HARRY GOLD, to the best
of ADAMS! recollection, had never aiscussed what nis outside soclial antivities
were or who any of his social acquaintances might bey but it wad ADAAS
recollection that either through general nghop" conversations or through &
direct gtatement bY HARRY GOLD nimself that ne had to the present &l jmpression
that GOLD, at on€ time, had a gi.rlfriend in the 1ate 19308 to whom he had be=
come engaged or had cont,emplat-ed engagemenbe The lady's name and residence
were unknown 0 ADAKS.

yir. ADAMS came t0 New York City on January 15, 1948 to work at

the National Sugar Refining Gompalys which is affiliated with the PELSYLVANIA
SUGAR COMPANY of Prilacelphias In approximately May of 19L8 he received a tele=
phene call from BARRY GOLD. This telephone call was the first he had heard

from GOLD since GOLD left FENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY in Philadelphid, which, a8
far as ADAMS could place it, was sometime ino 1942, During this telephone
conversation GOLD inferred fhat he rad Yearned through some employeas at
PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR in Philadelphia that ADAMS had been gransferred o New York,
and was probably interested in obtaining an apartment. Tn view of the fact that
he, GOLD, was giving an apartment up, he felt that ADAMS pight be-interes'oad

in obtaining the vacated apartmente. ADAMS reported tnat they consequently

an appointment o meet at Pennsylvania Station, New York City, and they yraveled,
ADAMS recallady in all provability by the Seventh Avenye IRT Subway line to a
point gomeplace either in Queens or Elmhurst and walked approximat,ely five
blocks after getting of f the subway to an apartmant house where GOLD Showed
ADAMS a one roJm bagcment apa.rtment-.

~DAMS recalled mesting the landlady, +he was marri=d and had one
child, and that it is his recollcction she mentioned that her husband wad or
had been 8 sehool teacher atStares School in Connecticube ADANS could not re=
¢all the street addressd, put stated he is quite certain thabt he would recognize
the building and one room apartment if he were to 82@ it agains .

, 2%
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Since this meeting with GOLD, ADAMS has nad no contact with
him whatevers '
hat GOLD had never sntroduced him to a2y
in Philadelphias

Mr. ADAMS advised v
persons outside of the PENNSYLVANTA SUGAR COMPANY,

et T :f’-'—?‘!.‘/
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The following jnvestigation was conducted by SA JOHN J. DOERHER
at New York City on May 29, 19503 '

o i

Miss MARGARET JEFFERSON, gecretary, hmerican Chemical Societys
Lincoln Puilding, 60 East L2nd Street, advised that the records of that
Socicty reflected ghat HARRY GOLD, 6823 Kindred Streeb, Philadelphia, 1.
Pennsylvania, had been 2 member of the American Chemical Society in 1947
Migs JEFFERSON stated that this Society's records reflected that HARRY
GOLD had been employed by ABE BROTHMAN and Assocliates.

The following jnvestigation was3 conducted by sA ROBERT L.
- GTEVENSON, JR.: '

[}

£ BRAHABROTHMAN advised the subject resided at 87-39 Elmlurst
Avenue, Elmhurst, Long Island, New York when he employed the subject.

Confidertial Informant T-bs of known reliability, advised that
the record books failed to reveal any forwarding address for the subject a8
HARRY GOLD or any of his known aliases from 87-39 Elmhurst Avenue or from
any address on Elmhurst Avenue.

The following people were contacted on Elohurst Avenue and they
never heard of the subject nor could they jdentify the subject's picturest

Mr. HARRY SWEENET, 87-39 Elmhurst Lvenue

Mrs. C. B- BUCKHEIT, 87-37 Elmhurst Aveme

yr. S. PRACH, 87-W1 Elmhurst fvenue .
Mrs. BARBARA MULVEY, 87-20 Elmhurst avenue

Mrs. MARY FICK, 87-33 Blmhurst hverme

Mrs. Fo He SWEENEY, 87-17 Elmhurst hvenue

¥r. and Mrs. M. Je WEELEN, 87-18 Elmhurst Avenue

Mr. WILLIAM SCOLLIN, §7-16 Elmhurst Avenu®

Mrs. WILLIAM CIHELKA, B7-11 Elmhurst avenue

e CHARLES H. HERTER, 87-1h Elshure® ivenue

¥rs. M. O'CONNOR, §7-06 Elmhurst avenue.

-23-
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Bank Account

It will be recalled that Mrs. JOSEPH PEREIRA, 152-05 BlLth hvenue,
Jamaica, Long Island, former landlady of HARRY GOLD, ateted upon interview
on May 25, 1950, that she pelieved GOLD ghve.as 8 reference the Dime Savings
Bank, L2nd Street, New York. '

Sih HAROLD F. GOOD conducted the foliowing jnvestigation:

There is no Dime Savings Bank at L2nd Street in New York City. In
New York City (not including Brooklyn), there 45 the Unlon Dime Sevings Bank.
1n Brooklyn there are the Dime Savings Bank of Brooklyn and the Dime Savingse
Bank of Williamsburghe ) i *i

The Union Cime Savings Bank maintains an office at 6th hvenue and
L,0th Street, which is the closest to 1,2nd Street. At this office, ¥rs M:RCEL
TUCCI, Assistant Sccretarys checked the open and closed accounts for the name
of HARRY GOLD. Three -closed accounts were jocated in the nane of the Estate of
NATHAN GOLD, deceased, in which HARRY GOLD wes shown a3 Trustee in all three
accounts. An open account was found in the name of HARRY GOLD who 18 merried
and whose wife's name is REBEGCK?T-Inasmuch as none of the above accounts
appeared to be jdentical with the subject, no further action was taken at this
bank. G " P

_PENDING-
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LDMINISTRATIVE PLGE
By teletype of June 2, 1950, the Boston Office was requested o
interview LEVINE regarding nis assoclation with GOLD.

RICHARD ROBERT UNIN stated that his former employer, the National
Silver Compéﬁy;“iﬁﬁfiﬁﬁi“éﬁé“éf”his company's principal competitors, and he
requested that the company not be contacted concerning his enployment

any possible jnvestigation unless such contact was absolutely nECESBETYe

Miss MARGARET JEFFERSON gtated that the subject had not been 8
member of the New York City Division of the American Chemical Society, and
her records did not reflect whether the subject was a member prior or
subsequent to 1947. She stated that in view of the subject's residence
address, he might have been a member of the Society in the pPhiladelphia
Division.

She stated that complete Society records concerning HiRRY GOLD
could be obtained from American Chemical Society's neadquarters at 1155
16th Streebs NeWes Washington 6, D« Ce She further stated that the
Philadelphia Division of the smerican Chemical Socliely records were nain-
tained by Mre LLIAM G. BLTT, Biochemical Research Foundation, Franklin
Institute, Newark, Delawaree

Miss JEFFERSON stated that the lmerican Chemical Soclety's records
at New York Civy feflected no additional information concerning HLRRY GOLD.

The records of the following chemists organizations were reviewed
to determine if the subject had been 2 pember of any of them. These records
did not discloseé, nowever, that the subject had ever held membership in any

of these organizationss

Chemists Club, 52 East lLlst street; ¥r. C. R. DERCWAY,
Business Managers
The hmerican Institute of Chemical Engineers, 120 East
L1st Street: ¥igs J. LOFT, Secretarys
The hLssociation of Consulting Chemists and Chemical Engineerss
. 50 East List Street; Nr. ROBERT BALDWIN, Secrelsrys '
The American Institute of Chemists, Lincoln Buildings
60 East L2nd Street; Miss VERA KIMBALL, Secrebarys
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ATMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONT'D)

Dr. LOUIS ,-FEM&N,' also known asgpﬂﬂm\-“
Home address: 138-51 Hoovers Lvenue
Jamaica, Long Island, New York

Telephone Mot Liget L-13L9.
Business hddressi Sel f-employed, Room 803,

Childs Building

110 West 34th Street

liew York City
Pelephone Nos: BRyant 9-5510

The interview of Drs LOUIS G. FEMAN, also known as FREEMAN, was
requested by Philadelphia teletype to Washington Field and New York, dated

May 31, 1950, wherein it was reflected thyt information had been received at the
Naval hviation Supply Depot, where JO_S’EE_G;OI.D- brother of HARRY GOLD, is
employed, that one Drs LOUIS G. FEMAN, care of I. KILLER AND SONS, INC.s

113-10 23rd Street, Long Island City, New York, jindicated to an employee there
on one occasion that he was acquainted with HARRY Q:OLD.

Dr. FEMAN was interviewed at nis place of business on June 1,
1950 by Special sgent PiUL J. BLASCO. At that time Dr. FELN stated that he
merely serves as & part-time consultant for'le MILLER and that he is self-
employed, with offices at 110 West 3Lith Street, New York City. Drs FE4:N .
further advised that he is not acquainted with HARRY GCLD or any manber of his

family, nor could he recall-ever making a statement that he knew GOLD. Dre FEMAN,

upon being shown phot.ographs of GOLD, stated that he positively does not recall
ever having any contacts with, or any xnowledge of HARRY GOLD.

S Consideration will bo given o making an examination of the checks
on A. Brothman and associates account at Brothman's office to seé if any checks
were pald to GOLD and to see if bank endorsements will identify 8 bank in which
GOLD maintains an account. :

_Digplay of GOLD'S photographs of Confidential Informants in the United States

By letter of
GOLD'S hotograph was displ

1950,  the Kansas city Offic

June 1,
€

g advised t.hat; ‘ 1

o®
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was unable to identify GOLD as & person known to him during his, .
sssociation with the Commnisp Partys : b’f/ b

B B D
qteletype of June 1, 1950, " the Charlotte Office advised t.hat.- ﬁ]
was :

of GO

ed photographs of HARRY QOLD and no jdentification was

made by

On May 31, 1950, the Salt Lake City Office advised that GOLD'S
photograph had been displayed to infdrmants and gources of jnformetion
within the 5al¥ Lake City Office territory without developing any pertinent
jnformation. -

The Memphis Office on May 31, 1950 advised by teletype that
Confidential Infornant T-6 had been unable to identify photographs of GOLD
when exhibited Yo him. :

The Oklahoma city Office stated on May 31, 1950 that GOLD'S
photographs had been exhibited to three informants within the Oklahoma City
Field Office who were unzble to identify GOLD as anyone with vhom they had
been connected or had known in Communist Party activities.

The Buffalo Office advised on ¥ay 27, 1950 that GOLD'S photograph
had been exhibited to jnformants in the Buffalo Field office territory without
effecting an jdentification.

Confidential Informant T=5, of the New York Field office, on #ay Jls
1950 was shown photographs of GOLD, but did not recognize GULD as anyone whom
he had evexr Seele

The Birmingham, savannah, and Merphis Field offices have repx ted
by letters that there are no informants Or sources of intormation within
these field offices who would be in a position o furnish jnformation of
value regarding HLRRY GOLD. :

Education

EDWLRD B. FOX, Registrar, Columbla University, was contacted on
May 25, 1950 by sS4 J. J. DOERKER, who stated that eight jndividuals named
HARRY GOLD, five of whonm had middle names, have attended Columbia University.
The University records concerning these eight persons were reviewed by FOX
and Si DOERMER, and it was observed from descriptive data in the recards that
none of these individuals was jdentical with the subjecte

Ll
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LEADS
PRILADELPHIA

At pniladelphia, Penngz' lvania

Will, if not already done, determine the loc
the time he was8 amplo

bank accounts in New York City during
1916-1948, or at any other time.

Will, in 8 future jnterrogation of GOLD, confront him with the
information furnished by confidential Informant -3, who jdentified 8 photo-
Comnunist Party meeting

graph of GOLD as having attended 3
at Jamaica, Long 1sland, on January 30

ation of any of GOLD'S
yed by BROTHMAN,

BOSTON

e B OARE TR &

At Boston, Massachusetts

Wwill, as request.ed jin reference telatype of
PHILIP LEVINE, 67 Perry Street, Brookliney’ former business 3

personal friend of GOLD.

Jure 2, 1950, interview
gsociate and close

NEW_YORK

At Long 1sland City, New York
Will consider the advisability of conducting another review of the

records of A. Brothman and Assoclates for the specific purpose of attempting

to ascertain the location of HARRY COLD'S pank accounts in New York City during

the time he was enployed by BROTHMAN (19h6-19h8).

New York

At Nzw York,
wing employees of

Will endeavor to locate and interviaw the follo
pPeacock Roll Leaf Company, Incorpuraed, 85-03 57th Avenud, Elphurst, Long

{sland, regarding GOLD:

- 28 -
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PATRICK MURPHY, 33-06 34th Avenue, Long Island City :
RALPH QUIN, 95-43 11th Street, Richmond Hill, Loné Island "
MATTHER O'MALLEY, L7-L0 LSth Street, Woodside, Long Island

JOSEPH WALSH, 1),2-26 Roosevelt Avenus, Flushing, Long Island

DOROTHY MILLER, g9-61 S9th Street, Maspeth, Lorg Island

#i1l conduct ald other logieal jhvestigation in this case.

- 26 -
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THIS CASE ORIGIATID AV NEW YORK _ . . NY mln:65-15321|, ¥AR
-ﬂT“ﬂ' mﬂr wmmm m“l'
NEW YORK - \(3/50 5/25,26.29-6/3/50 JORN R. MURPHY
N GRY GOLD, was: Henry 14, Henrich Gold, CHARAGTER GF GASE
Henrich Goldnitaki, Henrieh Golodnitsky, ESPIONAGE - R
Frank Keppler, Frank Kessjer) (fnu) Raymond

svmorncu:

Results of interviews with former employees O “A. Brothman
and Associates during = benure of GOLD'S yment there
get forth.' The following jndividuale were, erviewed:
-4ILLIAM ROHALL, RUTH LEWIN (SELIG3R), ROBERT KEITE TONNSEND,
ROBERT LIFFIN, ERN3ZST E. MAIR, SOL FaNSHEL, ROBERT GERSON,
/SHOLEM. SILGERSTEIN.
VINE, former close associat of GOLD at Brothman
‘ fead set out to
‘ (wed re COLD; BARISH had
nec additional ‘nfomati.on.. Euplgyees, peacock Roll Leaf
Co., Elmhurst, ‘L.I., 8itus of thman's Laboratory, inter-
vicwed Te O0LD hnd results sey © RDWARD GUICK, omeT
‘ Confidential

& tonded a Jamaica (L.I.)
g t

ens County

S queens County Orgéits
QS %o this meeting.:
& & relatives of GOLD, |

formeT apsociate of
Psnnsylvania, inter
Membership of 00LD,
locatéd. Dr. LOUES O,
is not aoquainted
Ave., Rlohurst L1y
No bark asco located §
Bank, Manhatyan. No recqrd“of GOLD'S attendanoe, Coluzb
- ¢

JR ( N Adumet ;' “o ‘; ) Do
ek N
S Bureurﬁ&m-m -\\
- Albuquerque »
] - Albany (info) @1& é
2 - Boston AN

1 - Juffale (info) A
/ N\ (\Q\é(

PROPERTY OF FBI - This confidential report and 1ts contents are loﬁnad. to you ¥
the -FEI and are not Lo be distributed outaide of agency to which loaned.
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ERNEST ESERSON MAIR
772 East n22nd Streeb
BTODJC, Ne‘ York

oL 2-88L2

1

The records of A. BROTHMAN & Asséciates reveal MAIR was emplqyed
as mechanical Jraftsman from Pebruary to. May 19L6.

WATR resides at 772 past 222nd Street, BronX, Ne= York,-and is em=
ployed by City 2f New York, Sanitation Department 88 Junic- Civil Engincer
at 125 viorth Street, New York City. ‘

The following i.nt.ervie;t_ was cori;i{;cted by SA FREHK’LCK C. BAUCKHAM»
MATR stated he was empfoyed by BRDTHMAN from/february %o .7 19L6

as a mechanical draftsman. MAIR said he did not go the laboratory in
glmhurst; that he did not hear from GOLD and knows othing about him.

SOL FANSHEL H
86-20 162nd Street \
Jamaica, Long Island, New York

on June 1,. 1949 SAS MAURICE Vi CORCORAN and JOSEPH J. PALGUTA in-
gerviewed SOL FANSHEL, a former employde of A BROTHMAN & Assoclates, during
the period of employment of GOLD. FAUSHEL stated he is an electrical engineer
and worked in the engineering officd of the fim at the Chatham Phenix
puilding, long Island City, hile .GOLD worked in the chemical laboratory at
§5-03 57th Avemue, Elmhurst. For this ‘reason, plus the fact that they were
interested in di fferent phases 6f the various BROTHMAN projects, they were not
in frequent control. FANSHEL stated he vecalls seeing GOLD in the Long Island
City Office on only six or eight occasions and had very 1ittle conversation
with him. He could not furnish any information pertinent to this inguiry with
the possible exception that he was under the impression that GOLD was married
and had two children. FANSHEL resides ab; 86-20 162nd Street, Jamaica, Long
Island, New York, and ig now employed at the H. A. BRASSERT Company, Consulting
Engineers, 60 East L2nd Street, New York §itye ' -

_!
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ROBERT GERSON
201 West 17th street
New York City, Lew York

on June 2, 19L9 SAR JAURICE W. CORCORAN and JOSETH J. PALGUTA in-
terviewed ROEERT GERSON, @ © mist, who was employed by A. BROTHMAN &
Associates in the 1aporatory }t 85-03 57th Avenue, Elmhurst, from February
1546 to June 1548, during whic period he stated that he recalled GOrD
coming to work for the firm abaut May or June 1946, ItAwas his nderstanding
that GOLD obtzined this employmgnt through a previous Ariendship with DOTHMAN.
During the fall of 1946, one of Yhe lab employees left the firm and thereafter
HARRY GOLD became chief chemist.: The wark consisted, for the most part, with
the development of a new type plagter and a glue ,-both of which were to be
used in the manufacture of airplanes.

. /

GERSON said he worked ratiper ilose)y with GOLD in these projects and
found him to be & very quiet type” paraon whd was extremely interested in his
worke He regularly spent many hours' overyime conducting experiments and for
this reason had very 1ittle social 1ife. / GERSON said GOLD told him he was
married and had two children in Philadelphia, although he only went to
Philadelphia on weokends, However, GERSON accompanied BROTHMAN and other em=
ployees 1o the funeral of GOLD'S mother in Philadelphia, at which time he
learned GOLD was @ bachelor. GOLD gould not explain his former statements 1in
this regard. GERSON could recall ){o trips made by GOLD with the exception of
his visits home and could furnisl}r no further pertinent information in refecrence

1o him.
A

GERSON cyrrently regides at iparthent b H, 001 West 77th Street, New
york City, and is 2 graduate -gtudent at New York University for & Ph.D. in
Ph:‘{SiCS. A
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SHOLEM SILBERSTELN
Home Addresss 2 Brighton 8 Court,
R Brooklyn 35, New York \

SILEFRSTEIN was spterviewed by Special Agemts FRANCIS W. ZANGLE
and RAYMOND J. KICKEL. BHe gald he worked at A. BROTHMAN AND A5 CIATES from
Jamuary, 1945 %o Jane, 1947 as a chemist. He sald that soon aitnr he began
working there he met HARRY GOLD and GOLD #as jntroduced te him &2 FRUZ. At a

xplainec to STLBERSTEIN by BROTHMAN or one ol the ctaer
+he laboratory that GOLD was’:io_riginally called FRAIX because he

nsultant basis, although he was gtill under
R COMPANY in P ladelphia. GOLD then came
time when GERHART WOLLAN was head of

tpe laboratory. A short time latew WOLLAN left and GOLD was designated as the
head chemist in the 1aboratory. SILBERSTEIN stated his contact with GOLD

was confined to the work that they aid in the labaratory, and that he knew

1ittle else about GOLD'S outside activities. He recalled that when GOLD first

came to the laboratory he lived in Philadelphia and later recalled that GOLD

Lock a room nearvy the laboratory in Eimmrst. He did not recall the address
or any other information aboub where GOLD lived. He did not recall any
extended leave of more than a day or 8o whigh GOLD might have taken when he was
the head of the labaratory, except that he _remembered oOLD's frequently saying
that he was visiting his home in Philadelphia. SILEERSTEIN furnished no other

pertinent information concerning GOLD or kis activities.

/ :
SILERRSTEIN stated he is presently unemployed, bub that he generally
can be reached in care of his brother apt MirTay HL1l 4-0661.

Confidential Informant T-l"i of unknown reliability, advised
SA MAURICE W. CORCORAN that HARRY GOLD lived jn Room AA in the apartment house
located at 48-53 Siith Streed, Woodside, Long Island, from November, 1947 to

. June, 19L8. T-1 also stated that PHILIP LEVINE, who resided in Apartment 1-L

at this address, arranged for the rental of spaee by GOLD, and further that.

GOLD visited LEVINE'S apartment almost daily and ate his meals theres T=1
pbelieved that both LEVINE and GOLD were employed at the same place of business

as chemistse. {
gat. the records of A, Brothman and Assosiates
show thas FHILIP LEVINE was em oyed by Brothman in the Elmphurst, Long Island,

Laboratory during the years 19 -15L8. )

It is to we noted t

Confidential Inf mant T-2,

-8 -
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fry Street, Bmm, Massachusetts.

that LEVINE'S current address is 6?- Pe
By teletype of Juna 2, 1950, the Bos

jnterview LEVINE regarding nis associgtion with GOLD.
et, Jaokson Height8,

he stated that he was

ton Office was requegied to

acquainted with €0
Laboratory, Elmhurst, Long Island. :
meek individual. ' t he was not well acquainted
having seen him on geveral occagions when he

B4RISH had stated that he was very surprised by the recent arrest

Laboratory-
of GOLD on espionage charges.
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EDWARD QUICK

ETWIARD QUICK, owner of the Peacock Roll Leaf Company Incorporated,
g5-03 57tk Avemue, Elmhurst, Long Island,; New York, was 1nt.erv;.eww by
o5 THONLS H. ZOLLER and WOWERT S. SLINTS on Mey 20, 1950, QBICK agvised
that A, Brothmen and Assocliates have rented space from him since
approximat.e'l.y June, 1945 for use ag a labtioratoryes Avout June, 1947,
QUICK authorized the Brothman firm to do some work for him in connection

with improving thelir gold leaf process, and HARAY GOLD worked on that
particular joh as a Brothman employee. )
\

Lecording to QUICK, nqS" WOLLAN, ROBERT GERSON, LF WwoLL 1 and
a brother of MIRTAK MDSKOWITZ » whose first name may have heen BEN, wire all
emploved " in the laboratory at the ti\:_ne ‘#OLD began his employment.e There
was also an i ndividual known only as YCY" to QICK who was employed

in the laboratory and who left very sd‘op' after GOLD began his erployment.

i 3 s
PHILIP LEVINE who was later efployed at tre jaboratory left at
the same time that GOLD did in 1948, and 1v is QUICK!S impression that
LFVINE and GOLD at ona time roomed togdther or at loast stayed.in the game
rooming house. (UICK stated that ke be}ievas this rooming house is located
in Jeckson Heights, Long Island and belongs to an unknown wWomans QUICK

added that he believes QOLD resided in the basement of this houses

According to MICK, while ADE DROTHMAN was on & trip to Switzorland
in 1948 the other Brothman employees, {ncluding GOLD, attempted to renegotiate
a contract RTOTHIGN had with a chemical cofpany in Philadelphia. This
contract wea in connection with cold wave process chemicals belng mamfactured
b the Philadelphia concern, BROTHMAN cub short bhis switzerland trip because
of 4+is and upon his roturn to the United States got rid of all of his
employecs. GOLD then returned to Phi ladelphia, and QUICK has had no knowledge
of him since that time. 3 '

QUrIcK gaid that he never had any reason to helleve that GOLD

was other than 8 hard-working chemist who was likeable and alwavs anxious -

to be of aszistance to anrone who requested & gavor, Due %o tha fact that
GOLD was alvars borrowing noney, it was apparent to QUICK that he wa3d in dire
£inancial gtraits, QUICK added that he and others loamed GOLD money hecause
of QOLD'S atorr about the reeds of his wife and two children; hOwoveT, ha -- ~
Yearned from ¥ OTHMAN after GOLD left BIOTHMAN'S employ that GOLD'S story _

of having a family was not, true. ! .

{ B
QUICK advised that cOLD would work umsually long hours aqd_wrmldr

- 10 -



Confidential Informémt 7-3, of known reliability, previocusly advised
that she did not ynow HiRRY GOLD. Howsver, on May 31, 1950, this informant
telephonically advised that she had now submitted a report dated May D, 1950

called that she believes she had seen, at a Communist Party mealng,
Jamaica Section Headquarters, at gometime in the paste The informant's
report reads as follows: ;

4

ngn or about the time of tl%hrbroduct.ion jnto Jamaica Section

Headquarters of 0SCiR JAMES, Jamaica Sgotion organizer (S0); HaRRI GOLD was

present. AlSO attending this pesting was MURRAY SAVAGE,. who had very little

» to say at that time and who ka%p looking and gmiling at HARRY GOLD. HARRY

‘ GOLD had nothing to say but sat up front to the right -of the gpeakers in an
easy chair. Sitting in a sprawled pogition 1 pelieve him to pe about five feet,

: gix or seven inches ¢all and appros mately 185 pounds. I am under the
jmpression thab HARRY GOLD came in wikh MURRAY SAVAGE and eertainly appeared
to e the best of friends. " (MURRAT SLVAGE is the Queems County Communist

Party Organizar.)

Upon being further qwstior't regarding this identification of
GOLD, the jnformant stated that she was unable to fix the date of thismeeting
at Jamaica Section Headquarters.

' A review of the informant's reports contained in the files of the
- New York Office disclosed that on January 30, 1950 a meeting was held ab

s Jamaica Section Headquarters, which meating was & short time after
took over a8 Section Organizer. 1t should be noted that J:MAICA SECTION is &

part of the Quaens County Communist Party organization. The jnformant felbt
that if she were shown her original report, it might serve o refresh her
N mepory and that she could thereby fix the data that she observed HARRY GOLD

gl S Y,

¥
§
i

on June 1, 1950, this report was mads availsble to the informant «
She stated that although she had jnadvertently omitted MURRAY SAVAGE'S name
from among those who attended this particular meeting, there was no question
in her mind but that this was the meeting ab which she 8aw GOLD. She stated
that the reasocn why she might have omitted SLVAGE'S name from this red ort was -
ghat she had pads mental note at the time that he had made only & very £few
remarks at this meeting,;that they were of little consequense, and that she
had memta tabbed him as being rather stupid. Inagmuch as she did not know
HARRY COLD at that time, 8he did not report his presence at that meeting, not

hven by description. .
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There were contained in her report several jtems which served
to refresh her memory and wiich brought her to the defirite conclusion that
tnls was the date and the meeting at which she observed GOLD. The address of
the Jamalca Section Headquarters 18 107-04; New York Boulevard, Queens Countys
She further explained her report of May 29, 1950 by stating that she was
unable to say positively that the i.ndi\ddupl whom she jdentified as HARRY GOLD
came in with MJRRAY SAVAGE because she said it is the habit of the gection and
county functionaries to meet in a room adjoiming the meeting hall and to troop
into the meeting in a bodye She sald, however, that the reason she was under -
the Lupression that he was a close friend of MURRAY SAVAGE wag that during
the course of his remarks he appeared to te addressing them to SAVACE and not
to the membership in general. she said he gave gidelong smiles to GOLD,
apparently making Quite a play for his approvals 1t was her jmpression that
GoLD, who sat on the left of the speaker 's platform facing the membership, was
quite fascinated with the proceedings of the membership meetinge It was her
jmpression, further, at that time that GOLD was a novice ab commmnist Party

1

meetings.

Further photographs of GOLD were shown to this informant on June 1,
1950 from the full length, full face phot-ograph of GOLD. She stated that she
was positive of her {dentd fication. Her best recollection of the sulit he was
wearing on the mght of Jamary 30, -1950 was that it was dark, possibly blue,
gerge. 1t should be noted in this regard that this informant is not aware of
the fact that GOLD was ever known to have lived or worked in Queens Count¥e
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There wﬁre contained in her report sevZal items which served
to refresh her mem and which brought her to the definite conclusion that
thig was the date the meeting at which she ofserved GOLD. The addrcss of
the Jemaica Section Readquarters is 107-0h4 New York Boulevard, Queens Countye
She further .explained: her report of May 29, 19%p, by stating that she was
unable to say positiv that the individual whom she identified as HARRY GOLD
came in with MURRAY SAVACE because she daid 1Y ia the habit of the section and

county functionaries to meet in a room adjo g the meeting hall and to trocp
y dr, that the reason she was under

the impression that he wag of /MURRAY SAVAGE was that during

the course of his ‘remarks\he ap addressing t hem to GOLD and not
- fave sidelong smiles to 30LD,

apparently making quite a pay for nis appfoval. It was her jmpression that

i 4 platform facing the membership, was
quite fascinated with the progee £ Ahe membership meeting. It was her
impression, further, at that time AID was & novice at Communist Party

meetings.

h were shown to this informant on June 1,
shotograph of GOLD. She stated that she
er best recollection of the sult he was
50 was that it was. dark, possibly blue,

4 that this informant is not aware of
lived or warked in Queens Countye

Further photographs O3 GO
1950 from the full length, full faog
was positive of her jdentification.
wearing on the night of January 30,
gerge. 1t should be noted in this yeg?
the fact that GOLD was ever known hav
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o01D'S asgociates or contacts, further that he had mo xnowledge that HARRY OLD
nad ever used any other name. ALBERT sdid that his'father SAMUEL had been
clogse to his sister, gubject ‘s mother, SEPIA (phonetic) beforo QAMUEL 'S death
4n 1925, but otherwise the families had no contacts, ALBERT also said thabt
he himself had visited Fhiladelphlia every week since 1925 on business and
had never contacted or seen any member of the GOLD family during that

time with the exception of the visit ofi HATRY GOLD to his Bromx home a3
previousl,v mentioned. ALBERT did say that his brother, FRANK UMIN, of
Philadelphia recently told him that JOSEPH GALD, prother of HARYY OOLD,

had telephoned him after suhject's arrest and requested agsistance in
"hiding" subject's father vho Was apparently being hounded by the pross.
pLERT sald that FRUANK UMIN told him he did not know JOSEPH GOLD until he
jdentified himself as & relative and that FRANK had refused to become
jnvolved in such a matter. ©

~ICHARD ROBERT UMIN
aka Reuben Umin
| 1500 Grend Concourse
: Bronx, New York i
Business: Gailstyn Company, Inc.,
Lohby, 1150 Broa‘tway ;
Tclephone, Oiegon 9-3575

FICHATD RORERT UMIN wag interviewed at his office on May 29,

1950 and advised that he was porn Scptember & 1909 in Philadelphia. Ha

_ ve information concerning his parents which information Was jdentical

.- with that furni shed by AL"ERT UION. RICHAD gald he was known a8 7EUBEN

~ until the age of 18 or 20 ghen he checked hig birth certificate and
found his true name was ~TCHARD ROTERT, He said his parentg Wwere marricd

~ §n tagsia. TRICHATD further stated that he wag married, "i8 wife being named

. FLLA ond that he had two children, @ 807 STEVEN M, (11) and daughter GLIL H.
(8). ICPAD gatd he ceme to New Yyork from Philadelphia in 1928 and Was
erployed MY the Natiomal &1 1ver Company, 61 Wlest 23rd Streat, Now YorkK City
(now at 295 s5th Aveme, New York City) for 17 yeards RICHARD stated that

. in 1945 he organized thé Gailstyn Company, wrolanalers of giftware and
houseware and since that date had incprporated with partners SOL KURSCH
and HENT® CITON. : i

(zxcrt D ~ORE"T UMD gtated that his former employeTs the Natiomal

gilver Compan/, was now one of his company's principa‘.l. competitors, and he —— .
request.ed that that compan:’ not Me contacted concerning his employmnt. in ”
an’ possible i—nvest’,_igation unless such contact wAas absolutely necessa:_'y.‘—)

LI CUATD UMIN was obviously highly {ncensed because of his first
cougints (HART GOLD) activities. Ho said he first jearned of GOLD'S. =

17~
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ngpeachery" when he recognized QOLD'S name and photograph in 2 Now York
newspaper. He said he wanted tO ald the United States Government 's investigation
in any way he could., RICHATD gtated that he last saw HARNY GOLD 25 or

30 rears 2go in Philadelphia on an occasion not recalled, He gaid that his

family and GOLD'S family were not close and ghat he has had no contacts wit
__HATTY, his brother JOSEFH, HAMTY 'S father or anv other member of that family.

~Tevs D stated that the only word he has heard concerning HARIY since he

left Philadelphia in 1928 was in a letter £rom his nrother, JOSEFH UMIN,

ahout four yeare 8go. ~7cvL D sald that his brother JOSEPH wrote and

mentioned that HATL” OOLD was {nterested in plastics, and JOSEPH asked

~1cv. DS advice a3 4o the future of p‘l.astics.% {JCHAD said thab he

advised JOSEPE that he did not think mich of the future of plastics and

that this was the only mention or word he has qver received concerning

GOLD. :UCPIRD aaid he had no idea that HAZR” had been in touch with any other

member of RICFLD'S {mmediate family with the axception of the probable

contact mentioned anove with JOSEPH UMIN in Phi_ladelphi.a qpproxli).mtely

four years ag0. { /

L1BERT and RICVAD UMIN gave the following {nformation concerning
pemhers of thelr immediate family who were related to subject HAWY GOLD:

Uncle: ~ s, OMINSKY (possibly SLAMIEL OMINSKY)
resides Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,
roximately 75 years old, has son
named JACK and three daughters, one
named KITTY, 8ll pelieved residing
Philadelphie, Pennsylvania.

"Flﬂ-“——'l’»“'*-‘.:""-‘-"
]
|

~ Brother: JATRY UMIN, born Russia, died Atlantic
~ City, New Jersey ahout 1941, approximate
age 45, bgried Philadelphia.

Brother: . LOUIS born iussia, killed bY
. pailroed train 4n New Jersey on
Jamary 6, 1916 at age 16.

JATILDA,died ahoub 1935 in Philadelphia,

Sigter: 7
i age approximataly 35, hughand HARTY
CELLAR {esides Pla‘i(ladelphia, address ™"
! and employment W nowWn. . --
Prother: FUNK UHIN S
4906 North worer Stroect




3. Mr. ADAMS was interviewed at ";his
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JOH! BROOKING ADAMS, Jr.
Home addreas: Apartment 601,

.42-02 layton Street,

:Elghurst, long Island, New Torke.
Telephone: Hayermeyer Q-0274
Business addréss: National Sugar Refining Company

- 129 Front Street

;. -New York City, New Yorke.
Telephone: Whitehall 3-9500.
Buginess Hours = 9:00 A.M. = 5:00}.?.!.{.

- 7
The interview of Mr. JO APAXS was reqiested by Philadelphia
teletype to Washington and New York dated May 31, 1950, in which it was ex-
plained that records of the PENN SUGAR COMPANY showed he and GOLD had mde a

trip in 1940 to Gibson Island, Maryland on compa business.

= by Special Agent Michael dJ. ¥cDonagh, and he

X ' t in the Research Department .
of the PENN SUGAR COMPANY at 1037 North Delamare Avenue, Priladelphia, |
Pennsylvania. At the time he began this employment, HARRY GOLD was already
engaged as 8 bench chemist by this 'same co,ﬁcern. Vy. ADAMS advised he had
not known HAREY COID prior to this time. /
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They were associated professionally at the PENN SUGAR COMPANY
Laboratory until approximately September of 1938 when GOLD 1eft the Company
to attend Xavier College at Cincinnati, Chio. It was Mr. ADAMS' recollection
+that GOLD returned to the PENHN SUGAR  CONPANY anproximately the end of 193%
They again became in contact with egch other through thelr work at the
Laboratorys : ‘

Sometime in 1940 thefe was a meeting of food chemists being held
at Gibson Lsland, Maryland, for the purposés of di scussing vitamins and various
related chemical food subjects by @ number of chemists employed in the food
Jine. Mr. ADAMS stated that he was appointed by his superior at the PENN SUGAR
COMPANY, Dr. GUSTAVE RICH, to Attend this ‘conference and that he drove his
personally owned automobile apd was accompenied by HARRY GOID, MWRRELL DOUGHERTT,
and SAM FLEMING, all employees of the PENN SUGAR COMPANY, who were designated ™
to accompany him by Dr. HIC?. 1t was ADAMS' recollection that the conf cfence

/
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was of short duration and that they did not even remain overnight. This

was the only occasion that he ever traveled anywhere, either socially or

on business purposes, with HARRY GOID. ADANS stated that it is quite nogsible
that at varlous chemical society conventions that he had attended, COLD also
mas presente -

ADAMS related that he had riever visited FARRY GOID's home and
nhad never met any members of GOLD's family. He never became acquainted with
GOLD on any intimate plane and had no recollection of any conversations
wherein GOID 4indicated what his i;gleological beliefs were.

ADAMS recalled that GOLD had | ndicated at the time he was re-
jected by the Armed Forces that he was disappointeda EARRY GOLD, to the best |
of ADRMS! recollection, had never discussed what his outside gsocial activities
were or who any of nis social acquaintances might be, but 4t was ADALD
recollection that gither through géneral‘:,;"shop" conversations or through a
direct statement by HARRY GOID himself that he had to the present an impression
that GOLD, at one time, had a girlfriend in the late 1930s to whom he had be-
come engaged or had contemplated engagement. The lady's name and residence

were unknown to ADAMS .

Mr, ADAMS came to New York City on January 15, 1948 to work at
the National Sugar Refining Company, which is affiliated with the PENN SUGAR
COMPANY of Philadelphia. In approximately May of 1948 he roceived a telephone
call from HARRY GOID. This telephone call was the first he had heard frem
GOLD since GOLD left PENN SUGAR COMPANY 1n Philadelphia, which, as far as
LDAYS could place it, was sometime in 1942. During this telephone conversation
GOLD inferred that he had learned through some employees ab PENN SUGAR in
Philadclphia that ADAYS had been gransferred to New York and was probably
interested in obtaining an apartment. In view of the fact that he, GOLD, was
giving an apartment up, he felt that ADAYS might be interested in obtaining
the vacated apartment. ADAMS reported that they consequently made an appoint-
ment to meet at Pennsylvania Station, New York City, and they traveled, LADANS
recalled, in all probability by the Seventh Avenue IRT Subway line to 2 point
someplace either in Queens or Elmhurst andr%alked approximately five blocks
after getting off the subway to an aparimen) house where GOLD showed ADAMS a
one room basement apartment.

ADAMS recalled meeting the landlady, who was married and had one’
child, and that it is his reccllection she mgntioned that her husband was or -. -
had been a school teacher at Stores School in' Connecticut. ALDAMS could rot re-
call the street agdress, but stated he is quite certain that he would recognize
the building and/ Jone room apartment if he were to see it again. '
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\
Since this meeting with GolD, ADAMS has had mo contact with
\ :

him whataver. \!‘

Mr. ADAMS advisec‘l that GOID had never introduced him to any
persons cutside of the FENN SUGAR COMPANY in Philadelphia.
..“ ."
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The following inve stigation was conducted by SA JOHN J. DOERMER
at New York City on May 29, 1950: . \

Miss MARGARET JEFFERSON, gecretary, American Chemical Sqéiety,j
Lincoln Building, 60 East Li2nd Street, :advised that the records of that
Society reflected that HARRY GOLD, 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, had peen a member of {te’ American Chemical Sociefy in 19L7T.
Miss JEFFERSON stated that this Society's records reflected 1at HARRY
GOLD had been employed by ABE BROTHMAN and Associates.} She gated that
the subject had not been a member of the New York City Division of the
American Chemical Society, and her records did not refle whether the
subject was a mpember prior or subsequent 0 19h7. She ated that in view
of the subject's residence address, he might have been/a member of the
Society in the Philadelphia Division. ‘

She stated that complete Society records Jfconcerning HARRY GOLD
could be obtained from American Chemical Society’ headquarters at 1155
16th Street, Ne W., Washington 6, D. C. She furfher stated that the
Philadelphia Division of the American Chemical Jociely records were main-
tained by Mr. WILLIAM G. BATT, Biochemical Res arch Foundation, Franklin
Institute, Newark, Delaware. I;

oy T T

Miss JEFFERSON stated that the Amdrican Chemical Society's records
at New York City reflected no additional information concerning HARRY GOLD.

The records of the following ch'émists organizations were reviswed
\ to determine if the subject had been a member of any of them. These records
by did not disclose, however, thab the sub—ject had ever held membership in any

of these organizations: ;

-

T
)
B
'y

Chemists Club, 52 East yisf Stkeet; Mre C. R. NEROWAY ,
Business Manager; 1

The American Institute of Cremical Engineers, 120 East
L1st Street; Miss J. LOFT, Secretary; )

. The Association of Consulting Chemists and Chemical Engineers,

- 50 East Llst Stregt; Mre ROBERT BALDWIN, Secretarys :

- The American Institutg of Chemists, Lincoln Building,

60 East L2nd Streets Miss:VERA KIMBALL, Secretarys

I
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DR. LOUIS G. !’Eh\lm, alse known as FREEMAN
Home Addresst 138-51 Hoovers Avenue ‘
Jamaioa, Leng 1sland, New York
Telophone No: LIget L-13L9 '
Business Addresst Self-employed, Room 8035
' Childs ding
110 West 3Lth Street
New York City
Telephone No: BRyant 9-5510

The interview of Dry LOUIS Ge FEMAN, also known a8 FREEMAN, was
requeeted by Philadelphia teletype 1o Washington Field and New York, dated May 3,
1950, whereln it was reflected that information 'ad been received at the Naval
Aviation Supply Depot, where JOSEPH GOLD, brother of HARRY GOLD, 18 employed,
By o8 Dr. LOUIS O. FRMAN, care of T, M D SONS, INC., h3-10 23rd Street,
Long Island City, New York, indicated to an loyee there on one occasion that

he was acquainted with HARRY GOLD.

RErhaltT (LU

Dr. FEMAN was interviewed his place of business on June 1,
\] 1950 by Special Agent Paul J. Blascos Af that time Dr. FEMAN stated that hs
~  merely gerves as a part-time consultant/for 1. MILIFR, and that he 1s self-
' employed, with offices at 110 West Bhtp Street, New York Citye Dr,
further sdvised that he 18 not acquaifted with HARRY GOLD or any member of his
family, nor could he recall ever making a tatement that he knew GOLDe Dr. FEMAN,
upon being shown photographs of GOLD, stated that he positively does not recall

ever having any contacts with, or awy xnowledge of HARRY GOLD.

|
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The following jnvestigation was conducted by SA ROEERT L.
STRVENSON, JRe:

\ERAAM FROTHMAN advised the subject resided st g7-39 Elmturst
Avenue, Elmhurst, Long Island, New York when he employed the subjecte

Confidential Informant T~ 4, of known reliability, advised that
the record books failed to reveal any forwarding address for the subject as
HARRY GOID or any of his known aliases from 87-39 Elmhurst Averme or from
any address on Elmhurst Avermes

The following people i;rere' contacted on Elmhurst Avenue and they
never heard of the subject nor coild they identify the subject's picturess

Mr. HARRY SWEENEY, 87-?? Elmhurst Avenue

\rs. Co E. EUCKHEIT, §7:37 Elnhurst hvemus

Mr. S. PRACH, 87-41 ‘_]:_:ﬂ.ml'l:::rn Averme

Mrs. BARBARA MULVEY, 87-20 ﬁmmrst hveme

Mrs. MARY FICK, §7-33 Elmhurst Avenue

Mrs. F. R. SWEENEY, 87-17 st Avenue

Mr. and ¥Mrs. M. J. HEELEN, 8718 Elmmrst Avenue
yr. WILLIAM SCOLLIN, €7-16 Elmtmrst Averme

Mrs. WILLIAM CIHELKA, g7-11 Ea.ml\:iurst L.venue

Mr. CHARLES H., HERTER, g7-14 Elmhurst Averme

Mrs. M, o'com!im, g7-06 Elmmrst Averues
i

/
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. on May 31, 1950, the Salt Lake City Office advised that GOLD'S’
photograph had been displayed to informants and sources of information

: within the Salt LaleCity office territory without deyeloping any pertinent
,1 information. : ' . .

| The Memphis Office on May {1, 150 advised By teletype that )
Confidential Informant . T-6 ‘ had been unable to jdentify photograph®
of GOLD when exhibited to him. . 4

] . .

: The Oklehome City Office slated on May 3, 1950 that GOLD'S
photograpts had been exhibited to three informants wittén the Oklahoma City
Field Office who were unable to identify GOLD as gnyone with whom they had
Veen connected or had known in Comnunist Party activities.

‘- The Buffalo Office advised on May 27y 1950 that GOLD'S photograph
nad been exhibited to informants in the Buffalo Field Office territory without
effecting an jdentification. . _

Confidential Informant ¥- 5, of \he New York Field Office = °
. } - on May 31, A950 ... was shown photographs of
G GOLD, but did not recognize GOLD ap anyons whom he had ever seen.

The Birmingham, Savanneb, And Memphis Field Offices have reported
by letters that there are no informAnts or sources’ of information within
these field offices who wuld be in a position to furnish information of

galue regarding HARRY GOLD. Y
. Bducation : ) '
~ —— , 7
RN EDWARD B. FOX, Registrar, Columbia Universlty, was contacted on

May 25, 1950 by SA J. J. DOERMER, who stated that eight individuals named
HARRY GOLD, five of whom had middle names, have attended Columbia University.
The University records concerning these ight persons were reviewed »y FOX
and SA DOERMER, and i1t was observed from descriptive data in the records that
none of these individuals was jdentical yith the subjecte. '

I A




